POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, April 24, 2024
Charwat Meeting Room — Adriance Memorial Library
93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY
Meeting Will Run From 7:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m,

Trustees Reviewing Warrants: Ferrer and Hogg
(all other trustees are asked fo arrive by 6:45pm to assist with check signing)

l. Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of the Agenda (D. Blazek)
il. Public Comment on Agenda Items
N Board Education: Presentation of 2023 Audit Report

IV, Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) ,
A. February 28, 2024 (T. Lawrence; #032724 - 1)

V. Financial Repori(s)
A. January 2024 (B. Lynch/R. Gillis; #032724 - 2)
B. February 2024, March 2024 (B. Lynch/R. Gillis; #042424 — 2 #042424 — 2.01)
C. Approval of Monthly Warrant (R. Gillis; #042424 — 2.1; to be distributed at the meeting)

VI, Operational Reports
A. Administrative Report and Statistics (Staff; #032724 — 3: #042424 — 3)
B. President's Report (D. Blazek)
C. Board Committee Reports (Committee Chairs; #032724 — 3.3; #042424 — 3.3
D. Friends of PPLD (N, Vazquez)

VII. Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (T. Lawrence; #042424 — 4; to be distributed at the meeting)
B. Unfinished/Old Business
C. New Business
1. Approval of NYS Annual Report (T. Lawrence; #032724 — 5)
2. Approval of MOU with MHLS (T. Lawrence, #032724 - 6)
3. Approval of Revised Policies (M. Fitzgibbons; #042424 — 5) _
4. Approval of CLSA 2023 Expenditure Report and 2024 Working Budget (T. Lawrence; #042424
- 6)
VI Open Comment
A. Board Comment
B. Public Comment on General Library District Affairs

Adjournment

NEXT MONTH’S SCHEDULED MEETING(S
Regular Monthly Meeting: Wednesday, May 22, 2024; 7-00 p.m.
Greenspan Board Room — Adriance Memorial Library




PPLD Document #032724-1

Trustees Present

XXX

B4

X

AR PAXIXIK

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Meeting of February 28, 2024

Staff Present Other Guest(s)
Dianne Blazek ] Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director O
Sean Eagleton <] Janet Bogenschultz, Asst. to the Director
Patricia Ferrer []  Alison Francis, Youth Outreach Coordinator ‘
Moira Fitzgibbons []  Jeffrey Giancarlo, Building Services Manager FPPLD Representatives Present
William Hogg X  Rebecca Gillis, Business Manager
Jonathan McPhee Tom Lawrence, Library Director )X Norma Vazquez, President
Mary Moore [X]  Barbara Lynch, Business Manager
Deborah Nichols >} Crystal Middieton, Head of Borrower & Tech Serv.
James Nurre []  Daniel Minunni, Building Services Manager
Patricia Ryan [] Michele Muir, Deveilopment Officer
Laurel Spuhler L]  Bruce Sullivan, Network Analyst
[]  Kira Thompson, Head of Adult Services
I:I John Torres, Head of Youth Services
I:I Beth Vredenburg, Head of Branch Services

Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda

Call to Order: At 7:02 p.m., President Blazek cailed the meeting to order.

Roll Call: Eleven (11) Trustees were present at time of roll call.

Additions/Changes to the Agenda: Executive Session added after Public Comment.
Move/Seconded: Eagleton, Hogg.

VOTE: 11-0-0

Public Comment on Agenda Items: None.

Board Education: None,

Approval of Previous Record/Meeting(s)
A. January 24, 2024 (PPLD Document #022824 — 1)

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
minutes of the meeting of January 24, 2024,

Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Moore.
Discussion: None.
VOTE: 11-0-0

Approval of Financial Actions _
A. January 2024 Financial Activity Report: To be presented at March Board Meeting.

B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (PPLD Document #022824 — 2.1}

Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following warrants for immediate payment:

Vouchers 67953 to 68117 in Warrant 20240229 totaling $506,920.86

And that the foliowing warrants have been paid and inspected after the fact, in compliance with established policy of
the Board of Trustees:

Vouchers 67858 to 67926 in Warrant 20240131 totaling $46,882.76
Vouchers 67928 to 67960 in Warrant 20240215 totaling $32,501.98

‘Moved/Seconded: Hogg, Nurre.

Discussion: None.

Drafl — February 29, 2024 page 1




PPLD Document #032724-1

» VOTE: 11-0-0
* Next Month’s Warrant Review: Ferrer and McPhee.

VI, Operational Reports
A. Administrative Reports & Statistics (PPLD Document #022824 — 3)

» Lawrence reported on: personnel updates; the Big Read; offering a variety of Middle Read bocks;
possibility of a program with Anthony Ray Hinton: Juneteenth program with Jemar Tisby; Dutchess
County Historical Society and 200t anniversary of Lafayette visit, possibility of a program with Sarah
Vowell, tickets for upcoming David Baldacci program; e-Pop-Up Library; Community Fridge status: Annual
Report to State; Trustee Education; and the Book Festival.

» Bogenschultz explained about: e-Pop-Up Library program coming to outdoor public spaces in the area;
and the popularity of MAP Pass program last year.

* Middleton shared about: change in hours at SPD; Saturday programming at SPD:; staffing levels; cross-
training staff for all locations and Rover; Grocery Store visits; Language Link: Tech Services changes;
program registration challenges; and Department meetings.

B. President’s Report: President Blazek reported on the Book Festival inquiries she has received: trustee
education webjunction website and going paperless with the Board Packet.

C. Board Committee Reports (PPLD Document #022824 — 3.3)

1. Board Development & Policy Committee: Chairperson Fitzgibbons reported on committee

discussions about cleaning up the language of some of our policies, and streamlining board related

documents, and potential visits by MHLS staff.

Committee Chairs: President Blazek reported on discussions related to each committee.

Finance Committee: Chairperson Ryan reported on committee discussions on warrant reviews,

Finance policy changes, the Greene Fund, and doing a three year budget.

4. Personnel Committee: Chairperson Hogg reported on committee discussions on the Personnel
Administrator position, employee issues, negotiations, and leadership succession.

&N

D. Friends of PPLD: President Vazquez reported on: the January sale; the February Sale; the upcoming March
sale; celebrating Women's History month; update on issues with dealers; recent donations; creating a new

horror and supernatural section; financial choices they have made.
VII. Board Action
A. Personnel Actions: (PPLD Document #022824 — 4)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following personnel actions:

Employee Name/Number Civil Service Title Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Liz Asta Librarian Il (FT) Permanent Appointment 2/21/2024 N/A
Derek Allen Security Guard (FT) Probationary Appointment 3/4/2024 546,952/yr

* Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, McPhee.
* Discussion: Lawrence explained the need for each of the actions.
* VOTE: 11-0-0Q

B. Unfinished/Old Business: None
C. New Business

1. Approval of Revised Policies: All Financial Policies (PPLD Document #022824 — 5)

* Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
attached updated Library District Policies #2101-A ~ Purchasing, #2101-B — Claims Audit, #2102 —
Gifts, #2103 — Capitalization, #2104 — Disposition of Goods, #2105 — Fund Balance, #2106 —
Collateralization and Investment, #2107 — Receipt and Disbursement of Donated Funds, #2108 —
Signatures, #2109 — Credit/Store Card Policy, #2110 — Endowment and Planned Giving, #2111 -
Petty Cash, #2112 — Bad Debt.

* MovediSeconded: Nichols, Ferrer.

+ Discussion: Ryan explained the reasons for making changes.

* VOTE: 11-0-0

Draft— February 29, 2624 _ page 2




FPPLD Document #032724-1

2. Approval of 2024 Trustee Elections (PPLD Document #022824 — 6)

» Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
election resolution, timeline, and procedures as described in PPLD documents #022824 — 6A,
#022824 - 6B, and #022824 —6C.

* Moved/Seconded: Ferrer, Spuhler.

» Discussion: None.

» VOTE: 11-0-0

VIIL. Open Comment

A. Board Comment: Trustee Ferrer mentioned that she will be bringing Marist students to the library tomorrow
for a tour. Her students will be running a community translation initiative. She is trying to find a student who
is willing to teach basic computer skills in Spanish. They plan to do an audit to check for language
accessibility in the building and they will provide a report on their findings and help to correct any issues.

B. Public Comment: None.
Executive Session

* Motion: Moved that the Board go into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing matters related to
negotiating with labor.

* Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Ryan.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 11 - 0 - 0 (Executive Session began at 8:08 p.m.)

Motion: Moved that the Executive Session be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: McPhee, Eagleton.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 11 - 0 — 0 (Executive Session ended at 8:20 p.m.)

Adjournment

Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Hogg, Fitzgibbons.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 11-0-0

Time of Adjournment: 8:21 p.m.

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, March 27, 7:00 p.m. at Adriance Memorial
Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at 6:15 p.m.

Thoas A. E“M%Cbrk to the Board of Trustees
Poughkeepsie Publicibrary District

Draft— February 29, 2024 page 3




A —,

/7

o
——*r-?'__.'

[\

PPLD Document #632724 = 2-

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

024 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District
accept the Report of January 2024 Financial Activity.

Mation

Result of Action

Moved
Seconded

in Favor
Against
Abstaining

—

—_—

——

—_—




‘POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: -General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 - General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all our genera) fund money {unless it is in a CD to earn more

interest) .

Credit Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded _

A 12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll

checking account when ;iaid out as reimbursements :

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road an hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are
tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for making change for the registers

12101 Cash in Machines: Money in the SAM kiosks. [t also includes the balances in the registers

13800 Accounts Receivable: This is entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive is still expected to he received

s A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM- fund

for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

b=
[y
]
=Y
o

-

; LIABILITIES .
A. 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goods received
j; A 26012 Payroll Liabiiities: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be paid next year
2 A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account _
; A 26021  Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for
A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not ours to be pald-out {i.e. retirement overpayments, other
. library payments received by our library over $25) o '
26300  Due To Other Funds: Money ‘owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund for
: BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc. '
A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System {NYSERS) payment due in February that is
' accrued so far this fiscal year :

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that wilt be
paid in june of this year ‘ : .

p-J

FUND BALANCE
A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be recelved for the year. The figure comes
' from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year

A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*}: Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries ang
open purchase orders from last year that we carried forward

A 35220 Expenditures {+PYCF*): What we have spent so far this year — it includes things from prior year that were carried

forward and pald this year

38210 Encumbrance Reserve {+PYCF*}: Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already committed to be spent

A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing employees for
earmned absences ’

I

A 39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has no claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose

A 39110 Fund Balance {Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. Itis the amount of our fund
baiance at the close of the prior year _

39600 Appropriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year's budget to spend plus prior year rollover.

A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenye received to date

I»

*PYCF ~ Prior Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of January 2024
Financial Activity - Narrative Report

The following information was generated through the use of the “Tyain”
balances. The audited 2023 year-énd report will be presented at the April

Genesal Fund (Fund A, $1,078,203)

Database while we await final year end aundited
2024 Board of Trustees meeting,

® Receipts for the month totaled §566,996 which included $500,000 in tax tevenue for the Town of

Poughkeepsie, $58,438 in PILOT revenue from the City of Poughkeepsie, $1,00

interest.

Disbutsements for the month totaled $477,250 which included $363,89

¢ Transfers from the Davis Fund of $280,000 and
and general expenses while we await tax tevenue,

¢ Resetve funds held within the Genetal Fund include:

* Itma Davis Fund
® McCalley Fund
¢ Swartz Fund

Special Revenue Fund (TFund CM; $1,032,154)

9 in libary chatges, and $714

5 in salaty and benefit expenses. .

the Swattz of $70,000 were necessaty in ordet to cover payroll

$872
52,000
421

*  Receipts for the month totaled $3,910 which inchuded $1,346 in interest.
®  The receipts also reflect 4 combined increase and earnings of $3,910 in the Wojtecki account.

¢ Sub-fund totals include:
® Norman and Jeannie Greene Fund
*  Occhislino Fund
¢ Lund Fund

Capital Fund (Fund H; $35,267)

@ Receipts for the month included mminimal interest.
*  Sub-fund totals ate;

* Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund)
® Cash from Obligations - BOND Proceeds

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $495,096)

® ThePN Fund represents the petmanent funds (endowment funds

$604,957
51,500
25.000

$87
505

} managed by the Library District. Interest

yields, which tepresent the expendable portion of the endowment; ate booked in the CM {Special Revenne)

[fund, but appeat as due to other funds till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet

interest that is not yet transferred,

o Current sub-fund principal balances ate:
o  Slonaker Tiust
@ Levinschn Trust
°  Wojtecki Trust
°  Schwartz Fund
¢ Lamont Fund
¢ Dobo Fund

Debt Service Fund (Fund V; $52,962)

©  Receipts for the month included interest of $191.

°  Aninter-fund loan of $128,000 to the General Fund was necess

expenses while we await tax revenue,

page 1

$2,775 -

1,000 |
368,461
10,965
50,000
37,048

aty in order to cover paytoll and peneral




2 abed

veoz Aenuer
(eaouddy preog Suiinbay siajsues) pue suciledijipoiy 3193png A{yiuo jo poday

LOrdAS1a Advuan Jitand A1S43HHONOJ




T

abed

6P PREETR 'Y

007949 TreE‘T
L6 EZT 966
00°950°THT
61°798°260°T
08 PLT ¥S
097907 8Lt
5028 9ET
887 7S ‘0LS

55°0/8/59.°¢

Q0"
80 66T 'TOE'T
00°0SZ°T
96069 20t

¢ abed

xx Y2UA] eamqueg Aq pajessuan - L4043y

1) T AV YA

Q0°

S6 0TE 'S8T

00"
5801672

QT sz78'9T

0F B6I9'8T
00°
98" £85°9/T

. 96°6bZ'Lsh

00°

56°0TE ‘58T
00"
S8T0T6 4L

0252891

0v"6T9°8T
Q0-
95°€88°8/T

§05‘950°TT.

9/9'Tpe T
PEQ FEP T
9Q€ " ZHT
POVI8ICT
000" T/
9.t '96¥
DSz ZET
669708

POQR2ALD :ar wedaboug
Youkig [REE
L8TET #I0OZ/0Z/E0 :pedeJauzb 2sodoy

J0 QN3 »
S0S°9SO'TIT - IVIOL aNwud

90 THE'T ¥3s 193ad Zg
YEQ L8P Z SITAINTE FIAOTIWT T6
90 ZPT NOILYWOENY T§
POy 8/5°T SNOTILWHIJO 0§
000 TZ . JAS NOILYWHOINI 7§
/¥ 86t STVIYILYH Of
DSTELET TLNO IYLIdYD B J4INDI 77
669°Z08 ‘P SITUVIVS TZ

TO +Z0z dod

Y202 AUVNNYT LYOdIH ASNIdXT

41vQa Ol ¥¥3A aNAZ TVHINID

¥20Z 0T 1B\ 3SYAVYLIVA NIVHL



9

abey

PeLLL-
0,88
¥2082'c
S5¥8G'52-
£ 65~
2T T61'2E-
00°08
00'LE6'e
9t 205
5/'69E'8
28461
8968~
z49
£0'522'02
10'626
0002
20°SSH'E-
¥es-
or-x: T

000

130aNg 91AY -

L9'9z2'991
19°922'951

29972991
ze'89L'E
81'E0L')
86°LL
95’8y
CIA-TE o)
Tr Bl
027209
00'548'2
SZ8LL
Z6'E0E
06°089
vE'GED
88'001

£G42e'62)

WOLEL
0005y
0059
00014
08480t
00°008

. ZFSLE'E .
. LNmomy

WLOL ANVHD
TYLOL ANYINS INVHYM

Y10l aNnd

- SYALEVND JO TYLNIN
FHO-SIIAMIS [INYILNI
STAAYIS LINHILINI

E0g- Satyin g 1end

0g -S20M9S jaulaju)

TWY saiiinn g jeng

0dg joH-Alag JBuisy)

APy saminlag Jauisiu]
saueupYy suaydea ]

-dHM WO D | INYE LN
403-83DIAYIS 1INNILNI
ysel| ~redo Jayio

Q7] fenua) suoydaje
B0UBINSL) [EXpSiA
suoperado apIyaA
aubjoog-dxg sedg zeiQ
dx3 jeuogeiadE Jeyi0
Isem-ledo Jeyio
Ag-siauenty O fejusy
Buplieg ye1g-lElUsy
-abueyox] sjyeusg

+ abed

£02Y" 0ESPS00°0v2 0L b
EQZY" 0ZE¥S 00 0FL 0Ly
TOZEYST00T0PL 0L L
T 00S¥S 00T 0EL QLYY
TO0ZEYS 00 0EL 0Ly
T O0SYS000LL 0Ly
SECY" 0ZEFS00°0LLOLPL
TOZEVG000LLOLYL
TOLEYST00°0LL 0bbL
BPEY" 0ZEYS 007009701y,
BETY" 0ZEVS 0000901
T €6975°007002°0L YL
TOLEFG00TLLLOMRL”
" 08065°00°000°0LtrL"
T OkLPS00°000°0L YL
PLBD” #EO¥S 00700070 L 1L’
" PEOYS00°000°0b b
" CB9¥S 000000k pL”
PECV 0ESFE00000°0LpL"
eV’ 0ESYS 007000 0Ly,

rNcmN.oo 000 oooo

uemas
{1afizaqm) sabiag Apuaay
92:5€:60 vZOT/6E/L0

Auefaq uosislad sipeg
Auejag Uosiejaq sipes
Aueleq uosisied aipeg
Uouelg peoy URwpie0g
youelg peoy UBLIPIEDT
aoueUpPY

SoUBUDY

souBLpY

souelpy

yaa] ucpeuliou)

yoal uogeuray|
saoinag Buipiing
algesinquuisy vgio
S3sUdXT pund jiauss
sasuadxs puny [iausy
sasuedxg pund |eraussy
sasuadxgy pund [elsuen
sesuadxg pund |ersusn
sasuadig pung Jessuss
sesuadxg pund |eisuasy
pung [elsusn

¥20Z/61/10

PeOzZ/6L710 6LL0¥202

gt wetbolg
“asn
‘peiBsaust podey

00ovsv v
000¥% LV v
Q00pLY A4
000e{Y ¥
000eLY v
ooolzy Y
000L2¥ v
00014V v
000L2% ¥
00005v \-4
0000sY v
00002y \-4
00LLLY A4
00000V v
00000Y¥ ¥
00000V A4
00000V v
00000Y v
00000V v
00000Y v

¥

<

31va 3na
SINVHHYM

Alewuing JueLiepq
._.mOn_m_m_ ._.z<m_m<>> J19YAVd SINNOJOV

1o1s1@ Areiqu oipgng sisdeoyybnog




g abed
22°%66 7269/ {ddns Aieaqia § saigg0 | ODEPS "007000°0TH/" v usdxa pung LBdBUSS  0gooov v
21598 2BueYIX2 pund [egdban © DE092°007000°C000° v bung |puauas v v
98" 95T p sbueydxz- s ausg . TZE9Z°0G700070000° v Funi [BJ3U3D 4 v
€S Tob" 7 2 qeAed -s3Unodoy © 000827007 00050006 v Pund |BJoUan v v
135008 AV INNORY T 1NAGDSY . 590 Ghna
¥202/82/T0 :31vg 3na YZOZ/ST/TO "STIOFZ0Z  :LNWYY¥wm
2L eMdi ] AUVIANS  LNTHyYM | J35.1agm
ZT di I3L43sLa Aredqll SLLgnd ILsdz9yUbnod| BRZITTI ve0Z/ve/Io
I0°gzL'sy T07E22'5s TWLOL INVHYYM S3DI0ANI EQT
————— e - 86°760°T IVLGL M¥DTHD

N L G A e Wb S gy




g abed

ANTWHOD INNOKWY
YZ0Z/ST/TO P34va 3ng

ALra 3nd JdAl

0d

ANaWND0a

YIHDONOA A LSITF INvHdvM |
I011351a AJBJQL] DLignd @ L5dasyybneg |

TN HOONIA WOghIA  HIHONOA

+202/52Z/T0 SZTOVZ0Z

LN T #

sadaagm

82 1T ¥202/+2/10

IVLGL aNv¥D

IWLIOL AMVWHNS LNYHHYM

Judaemde |
£T d|

10°E2L7SL

TO €2L 62

TO"€ZL'SL
SS P65 57— 76°9T0'T
29°9T- 00-9¥T
0008 yro9sE
00°TS6°¢ 00" 66
9" L08 LE"7E8
zz-Qz- T9 €T
6% Z9E ‘=~ SETBE‘T
DS ZLE0T 50°IEF
I0-48F°S 08 v6Z°01
00°T- | £2°'TBE v
SL°SPS S oy 28z
007S0E'T . 008472
PS050°T ¥EUSEE' T
¥ 8LT, 02" 5€9° 4T
65 REEFST A0 EZL' Y
8S°€SE'T 00°SZF
SL°946°T 09°v59
$%-TeS 66°¥s
b 00°058°0T
0o’ 00*052
0" 00°S2%
TS'0LET 00" Z66°T
80'SSF - 00°62T
00, 00" 50T
£269T7¢ SSVIBY T,

V10l anNnd

JBOS- STLILLLIN B |=Nd
uewpJeog. - zuoyds |l
3045 2OH-AJDS 2IUIIUT
LIpY S3ILALSS IPUIBIUT
[OURLIpY TUoydalaL

JulEW g JLledey ‘{BIUDY

ng - 5a84 [PuOLSSTLOUG

‘284 Asuabv suoraoe)pon

ViI9Ia - SWIId % OaAGIA
SHOO0F -AJTS UOLIDILLOT
S30ad AJRS UOLIZB|| 0]
SIITAYIS LINAV — Wy
3AS 3phpy Burueubodd
saseqeied dldd
NISWTTd /23 13,/ HO3U-DVAH,
ugtted - 1RADUDY MOUS
plg -soay JRUDLSSRlOid
mu%wauam LBLpORSY
{eatbira - syoog vad

PY - S39] |BUOLSSIO.d

WYH90Ud SSVd WRNISNW
wuuo satjeusd oado[du3
20x3 {euolledado J34a0
99 - S9Y4 |BUOLSSTJOSd

CJRULQIM/PZ AUCD

00S#5 7007 QL "QTHL”
QTEPS 00" 0L 0THL "
QZEYS 00 0T L 0T#L”
QZEPS 00" 0TL0THL"
OTEFS"0020TL "QTHL”
0GEPS 007005 0THL"
QLEPS 00" Q0S OTHL”
OLERS 00 0P OTIRL "
OTT#S 00 0t '0TYL”
00THS ' 00 0by"0THL ™
GOTFS 00 0pyr "OTHL "
06EF5 00" 0TR OTHL ™
ZEZFS"00°0TFOTHL"
I6Z#5 "00 ' OTH " 0THL”
169%S 00 002 0ThL”
0699500002 0TFL”

0ZgPs 00007 "0TFL°

00E¥5001002 "0TFL "
00T#S 00" TTE"0ThL "
02E4S 007 00T "0TrZ"
787500 COL " 0ThL "
62065 ° 00000 "0TFL "
FE9¥S 007000 " 0THL ™
DLE¥S 00" 000" 0TH."
£5£%5 00" 000" 0T#L"

Ll L L L L L L L G L L L L L L

Ue.g prOY URWPJIROS
UB.E PEOY UBWPIEOE

uUBLIpY

BIUBLIPY

IDURLIPY

Yo3L UOLIBewJOLuUT
F2L1J0 SSIULSNg

93 LAJBS UOLITB] 4O
BILAJRS UOLIDDY (O
DILAJBS UTLIDII[[ 0D
FILAJLBS UQLIDBE (0D

SIDLAMBS AINPY
SPDLAJBS 2PNPY
SBILAJDS ILNpY
saounadas Buiping
s3zladRs Bulp|Lng
saoLates Bulpling
§931AJES DULprLng
Dlges4nguLey vao
UDLIBJASLUEWRY

U0 LIBUAS LULUPY
uadx3y punz
uadxz pund
uedx3 pung
uadxz punz

{edIUan
LBdEuDD
[R:FEHED]

BL8UBD -

000ELY
CO0ELY
COOTLV
QD0TLV
060TLY
00009V
00005Y
000 Ry
000beY
Do0PPY
000F7Y
000TwY
000THY
000Trv
00002V
gogozv
00002y
0002
QQTTLY
00COTV
00GOTY
Gocoov
Q00Q0Y
00000v
Q0000¥%

CLA LA LA LA L LSS Lo o L L o o



2 abed
pngpakLb :QI wedfoug
Sudig 1Jasn

T abed §512T 4202/00/80 :pornisust idey

¥x YIUAT eaeques AQ paledauss - 1M0d3Y H0 ANT ws

%L S £V 605687 0T £5°566°995 257566995 S0S“9S0°TT S0S°950°TT  IVLIOL aNvus
%0" 00°659° 5%/ 00" 00° 65952 659°5%/ NI SHIJSNWHL TEQSH
:%0. 00°906 €2 00" 00°* 906°£¢ 906 €7 IALINIONT AdvyBI1 1¥D07T THEEd
%0° 00°£T9'597 00° 00° £19°592 £T9°597 ANIFWAOTIATA AUVHEIT IWHINID OF8Ed
%0 00700001 _ 00" 00" 000 0T 000°0T INWODNI SNOINVITIDSIW Q08T
%0" 00°000°59 00" 00" 00659 00059 JWOONT ALvY I L4270
XB'EE  PSTTISFIT 9% gev 8s 9v"BEV ' BT 000°€4T 000 ELT S3IXVYL 40 N3IT NI INIWAVL T//2F
%0° 00°000°0% : 00" 00" 000°0% 000°0g SINVY9 (092ZF
%E 8 60" TST S/ T6'TE8'Y £86°T8 £B6°TR ONIXM NI SNOILYNOQ ES/Z2V
%0 00°000 0 . ) 00" 000" 0F 000°0g IVIddY TWINNY 76 /74
%0° 09°866 B¥1T . OF'T 000°05T 000°0ST SNOILYNOG 50/ZF
#9°T EV S8 Y LS7%TL QU0 sy 000°St SONINYYI LSIYSINI TOPZP
%0°S L£7066 8T ) £2°600'T 00002 00002 SITUYHD AdwudIT Z807¥
%0 00°9£9°THT T 00" 9/9'T%Z'T  8L9'THZ'T JIAMAS 1830 XvL ALM3IdOMd Tv3AY £00TH
B99°HST'8  899'9ST'S SIAVL ALMIJOMd ¥I¥ TOOTH

xL9 00°899°¥55*/ _ 00°000°00%

T0 ¥Z0¢ ¥od

¥20Z AMVNINYT 1HOdH SrINIATY
3LVQa O1 ¥VYIA GNN4 TVHINID

¥¢0¢ 0¢ el ISVEVYLVA NIVl




Ays1=aLe 10T webodd
YDUA|g 1Ja3sn
2S:¢T $Z0Z/0Z/50 :paivsauald 1icdsy

g abed

T afied

JONVIVE ONNd + STILIIZEYIT TVLOL
JINVIVE QNNT V1oL

ZE /657 ¢e0~ . 00" ; ) swabad:2dnang g0l uBLssy STHEE v
£87566°995- 45 566°995- POALEITY SenudADy . DOBGE v
eI TR TA RN ¥9'v8. STTTT- (40Ad +) suolieiadeaddy 0096¢ v
ESBSOYLTS 00" ) 4B3A JO 1JEBIS SDUBEEA pund OTT6E v,
96°582°z8Y - v3°622'64 : 35UB|Eg pund pasdasadun 0606E v
00000 b~ Q0" . . 9AI9STY seauasqy pezesuaduc) 0.98¢ v
£F 89T 088 5~ 2EEBRpEL 6= (doAd +) ®AJ9sad duraqUNDLT 0T<Z8E v
L8594 20% §L°585° 205 ' (4DAd +) Sounypusdx3 0Zést v
EF 89T 058°S ZETEGEQEL'S (43Ad +) ssoueJqunouz QIese i
00 C05 95 LTT o1t ! . . sanuaAly patebpng 00TSE v
: o AINYIVE aANnd
OB : SRR SITEITIEVIT Tvlcl

60892 LS9~ St 962" bS- LBNJ2OY ludwed L1y =21e]S 0L€92 v
68809855~ 00°000'8ZT~ Spund J2ylio ol @ngQ 00£9Z v
0088 00" 2Bueyoxs judwed L19Y 81BlS 00192 v
8y Sts - 69 50T abueyoxa pund |esauan ‘0EQ97Z v
ST THF 0T 28°062°F abueydx3 S1LJduag 120927 v
6L ¥50° g~ o STT'T- abueyixa seIxerd 02097 ki
00" 00°5£8'6T2 mwwuw~+mqu LLodAeg 21097 v

" ‘9 @lgeAed S3UNOdoY 00097 v

i & SITITITAvI]

P 3 : : S135SVY IWloL

S0*8.6'E6t 00° Spund J3ylo wodd aIng QT6ET v
06-000°QE oD FLGRALIIBY SIUNODDY Q0BET v
- 957S9T ST 0009 722~ JLGBEALSDIY SAUBID TOSET ki
86°0ZF 0Z°198 '69- ZLYYMS-53ANASIY IVIDILS HSYD 00¥ZT ki
BT Z.8 YL etstele- £iAMq — SPAIRSEY | BLD3dS Yyse) " 00EZT v
007208 ao" . SAULYDENW UL ysed TOTZT v
2790021 9621 YsSED Al3ad 00TZT v
98-282‘z 9/°016 19BN ASUOW $ZT x°[d 1S02T v
48°SZ2°T OL-0TE- SUDLIDBSURJL pUeRD 1[pRdd 0¥0zT. v
TL TPE'T/E P0°"SET SEZ 19)JBl AJUOW pung |eJauay £202T v
20°69D'S6T ’ TD"¥ev ¥6T LiodAed pund [eJdauan 020eT v
967089 tb- 28709% ‘9f- Bulieasdo pund [easusd 0T0ZT v

L $€0Z HO4 133HS IONVIVE
202 02 e ASvavivda Nivil




6 abed

. - R . ] . ucm_.mmﬁm it weaboud
N QuALq laesn
4 abed . ZLTI ¥Z0Z/0EAEQ :peaies2ueb laoday

FONVIVE aNNd -+ S3TLIITAvIT IV.LOL
JONYIYE -GNN4 VL0l

mm.og.,m.. g2 0T6 €~ sonuanay 0086€ . WO
BZ'Z60°T9¢- Q0" PeAdasadun soue|[®Ra puny OTT6E W2
6"~ o0 SITJUBIGUNDOUT J0d 2ALDSDY 0TZ8¢€ WD
SROUBJIGUNIUT 0TZsg WD
FDNVIVE anNnd
SITATTIEVIT TVLOL
$pund Jayio ol 9ng 00E9Z W2
SATLINIFVIT]
) : i i ; ; S13ISEY TVIOL
09°Z6v°10S P ¥95'e Spund Jaylo wadd ang OTBET W
80°siz 00" BupPdayd | LosAed W 0202T WD
TZ798£°0€S 98 5PET Spund anusAsy |eLdads 0002 o
SLISSY

b %202 04 133HS IDONYIVE
¥202Z 02 JeIN 3SVYIVIVA NIvHL




sbeyg

0l obed
u_.mm_.mm_.m 1GI weiboag
. UsuA{q ) iJasn
mmnﬂﬂvmcmxouxmo”ummemnumuLonug

3IONVIVE ONNG + S3ITLITIEVIT Y10l
JONVYIVE ONNd TYL10L

82°T— - ’ BZ T~ : : SINUIASY 0086¢ H
6E°STL 252~ 00" suoLietldodddy 0096¢ H
I8 2E8R°77 00" ‘PRAJBSEJUN 8IUE|BY puny 0TI6E H
BETETL” . ) -SANUAAIY polewlysy DOTSE H
= IDNVIVE annz
LOEgR 0L e : S3TITITEVIT TvLioL
TZ 86085~ S0 . SpUnd Ja3ylo oL ang 00£9¢ H
OF = . - . | 2LqeARd s1uUncooY 4009z H
SITLIITEVIT
S13sSY vlioLr
Spund Jaylo we.dd ang OT6ET H
9L9eALa09y 3bpa|d 1unossig Z0SET H
SUCL1E6 L0 wodd ysed 00ZZT H
SaUeJD B 51419 pajeublisag ¥r0¢T H
ao0° (eTeez iearded) Burydoys 01071 H
S13ssv

SU0TYTE WO
3ONVYHD L3N

b Y202 Y02 133HS IONVIVE

VZ0Z 0Z 18l ISYEYLVQ NIVl




11 abed

) p:mrmmFm gl wedfoag
oy ) YouAlg 1a@sn
) ofbey . ZZIIT be0Z/0T/E0 ipelessush Jsoday

AINYIVE aNND + S3ATLTITIAVI] VY10l
IDNYI¥E ONNd TvloL

SPUNd JuBURWJIEd 3SNdl Adedql] 0TT6RE Nl
IINYIvE dNNd
SITLTITAYIT TvlOL
Spung J13yio ol 2ng 00£9¢ Nd
S3ITLINIAVI]
S.L355Y 1VL0L
00" - spuny J3Y3o wodl ang Nd
Hm.hvo”nm 00" 3 44 vczu_mopoa mwmm Nd
T& %96 0T Q0- pund zidemyos STOZT Nd
01969 94€ I ¥9s°e Isndl Lowalom YT0ZT Nd
£5°£00°T 00° 15041 UyosuLAa] £10CT Nd
00°000 0% 00- pund juowe?] ZTOZT . Nd
8p T72'7 00° 1SNUL JI3)EeUD|S TT0ZT Nd
SJASSY

e T - GOTY3d 0 ¥0
ANNODDY IONVHD L3N

L Y202 ¥Od 133HS FONVIVE

¥20¢ 02 1Bl 3SYEVLVA Nivyl




Z| sbed

I o . . ) ucmwmmwm 10T wedbetd
. . . - YIuArg 2Jasn
ra afbed S . : : o m ZZIIT bTOT/0Z/50 nuwumumcmm 1Jodoy

JONYIVE dNRH + SITLIITAVIT IvLiOoL
JINVIVE ONN TVLOL

ﬂ.h omﬂu ¥4 06T- senUaAIY 0086¢ A
uw.}waoL:: SOUB|BE pund 0TTGE A
uuzmmmuc: @oue|®Y puna Bpng 0606€ A
TINVIYE AN
SITLINIBVIT IVIOL
SANNd ¥3IHLO oL 3na 0GE92 A
SIILINISVI
EEEE S1355¥ 1v10L
S TE9 95~ 00 0008z SANNd ¥IALO WOoMd 3na 0T6ET A
66°824 9z 608 2T~ §S2UPRLGIPUT puols 58 ‘ySED 0£22T A
S13SSY

| $Z0Z ¥O4 133HS IONVIVE
¥20¢ 02 1BA ASVIVLV(Q Nival




PPLD Document #042424 - 2

POUG]HUKJE]EPSEE PUBMC UBRARY DJ[STR][CT

Report of February 2024 Fmanmal Actlvrty

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public L|brary District
accept the Report of February 2024 Financial Actr\rlty

Against
Abstaining

Motion Moved
Seconded
Result of Action In Favor




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep afl our general fund money {unless it isin'a CD to earn more
interest)

A 12040 -Credit Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded

A 12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monles are transferred to the payroll
checking account when paid-out as reimbursements.

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are

tracked in MUNIS; also, 5200 on hand at Adriance for making-change for the registers

12101 Cash in Machines: Money in the SAM kiosks. It also includes the balances in the registers

13800 Accounts Receivahle: This Is entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive is still expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the Gther funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund
for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for-debt service, etc.

> >

LIABILITIES

A. 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goods received

A 26012 Payroll Liabilities: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be paid next year

A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

A 26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is.not ours to be:paid eut {i.e. retirement overpayments, other
library payments received by our library over $25)

A 26300 Due To Other Funds; Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund for
BTOP payrotls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc,

A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that'is
accrued so far this fiscal year

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end, The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be
paid in June of this year

FUND BALANCE

A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year. The figure comes
from the approved budget or approved budget modificatians during the year

A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*): Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that we carried forward

A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*): What we have spent so far this year — it includes things from ptior year that were carried
forward and paid this year

A 38210 Encumbrance Reserve {+PYCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already committed to bie spent

A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the-activity incurred when paying departing employees for
earned absences

A 39090 Uhreserved Fund Balance: Money that has nio claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose

A 39110 Fund Balance (5tart of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. It is the amount of our fund
balance at the close of the prior year

A 39600.  Appropriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year's budget to spend plus prior year rollover,

A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenue received to date

*PYCF — Prior Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of February 2024
Financial Activity —~ Narrative Report

The following information was generated through the use of the “I'tain” Database while we await final year-end audited
balances. ‘The audited 2023 yeat-end report will be presented at the April 2024 Board of Ttustees meeting.

General Fund (Fund A; $2,831,231)

* Receipts for the month totaled $2,960,446 which included $2,948,926 in tax revenue for the Towii and City of
Poughkeepsie, $3,030 in library charges, and $1,656 interest.
®  Disbursements for the month totaled §1,178,309 which included $937,253 in salary and benefit expenses.

¢ Interfund loans from the Special Revenue Fund in the amount of $430,000 were necessary in order to cover
paytoll and general expenses while we await tax revenue.
®  Rescrve funds held within the General Fund include:

®  [rma Davis Fund $874
*  McCalley Fund 52,000
' Swartz Fund 422

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $1,029,880)

® Reccipts for the month totaled $437 interest,
®  The receipts for the month also reflect a net decrease of$2,711 in the Wojtecki account.
¢ Sub-fund totdls include:

* Norman and Jeannie Greene Fund $604,957
¢ Occhialine Fund 51,500
*  Lund Fund 25,000

Capital Fund (Fund H; $35,268)

*  Receipts for the month included minimal interest,

»  Sub-fund totals are:
*  Désignated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund) $87
* Cash from Obligations - BOND Proceeds 507

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $492,385)

* The PN Pund represents the permanent funds (endowmient funds) managed by the Library District. Interest
ylelds, which represent the expendable pertion of the endowment; are booked in the CM (Special Revenue)
Fund, but appear as due to other fands till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet may differ because.of
interest thatis not yet transferred.

* Curtent sub-fund principal balances ate:

*  Slonaker Trust 32,775
¢ Levinsohn T'rust 1,000
¢ Wojtecki Trust ' 368,461
s Schwartz Fund 10,905
» Lamont Fund 50,000
¢  Dobo Fund : 37,048

Debt Service Fund (Fund V; $55,960)

*  Receipts for the month included minimal interest.




JUBLWISN{pe SJUNEI3E BdUBIASU|

00°¥51'Z S 00'tob'E 5 L2 =1 - S - 5 €101
007955 s 05ss D000V juernsuy euquan Aupgen
00°898'T S absys 00000V asuensu| Avjrger Apadoag
00Tz s OV08S  BOODOY UOBESUBOWOD) SITHI0M
00'1Z6 s ¥T83 0S5¢S  O000Ov 3|1GOWNC0E - BURIASU] OJOY
00'TZE'T $ 0SSHS  0000aY F0UBLNSUT B)IGOLWIOINY
BsERNQ aseasIu| @suadxy aszasIag ‘BsEALI] ELITELE]
e A Y e T o T gV P R
e v (L U] nga9
e
“Hoddns spusty 155y 03 Aoelain Apeg Joy WAwpuawy 138png 33ea13 o)
- § 000005 $ 1=0) - % 000000°s $ . fe30)
‘00000 $ 82TV COTHS Coovpy Aesayn] Ape3 - joeg 000's S BIIV  SOLTY  00GESY A3y Aje3 - suQneuog
aseairag BEEADU| asuadxz 2SE2133g aseaoup 2Nuaasy
5 = hﬂﬂ.ﬂ.ﬁﬁ»ﬁﬂ.ﬁﬁ%&lﬁﬂnjﬁfﬂhj
YZoT Aenigad

lenociddy pieog Suunbay ssaysuel ) pue suonedIpoly 193png AjYIuoA Jo poday
I1ULSIg AUYHE 2A89Nd 3ISdIDIHONOL



pngpi&y6 1Qz weafiosy

T 3bed £0:TT »..Nomwmwﬁwm sp@aesauab u..._.m_.wwn
sx UDUAT 'aRQUEY AQ POIBJAUDD - LUOJTY 40 ONI ux

%0'€9  86°B96°6BO‘Y  WEL/B°STE'S  89°80E'SLT'T  $9°9SE°SSH'T €05 T90°TT S0S*9S0°TT  TVIOL ONYYD

%0° 00°9/9°TpE'T 00" 00" 00" 9L9'TPE'T  9L9°TPE'T ¥3AS 1930 76
%0799  86°8/67tr8 TETRLTICI0'T 9L iv6'BHE TL BSZ2'6LS TIF PRP T FEQ'PBE‘Y 51I43N3g AFA0TdWI T6
K8 Tt  ¥6 9778 05°ZTQ" pE 96825762 95°875'62 90€ ‘' 2FT 90£ ‘ZvT NOILYWOLNY TS
®0F  T2T0061SE6 B0 0V “¥6E S8 FE9 0T 04°5PS 82 989°RIS‘T  HOb'8LS‘T SNOILW¥3do 0§
KLTEZ 08TVLTHS Q0° . 00" 02°578'9T 000'TL Q00°TZ DAS NOTLYWYOINI 7£
%LET S£T0Z90vEr 5 TOE'S 0E"vE6'EY 0L°£55°29 9y 05 9/b" 861 SIVINILYW Of
%L 68°T62 9ET Q0 117856 TI'856 0521LET 05z LET NG TYLIGYD ¥ dInb3 27
%9°¥6 T T9$'092 E6BPZ'ITR'E  OT GOE'Zps 99°888°52/ 669°Z08°'F 669°Z08'v S3TUVIVS T2

doHddv
NYNIDIAG

LIDans
EERFE

ORANZAXI QLA

139andg 03Y/IN3 QACNTGXT alw

120d 2TaVIIYAY

€0 y70e¢ Hod

Y202 AMVNYEI 1HOJIY ISNIAXI
31vV3a 01 4V¥3A ANN4 T3NS

¥Z0Z 01 4dy 3SVAVLVA NIVYL

S

uonnes

| siun

o
@
“esrs
ﬁecoco i

L :




IYLOL QNYHD

‘B6"T0S " 2€

86°T0S 2L TYLOL AHVWHNS LNwHHYM

86 T0S“2¢ TY10L annd
YETLLL 2ET89L° ¢ D - SHILYYND JQ TV.INIY £02ZV" OESPS 00 0FL 0TFLT  V LBAQ u0sidldd aLpes  poobsv v
0£7£88 - BLTE0L°T AJUD-SIDIANIS LINYFINI £0ZY" 0ZERS 00 OFZ OLv/ " ¥ [2Q UOS54313d dLpES  00QrLY v
PZ 0B E 86" 2L ] S3DTAYIS LINWIINI T QZERSTO0'OVLOTP. vV [3Q UOSJ313d BLpES  QQOb/V v
VEEBS- SPUTHEZ'T BOH ~593LAJ3S 13UJPIUT T QZEFS 00 0ELQTYL" v Uedd peoy Uewpleog 000£2Y v
Nm.mﬁme Ze ST uzwp.ROg - auoydaaL © OTEPS Q0 QEL OTHL’ ¥ UE19 PEROY UBWPJROY O00ELY v
8T et 2L~ $3°8E0HT WY SILILLLIN B LEng T 00SFSTO0TOTL 0TPL” ¥ IDURLIPY  QOOTZV v
00 og ZST9BZ°T 10ds 10H-AJISS 13uJdPIUT SETY" OZEFS 00 OTL°OItL” v BIUBLAPY 000T /Y v
DO TE6°E 00°S1Z'€ L4p¥ SBJLAJIS jaudajul © T DZEFSTO0TOILOLRLT ¥ SOUBLIPY  QOQT.V v
mw.ncm. £6°TS0'T 22uRLipy suoydeiel T DLEPS 00 OTL 0T#L” v GIUE LJPY QOJTLY v
SL 96T 097%59 Pl8 -53994 [RUOLSSDIOAY * BLERS Q0 0DZ OTRL " v sadLadas Buipling  Qooozv v
Z1769 549 FOURIASUT 417 T SPO6STO0TO000TPZ: v usdx3a pund [edRu29  QOOOOV v
20626 ZE°90T Suo L4 3|2 LY3A T QTIPS 0DTQQO"0TPL™ ¥ uadx3 pund [eJlusD  QOOOOY v
00°0L 0O 08k gounoog-dx3 4ado J48y30 82" $6995°00°000°0TFZ° v uadx3 puni [(esoudn 00000V v
80’85y "E- 00°559 adxa |euoLiesado. Jay1o © Ot 69PST00°000 OIrZT v uedx3 pund |BJIBUSD 00000V v
broEL~ Z1°Z81'L ) J218eM-13d0 JIY10 " Z69RS 00000 0Tz " v uadx3 puni [el3uds  QDOOOY v
OF 81 ST PIT'T [Od-sJarJend 4O [BIURY ¥eZV' 0ESPS'OD'000°0TyL® ¥ uadxd pund [eJsusD  (CQOOQY v
00 007008 6_Buljded 1Jels-|eludy 2TIVY™ QESYST00°000°0TvL" v uadx3 pund [eJaduds 00000V v
0¥ " 60T 0L°vLZ 3)Bupjuaed 1jels-|eiusy p0Zv" OESPS 0D 000°0TP.” v uadx3 puns [Bi3uan  (QOQOV v
1320n8 AAv LNNOWY LNNODDY D¥0 dNnd

YZOT/STAE0  STZOF20T SANVHYYM

YZ0Z/ST/20 3Lva 3ng

utaemde | . AdVWWNS LINYHHVYM | ZoullJBw-1SLnbwopga
32113510 AdRIGLY JL1Gnd dLsdaaxybnod | TST0T #Z0L/ST/20

§ d].



sz

abey
00°E-
86°€5L'L
00°000'Z
aL'LeL
21'889
¥oZLL
9¢°465-
088t
99°t9g
98°1L5L'Z
89°684-

BEEEESL

150662
9.7£0')
85'€5E"L
00'8FL'S-
17 ZE6°L
§1'916°L
S¥° LTS
00'G

00'0
T48H9
0lval
£0°522'02
ZL'69
00'LEY'R:
000
0OPLE L~
000
0o'vLs
SETY
0Ok
££°689L°¢
000

00’0
ZO'EZL'E
24°150')
BE L

1390Nn39 FIAY

(AR K]
6E°980°61
Fard?
06'9EE'E
28°805°LL

0062
0F’LSS

62821
00°000°0C
§5'6.8°6
00°L+9
00°L50'L
PLELS
FAAFAS R
0F'19¥'S
00'002°

St'0ek

09°¥59
REPELL
00008
00°0E9't
50024

oV LE¥'y
61°0€9'LEZ
vE'6i9
00°8t'ZS

00'182's

00°965'6
00'6L+'2
00'BLL'E
L2298y
95°825'52
or'920'tL
005kl

8L .66
£8'Z9¢°1
89521
alpe
¥L'9E0' Y
99'L55

300g -AI9g UORIBIED
sjo0g Aleg URR2S(I0])
uoisuapg-Bunuel Boiq
A8 Hhpy BuiwwesBoig
SajAlRg INPY S|eleS
5894 {BUCISSBICIA
punmay -Buutid 3 Yd
123BI0-SNINWYHDO U
ONIAWYHDOXd
SM008

yset]Jadpy 2Yin
HANTGOATIHITIN-OVAH
JEW 95 - [BAOLWURY _.S.D_._nb..

HeIS - [BAGWaY MOUS.

UosR2d - [BAGWIZY MOUS
sijeday Buipung
uiew g Jredey ‘|ejusy

19 -see4 jeuoissajold’

satjddng: jepojsny)

¥ - 5294 |BUOISS301
WYHD0Nd $SVd INASNW
asuadxy weibolg uwpy
quiiay g sledipap
aoUeInsU| |EAPSN
aoueinsu} sy
uonesuadwos s1oniopn
Q/simoaaa Alger

| efj2Iquin Ager]
W&o -aaUeinsuy) oy
aouRINSU| S[IGoWaINY

u. Agaer Apedoag
20|A19S 2I0IUT[RIRIG
Jeuiqap/pg oD

{2207 /pF WD

N 2 leuaiBay p3 oy
HIANID - ONILNRID 9 ¥d
ddng Aegr] 9 8a1yo

9. SUMXI4 ‘SdmiLIn
ebueysxy spauag
a|qeAed SjUNoasy

LLEY 00LFS'00°0FF 0L PL
“00MFS 00O OLPL
T 26ZYS 00°0ER OLbL”
T E6CYS 000 oML
TOEL¥S 000V OLRL

T0LEPS 00008 0bpL”

T OPEPSO000L 0L
LLEY T6CFS COE0TQRPL
"26IRSE0E0T0LYL’
T 001¥G20°e0T oL’
T E69YS 0070027 0LL
* LB9YS 00°00Z OLYL
€¢gY" 069%S°00°002°0L¥L’
V0TV 06975007002 BLYL
" 0BATS 00T00Z 0L kL
~0ZGPS00°00Z 0L v
T OBEYS00°002°0LYL’
T 0LE¥5°00°002°0LFL

T 00ERS 00 00Z OLbL .

" O8¢5 007004 0LEL
GZIV T6ZHS 00°00L OLPL'
“ZEZPS00°00L 0L
' 19065°00°000°01 4"
* 09065 00°000 0k 2"
" P05 0070000k T2
* OP08500°000°0L¥L
* 045750070000k
* 095%5°00°000°0b¥L
#1.80° 056¥500°000° OL¥L
* 0555°007000° 01k
" OPSEG 00000 04 b2
T 09EFS 00000 0L FL
* EGEFS00°000 0L P
" LSEPS 00700070k ¥
T OSERS 00000 0LYL
" OVERS 00 000°0LYL
* 00SFS 00°000°0 L b2
" 00RZ5°00°000° 0P
" 1Z092°00°000°0000°
* 0009Z°00'000"0000

INROJDY

<(<t<t<<<<f.<(<(<(<E<<<(<(<(<'(<(<(<E<<<<(<(<<<<<<(<-<E<E<<<'<fﬁ'<(<(

uuemde

iafiaqm) rafisog Apusps

EUTZES) PENZ/BLITO
acIAag UNDalie)
aqpJag uoywaliog
S20IAIDG JAMOLIOT

S80IAISS YNPY
ssalAMBg NPy
SED|ALES JUBLWISIUBADY
S90IAIST JUSLUSOUBARY
SaoIMEG aUssln)

L TN ELREIEETTS]
S3TIDG AUBBIS)
saoeg Buipiing
saoinag Buipning

saoiateg Bujping
sappuag Gulping

s@oueg Buip|ing
seopueg Guipng
uopEISIIWPY

uoljensiiupy

uojeysIuuRY
sasuadxg pung |ejauas)
sasuadxg pund (eJauas)
sasuadx3 pun4 |elausg)
sasuadxd pund |BJaus
sasuadx3 pund jeisusg
sasuadx] pund [eiauasy
sasuadxg pund [E18usgy
‘sasuadx3g pund |RiBuas)
sasyadx3 puny |elausg
sasuadxg pund [EJaUaL)
sasuadx3y pund [RISudSy
sasuadxg pund |eraua
sasuadx] pund [g183usg
sasuadxg pund |BIBUBE)
sasuadx3y pund [21BueD
sasuadxy pund {gisues
pung jeJauag
pUn 4 [elauas)

rZoe/eLreo

YE0Z/6E/20 B220ke0e

0000y
oeooeY

00e00Y

00000¥

10l welboid

uasn

:pajesaual podayg
000v+Y
[€]s]6- 44
gooeEwY
0001vY
0001¥Y
poooev
0000EY
00E0eY
Qoc0eY
0ogoeY
00002Y
00002y
00002V
0000eY
00002Y
00002y
00002y

0000y
GO00LY
0000LY
00000V
00000V
Qooooy
00000V

00000V
oopoov

00000V
00000y
00000Y
00000y
00000V
00000v
0Qo00Y
00000¥

<<<<E_<<E<<<(<<_<(4(‘(4‘(444<<<t<t<(<(<(<(<(<<t<<(<(<(<(<(<<<(

Jiva 3na
IINVIEYM

Arewiang juetdepp
LHOdIY LNVUIVM T1aVAVd SLNNODIV

ouysig Areaqi ogng eisdesyybnod



9z

sbeq

S€'P65'5Z-
00°08
zeaz-
19411
17609
2o
81621
89'851
52008'
0L pag'i-
Z9'692
9z'9zk
0S2i8°L
ZLBLsLL
LO'28¥'S
00°0

98'0Z6°905

88°026'005

99°0Z6'905

£LL0L'2
09912
oLvLe
96211
S6°EZE
v o'
BFZ0E
gL gRL
0.°26¢
00°566
rZre'e
vzgee't
gL /28

007128'C

28814'S
0£'699

IVLOL ONVED
TYLOL ANYIHINNS INVHEYM

1v101 dNnd

Eog- S9N ¥ 1IBnd
odg j04-1BS JBUIBUg
ulew 2 Jieday ‘eyuey

ddng yoa) ucnewoyu|
14 wawdinbg

g'- 538 [BUOISSB)0US
A Buiuituelbey

VA Sleuag

} yinoy, - Buiwnueifarg
Hoog ybnad-onInyHD0Hd
uno) Buwwerfoid
S0IAI3G INOA S[EUSS
a4 Aoualiy suoios|on
alphy g 1SNy

L1o1d - SWid ' O30IA
93PIA AIBG UDID3[I0D

T O0SFS00'0EL0LRL
SEEY QZEVSI00'0LL 0L
" 0BEFS 00009 0LPL
" 00ES™00°009' 0L b2
* 00825700°009° 0L b2
T0LEP5100°005° 0L L
T ZBZFG 0009V 0L
“QELES00 08 OLYL
£EEY TOZFS 000G OLYL
BLEY Z6ZYS 0005 0LPL
“ ZEZFS00°05F 0L
*0ELFS 0005 0L bL
TOLEFE 000 OLYL
T0ZLEST000RY0LEL
LIV 0ELPS 00 0vF OLYL
TOELPS 00 0FF 0k e

v
A4
Y
v
A4
v
Y
v
A4
v
v
v
v
A4
v
v

JuLEMmde
{+ob1a0m) salfilag ADuap)

1 Weuboldg

Jasn

EO:TESL bEODERZL  Toweleuslfodey

Houelq peoy uewplecq Q00ELY

asuelpy Q00LLY

o9 Uo[RLLIOL| 00009Y
4yoa ] uoneLoju) 00009v
|yos] UoRELIAC) 00009V
2ol ssalsng 0000%¥
S89IM95 WA 0009FVY
SIVAIEG WA 0009+V
LEBIIVEL N TP 000S+Y
§201M8S YIno 000SHY
S2MBS YINOA 0005V
SBIAIDT YINOA 0005ty
20|BS LOIOBJI0D 000+¥Y
BIAIDG LONII(OD 000FPY
B0AIDS LORIB(|0D 000tV
aolrues uohoalon 000¥PY

R L A A A - - - - - A P

LYUOdIY INVHIVM TT19VAVd SLNNODIOV

1a1ys1qg Adeiqr sijgnd sisdeeyybnogd



pngpaA L6 1Q1 ureJdGoJd
yauh|q caasn
£L7TT 0Z0/TT/P0 :p2aRJavab auoday

T abed
. % YIUAT BleqlEg AQ PRIRJAUID - 1¥Od3IY 40 ONI 4«

%6 TE - -€2°EO0°PES* L C0LTSPPI096°7  ZZ7TEb'LZSCE SOS'TI90FTT  SOS'9SO'TT  TWIOL ANvEA

%0" 00659 5¥2 00" 00" 659°'5%L 659 '5ke NI SHIASNWIL TEQSH
%0° 00°906°¢€Z 0o" - 00" 906 £7 90657 IATINTONT AYVHAIT VD01 ZHREV
%0 00°ET9:597 I{thy 00’ £T19°592 £19°5927 LNIWMOTIATQ AYVHEIT TVHINID OPRETV
%0* - Q0T000'0T 00" 0G" 000'QT 000 ‘0T 3WODNT SNOINYITADSIN 008 ZH
%0°" 0000059 00° 00" 000'59 00059 SWODNLI 3Lvd 3 2//7%
%3EE PSTTOSCPIT 00° O " BEH 8Y 000 E4T G0C“ELT. S3XVL 40 NIIT NI INIWAVA TZ/2F
%0" 00°000 08 60" 00" 00009 000° 0% SINVYD (947t
%£°9T QT'6TE'89 T6"TE9'9 Z8°€99'ET £86°T8 £56°T8 ANI¥ NI SNOLLYNOQ £527¥
%0" 00°000'0E 00° 00" 000' 0% 000 0f Iv3ddY TVNNNY Z5/2F
%0 ¥47966°pST 98°T 9Z°f 000'SST 000 05T SNOILYNOG SQ.ZH
%e°S 50°629'7h §€7959°T SE 0L T 000 St 000°S¥ SONINYYI. LSIWILINT TObZH
%07 I T96'ST S§°620"€ §4°8£0'Y 000°'0Z 00602 SADYVHD AUVHAI Z507F
%0° 00°9£9°T+Z T 00" 00" . 9/9°THZ'T  9/9°THZ T JIAYAS 1930 X¥l A1¥3dO¥d W3IH £00TH
HE'ZY 00" TRLUSOLTY 00°926°8+6°Z 00°9Z6°8Pr‘E  999°bST'§  B9G°'HST'S SIXVL AL¥3d0Ud W3I¥ TOOTY

INNIATY - : ERLEREE] INNIAIY AJY 1S3

ONINIVAZY gLk 7LDV QLA TYLDY _J35IAZY¥  TYNIDIUO
20 ez ¥od

Y20z AMYNNE3S 140N INNIATH
31Vad OL ¥VIA ANNG TVHINTD

¥20Z 0} 4dv ISvav.Liva NIVYL




1ysieqrd ta7 weJdBoad
B ysud{g 2a@sn
T ohed LEIE0 YZOT/TI/v0 :paleaduab juoday

28765 °550- ~ oo

22 Thy 125 - - 027 Srt096°z-
Y9 HR2 0T TT~ 00 000" 5~
EST650 LIS 00*
96°587°2Z8Y 00"

00°000° £t- 00"

S2 9Eb 68E’S- 89°1¢/ 7094
¥6°207'969°T 6T ZFT 68T T
S5L°9E¥ 68E°S 89°1£L' 09~

00° 000" S

00502 190 IT

ST 8TZ! o¢h| 90° mwm 78~
65880 886~ 00° 000" 0t~
00 E6¥ EES 00°SOF'EES
Bb 522 00°6-
€1°608°8 S0°9£9° T~
68 YL E- 01880 T-

217660 95—

oo.ooo 0f 00"
96" 69T ST 00"

B6 TZ¥ 00°T

L2 vL8 8077

00°Z0% 00"

¥2°900° 2T 00"
8£°88S'f 0S°S08*T
Fa: 38 e d B4 S0"6T6

6E EPY 69T 2 89 TOT“868°T
907559 TO vEY ‘¥6T~
08°TSH'e 9L TET IF

AOTHId. 404
JONVHD L3N

LNNODDY

3ONVIVE QNNd + SITLITTAVIT IYLOL

JONVIVYE ONN3 VLAl

swJdbad aaning Jog ubrssy

PRALD39Y Sanuvaay

(d2xd suogietadoaddy

JEDA JO 34B1S BIlURjEd pund
23UE | B8 pund paaJgasadun
JAJI5Y SIIUISYV pIresusdwod
(dDAd +) DA4DSIY BOUBRIQWADUT
{doAd +) sauniipuadx3

(40Ad +) Ssadueaquinoul
sanuassy pajiabpna

STE6E
0086¢
0096¢
OTT6E
0606€
0/98€
OTZ8€
0zesE
OTZ5E
00TSE

SITIINIGVIT I¥L0L

LBNJJDY juawaJtLlidy 23R1S
Spund J3Yip ol @nd
obueydxn uawWRALIBY I1BIS
sburysx3 pund |[BsIUID
2bueydxs s1Ljouss
abueyoxa sZTX3td

3{qBARd S3ILUMOIDY

Spund JIYylo wodd4 ang
FLQEALIIDY S1UNOIDY

B gBALIDBY S1UBID
Z1A¥MS-5SIAYISIY VIDIdS HSYD
S9AJBSDY |BLIAAS YSED
SOULYDEW UL ySed

ysedy Alaad

IYJBA ABUCKH S7T X3 [d
SuoLldesSuedl PJEBD 1LpoJd
1BYJBW ASUOWN PUNd [BJ2M2D
LLodARd pund [BI9U39
BuLTesado pund’ [edausn

0L£92
00E9Z
00192
0£09¢
12092
02092
00092

S5L3ISTY IVLioL

OT6ET
008ET
TOSET
00F 2T
00EZT
TOTZT
00T7T
TS0ZT
07021
£207T
07071
OTOZT

LA AL N O . A -

R o O -

L ONNZ TYAINID

FONYIVE aNnd

S3AT1I11avIT

51355V

¢ ¥20Z ¥Od4 133HS IONVIVY

$20Z 01 HdY 3SVaVY.Lva NIvyL



ucm_.mu_.m :ar weabodd
yauA|g sJdasn
¢ 2bed L£760 BTOZ/IT/P0 Tpalesauab auoday

ADNVIVE ONNA + SITLITIEVIT vLOL
ADNVIVE NN TvlDL

sanuaAay Q086E W3
PBAJI3SEJIUN SJUELEE pund OTI6E KD
S3JUBRIGUNINT JOd DAJISDY 0TZ8E Wo
$3dURIGUNIUT QreZse WO
ADNVIVE aNMd
SILLTITAVIT vLOL
0 spund J3yio oL ang 00£92 =)
S SR SITLTIIAVIT
SO BIRIBZONT o H2 e S13SSY vioL
78°T8L"8Z6 22°68¢ L2y - Spund Ja3ylQ wodd @nq OT6ET WO
80°5/7 00~ BULYIAYD [ [o4ABd WD 02071 Wo
$4°2Z8°00T b £96 ' 67y Spund snuARY | ELiads 00QeT WD
S13ssv

T 0NN 3NNSAIH D345 DST DN

DNYIvd JOIH3d Hod.

LNNODDY FONYHD: L3N

Z $20Z Y04 133HS IONVIVE
+202Z 01 1dy 3SYEv.iva NIVl




usmpnuwm 1aI wesBoud
YaudLg tJasn
¢ sped L£160 bZOT/TTL¥0 paledavall jaodew

FONYIVE anNnd + SITLITIAVIT T¥LOL
el : R : - S ADNYIVE dNNd TV.L0L
mw mn . 0T T sanuaAay 0086E

H
sucLieJdoaddy 0096€ H
pgali@saJun 83UE[BY pund OTT6E H
SINUDARY pPal1EWLlST 00TSE H
JDNYIvE annd
SALLLITEVIT TVLOL
spund J2ylQ oL ana 00E9E B
aLgeded s1Unoldy 00092 H
: SIIITITAVIT
S13SSV WL0L
Spuny Jayl0 WoJds ang OT6ET H
0m 00" ILqeaLaday 3Bpe[d Junoasia Z0SEL H
57905 021 suoiaebijqo woa4 ysed opEeYr H
78799 00" SIUEJSD B S1)LDH paleuflsag ¥rozZT H
EB"8E 00- (ETZEZ te3ilded) Buuypdayd 0T0ZT H
S135SY

QorLddd Jod
JAONYHD 13N

1NNV

€ v20Z ¥0O4d 133HS JONVIVE

$Z0Z 01 1dv 3SVYaVvLIvd NIvYHL




u;mwmwwm tar uesbosd
) . YyauAig ) R 12BSN
: 2% L5260 PEOT/TT/VD rpeiesaual riodoy

ADNVIVE 0NN + SITILITIAYI] vLdl
JONYIVE aNNd 1vLlol

SpUnd QUBUBWLIAL TSNJL AJBIGLT OTT6E Nd
ADNWIVE ONNd

: . . SATLIIISVIT TVLIOL
£6°995° £~ L B/C0TL°Z spuny Jayio o3 3nd 0oegz Nd

e Tt $3111718vI]
B PRE'THP.. : ; §1355¥ v.LOL
WN..n.mw”m.n oor spungy J2yjo woday w_..,n_ .D.nmm.n Nd
T8 Lv0 FE Q0" pund oged 10221 Nd
I6 +96'0T 00" pund zidemyss §T0ZT Nd
ZES86 ELE 8L°0TL%Z- 1snal 1y2a3lom FLOZT Nd
7S E00°T 00" 1snJdl ugosulaaT ETOZLT Nd
0000008 00° pund juowe] ZI0ZL Nd
e TLL'T 00" ASNJL JBHBUOLS TT0ZT Nd
S13Ss¥
A0IHId A0 . R T s s T T AN INSNIETE T NG~ S N Fi]
ANNODDY JDNYHD 13N

¢ ¥202 "0O4 133HS 3ONVIVY

$20Z 01 1dv ISYEV.LVA NIVYHL




L

abey

w:mﬁmmrm 101 wedboug
yud | 335N
28160 PZOT/TT/F0 :paiesausd lloday

JINVIVE ONNZ + STILITEVIT TTVLOL
&3 B RS T IONVIVE aNnd V0L
8F €6~ vLT- SINUIASY 0086¢€

A
78°590°pEZ- 00" ) paAJesBJIUN P2UB{RY pund OTI6E A
PRAJDSSIUN IDUB{PY pundg OBpnhg 0606¢€ A

00° IR 61~
R R .a=a:u.. s T JINYIYE anNnd

SATLITITAVIT IWIOL

SONN4 ¥3HLO 6L 3Nd 00E9¢ A
SIILTITIAVIT]
’ . SLASSY VI0L
Sy I69 95— 00 SANNd d3IHLO WOMI 3N OT6ET A
£L70¢EL ¥ T SSPUPIAGIPUT puos sa8¥ “YSed 0e77T fa
S13SSY

e GN : IDTAMIS, 1834, A

JOIHId HO-

LNNOSOY JONVHD 13N

¢ ¥20¢ HO4d LI3HS FONVIVE
#20Z 01 1dv 3SVYavivd NIVH Ll




PPLD Document #042424-2.01

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Report of March 2024 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District
accept the Report of March 2024 Financial Activity.

Motion Moved
Seconded

Result of Action In Favor
Against
Abstaining

0




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all our general fund money (unless it is in a CD to earn more
interest)

A 12040 Credit Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded

A 12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll
checking account when paid out as reimbursements

A 12100 Petty Cash: 5450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are
tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for making change for the registers

A 12101 Cash in Machines: Money in the SAM kiosks. It also includes the balances in the registers

A 13800 Accounts Recelvable: This is entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive is still expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund
for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

LIABILITIES
A, 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goods received

A 26012 Payroll Liabilities: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be paid next year

A 26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

A 26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

A 26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not ours to be paid out {i.e. retirement overpayments, other
library payments received by our library over $25)

A 26300 Due To Other Funds: Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund for

BTOP payrolis, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that is
accrued so far this fiscal year

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be
paid in June of this year

FUND BALANCE
A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year. The figure comes
from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year
A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*}: Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that we carried forward
A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*): What we have spent so far this year - it includes things from prior year that were carried
forward and paid this year :
38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+PYCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that Is already committed to be spent
A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing employees for
earned absences
39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has no claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose
A 39110 Fund Balance (Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. Itis the amount of our fund
balance at the clase of the prior year
A 39600 Appropriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year's budget to spend plus prior year rollover.
A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenue received to date

b

b

*PYCF - Prior Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of March 2024
Financiai Activity — Narrative Report

The following information was generated through the use of the “Train” Database while we await final year end audited
balances. The audited 2023 yeat-end report will be presented at the April 2024 Board of Ttustees meeting.

General Fund (Fund A; $7,137,886)

® Receipts for the month totaled $6,002,575 which included $5,947,418 in tax revenue for the Town and City of
Poughkeepsie, $2,250 in library charges, and $13,631 interest.

* Disbursements for the month totaled $715,983 which included $570,620 in salary and benefit expenses.
* Al interfund loans made to the General Fund to covet operating expenses eatlier this year have been satisfied.

® Reserve funds held within the General Fund include:
s  Itma Davis Fund
¢  McCalley Fund
¢ Swartz Fund

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $984,479)

*  Receipts for the month totaled §1,560 interest.

$ 280,992

52,000
70,452

® The receipts for the month also reflect a net increase of $961 in the Wojtecki account.

¢  Sub-fund totals include:

¢ Norman and Jeannie Greene Fund
®  Occhialino Fund
® Lund Fund

Capital Fund (Fund H; $35,270)

*  Receipts for the month included minimal interest.
¢ Sub-fund totals are:

* Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund)
¢ Cash from Obligations —- BOND Proceeds

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $493,346)

$604,957

51,500
25,000

§87
508

® The PN Fund represents the permanent funds (endowment funds) managed by the Library District. Interest
ylelds, which represent the expendable portion of the endowment, are booked in the CM (Special Revenue)
Fund, but appear as due to other funds till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet may differ because of

interest that is not yet transferred.

*  Current sub-fund principal balances are:
* Slonaker Trust
¢ Levinsohn Trust
®  Wojtecki Trust
® Schwartz Fund
¢ Lamont Fund
¢ Dobo Fund

Debt Service Fund (Fund V; $1,186,076)

*  Receipts for the month included interest of §361.

page 1

$2,775
1,000
368,461
10,965
50,000
37,048




Z abed

“uoIre||eIsul Lim syded 1oy WRLWIPpUBLWY 193png a1eals of

00005 $ 00005 $ 1ez01L - ' $ 1201
00 00s S GETY 00BZS 0QO0BY J03-3uawidinbl B ‘seunpd ‘ariuang

0000s s L0ZY  ZeEbS  00DSHY sdu sng adiAIas YINoA

aseassaq Sseanu| asuadxg B5E3.IOU)

20T Yarew
|ercaddy paeog Suinnbay siajsues ) pue suonesyipo 3129png Ajyauowy Jo poday
LIYLSIQ AYVYELT 2119 Nd 3ISdIINHONDD



¢ sbed
pngpakL b 1ax weaGaud
sL| LB 11250

T shied R7:$T r20Z/8T/b0 :PRawlauab laodoy

SLLLLD B229gey AQ pOlBJOUID - LYOdIYW JO AN us

S

%0°69  SGTPSE'99R'E  TETYOPII8L'P  09°Z86'STL $6°689°2TH 2 SOS'T90'TT SO0S°9S0°TT  TVLOL ONVHD

%0~ oo.whw“H¢m.H 00" . 00" 00" QL9 THE'T 9.9 TPE'T ¥3as 1939 26
%589 6E°02T°28L 99°8Ev 626 2E"S68°96T S6°Z88'TLs IV vev e PEO¥SY'E SLT4INIE 33A0TdW3 T6
w?”.:v v.n.owm“mw om.mh._””mm 00 907 0L2°52 90€ ' ZPT 90f ‘Z¥T NOILVYWOLNY TS
b A no.Nw._”..Rm T. 6¥9 0Lt 62 080°ZTT LT PLEOLE 98T'848'T YOP 88T SNOILYd3do 0%
%5°5C  ¥879T6'eS 00" 96" 2S2°T 9T"E80'ST 000'1TZ 000°TL OAS NOILYWHOINI ZE
%622 mm.woo.mwm 08°£9S ‘6- T0"vz0ze TP €E0' 52T 9/t £0S 9.¥' 861 SIVIYIALYIW OF
RH“H H¢.H0m.wmﬁ 3V 06t 00 TI° 856 0S/'LET 0SZ LET ILN0 WLIdYD ® 4IN03 2T
%.°56 TE"TT8 ¥#0Z 90 /7 867 °E 16 veL'eLe £9°£T9'660°T 669°Z08 v 669°208 % SATUVIVS TZ

L3sandg D3Y/INT J3CN3dXd din JIANI4XI aLA 139and J0¥ddY

3TAVIIVAY Q3STAIY IYNISING

T £20< OL TT £20¢ 1IVL3Q TYNINOC £0 202 ¥Hod

¥Z0Z HONVIA LHOdTY ISNIIXI
ALVA-OL-dVIA ANNS TVHINTO

$zZ0Z 81 4dy 3SvdvLlvd NIVl




+ obed

96°656°9F IV1I0L ANVED

96°656"'9¢F IVLOL AMVWANS LNVHUVM

96°656 ‘9t VLol aNnd
PETLL- ZE"B9/°€ 9 - SHALYYND JO VININ £0ZV" QESFS 007 OFZ°0THL" ¥ LG UOSJDIRd 2LPRS  000VLV v
0E~ 288" = 6/°£0L'T IFUD-STITAUIS LANHTINI £0ZY" 0ZEFS 007 OvZ OTHZ® ¥ [9Q UOSID12d 2LPeS  000F.LY v
2 08¢ ¢ 66'¥8 SIDIAYIS LINYIINI " 0ZEPS 00" OFZ OTHL"™ ¥V |0 uosd@lad 2LPeS 000V v
SS ¥65°Se- 95'2L6'F JeOg- SaL1l|1in @ |8nd © 00SFST00°QEL'OTH." v URag peEOY uBwpJeOoad  000ELV v
PE E65- 007000°'T BOY -$82LAJ3S 1IUIIIUT * 0ZEFSTO0'0EL°OTFH/® ¥V uedg peoy uewpteoa  Q00ELY v
29°91- 68°S¥T uewpJeOg - suocyda|al * OTEPS"00°QEZ"OTFL” v URJg peoy uewpJeog  QQOSLY v
8T PET e~ 89°/T¢ 2T WY SaL1LLlan § |end * 00SF¥ST00°0TL 0TvL™ ¥ SJUELJPY  QQ0T.LY v
00°08 15°£89 30ds 10H-AJDS 38UJBIUT SEZVY" OZEPS 00°OTL OTRL: ¥ 22URLIPY  Q00TLV v
00°TE6°E 00°¥6°Z LJIPY $3ILAIIS IDUJSIIUT * QZEYST00°QTL OTIvL 22UBLJIPY  QOOTLV v
9" 205 8T°890'T azueLapy suoyds|al * OTEPS 00°0TL 0THL” W 22UBLJPY  QQ0T.LV v
0£°8T 00007 ysiueds- HNIWWTIDOUd YIZV' Z6ZFS 00" 0TH QTIvL™ ¥ SPILAJDS 1{npY  000THY v
897684~ 29°629 ysetri-J2do Jayao T OEB9FS 0070027 0THL” v seaLades bulpjiina 0000Z¥ v
mh.whmh._” 00° 00T pLE -S9%d _.m:o_.mmwu_.OLn_ " QLEFS 00700 0TFL” Y mwu_..?._wm m:_.uw_.:m 00002v v
£€0°522°02 9T 0TS ET BIURINSUT | BILPONW " 09065°00°000°0THL” v uadx3 pund [BJSU2D 00000V v
£0°6/6 6t 16T suotleaado a|ILysa * OTZPS°C0°000°0TH.° ¥ usdx3a pund |etauad 00000V v
00702 00" s8¢ gouyoog~dxy Jado JoYyio PIRD" +69¥S$°00°000°0TFL™ v uadx3 pund |BJ2UD 00000V v
80°SSb £~ 00°559 adx3 |euoLierado J9Ylo T $69FS°00°000°0TFL" Vv Uadx3a pund |elausd 00000V v
0¥ " 8T STPIT T fod-5493Jend JO |elusy reZ¥" QESFST00°000°0THL” v uadx3 punz |eJdausy 00000V v
00" 00°008 6 Bulyled Jjels-|eiuay Z2Cv" DESFS 0070007 0TH#L" ¥ uadx3 pund jelsusn 00000V v
0¥ 60T 0F"6%S JbuLjded Jje1s-|eiuay $0Z9" 0£SHS-00°000°0TH.° ¥ usdxa pund [ei3usd  QOQQOY v
139ang aiAv INNOWY LNNOJV D¥0 aNnd
+Z0Z/ST/£0 :3lvq Inq ¥Z0Z/ST/50 STEQOPZOT  iLNVHYVM

Juaaemde |
S d|

AMVAWNS INvY¥YM | Zoullaew-1sinbwo| gl

12L435Lg Adedqli dLLgnd =Lsdasyybnod!

8E:60 ¥ZOT/ST/E0

96°656‘9F 96°656° 9% IVLOL INVHEYM

SIDIIOANT 0f




§5 65 ‘52~
0L Ep
184962

Z0"ETT €

1323ng d1AVY

6E£°668
08°26Z
05 ST
§2°94T1

01219t

687209

Jeog- s3L3L[LIn R L@nd
uBuwpJEOd - SJtodedsmon
Wy @belsod

10ds 10H-AJ®S 12UJIIUT
sJdadedsmanN

JULEW 3 JLledod °|PIUdd
405 -S39d |[BUOLSSIIOLd
e>edsaeqew-S311ddNS
Lddns Yool uoLlBPWIOJUT
ng - s99d4 |BUCLSS2)0.d
0) yinoA - bupuareaboudd
3008 Ybnod-SNINYYD0Ud
yanoA burwweaboud

994 Aduaby suoLidw|)od
03pPLA AJDS UOLIIB|LOD
Adeasq 17 ApJe3-syooq
§3008 -AJIS UOLIDD||LOD
$008 AJDS UOLIDSL|0D
soLddns Jos Jemaddog
uoLsua1x3-Hu Lmureahoa g
soL)ddns a8s jedruydal
eJqL1 peas-buLwweaboud
YSiUueds— ONIWWYIO0Yd
3AS 3npy ButwweabBoad
s9seqeled dldd

5994 |BUOLSS240.d
epuniod ~Buliulld B ud
abeasad BuL|lew >Lna

§ S2ILAJDS IUBUBIURAPY
121 16 Lg-ONIWWYEO0Ud
teaLbra-syoos

540049

buiuead
NISWNId/2373/HOIW-DVAH
uoJled - |BAOWIY moUS
sJiedsy BurppLng

Jutew ® JLeday ‘peiusy
Pla —s93d |BuOlSS310.d
s$9L|ddns (eLpOISND

pv - S99d |BUOLSS3J0Jd
WydD0dd SSVd WNISNKW
quiLed § IJeILpaIN
9DUBJNSUT |BDLpeW
adueJnsuUT alll
Jalem-Jdado Jaylo

[e207 /p3 1uod

YVHINTD - ONITINTHd 3 dd
Lddns AdedagL] B 321440
abueyoxa s3L)9uag

¢ abed

¥202/82/€0 :31va 3ng

Juaaemde|
i d|

10LJ43S1g AJBJgLl di|gnd 2Lsdasyybnod|

005#5°00°0EL°QTVPL" ¥
TETPS 00°0EL°0TVL” ¥
QEEYS 00°OTL OTWL” ¥
0CZEVS 00°0TL OTVL” ¥
TETPS 00" 0TL 0TRLY W
06£¥S°00°009°0T¥L" ¥
0LEPST00°009°0THL” ¥
00e¥S°00°009°0T¥L" ¥
00£#5°00°009°0TVL" ¥
0LEVS00°00S°0THL” W
CeerS 007 0S¥ OTRL™ ¥
€62ZPST 007 0S¥ OT¥.L” ¥
Z6ZrST00° 0S¥ "OTHL” W
QLEPS 007 OPYPOTVL™ W
OTIPS 00°0FF OTFRL™ ¥
00TV¥S 00" OFF " OTFL" ¥
Q0THS"00°0FP OTVL” ¥
00T¥PS 00" 0¥P " 0THL”™ ¥
00EVYS 00°0EY"OTRL™ ¥
26Z¥S 00" 0EY OTPL™ ¥
Q0E¥S°00° 02K OTVPL" ¥
262¥S°00°0TF 0TP.L” ¥
Z6IPST00°0TF OT¥L™ ¥
Z6ZFS 00 0TY OTHL® ¥
TeZrS 00°0TF 0TVL"™ ¥
0Lev5°00°008°0TH.L” ¥
OreyS°00°00L°0T¥L” W
0€EPS 00°00E°0THL" ¥
00E$S°00°00E°0TIVL" ¥
6ZPS°Z0°EQT OTYL” ¥
00TPS 207 EQT'OTVL" ¥
00TPS 207 EQL°0TVL” ¥
¥69¥5°00°00Z°0T¥L" ¥
T69+5700°002°0TFL" ¥
069%5°00°00270TFL" ¥
0Z5#5°00700Z°0TFvL™ ¥
06EVS00°00Z°0T¥FL" ¥
0LE¥S°00°002°0TPL” ¥
00EYPS 007002 0TFL" ¥
OLEFS 00" Q0T OTVL” ¥
Z6ZrS 007 00T 0TPL” ¥
19065°00°000°0TFL” ¥
09065°00°000°0TFL" ¥
S¥065°00°000°0THL" W
Z69%S°00°000°0TPL” ¥
TSEPST00°000°0THL" ¥
OvEYS"00°000°0QTVL™ ¥
00EPST00°000°0THL™ W
T2092°00°000°0000° ¥

¥20Z/82/€0

uelg peoy ueuwpJeog
uBJlg pROY URWP.IROY
@aueLIpY

|8duUBLIpY

asueLIpY

Yool UOLIBWIOSUT
Yool uollBPulojul
yoaL UOLIBWIGIUT
ysel uollBWIOIUT
21440 SseulLsng
SBILAIIS YInoa
SBDLAJAS LInNoA
SBDLAJIBS LINOA

8D LAJDS UOLIDB| 0D
2LAJDS UOLIDBL 0D
2D LAJRS UOL]1DB| | 0D
3ILAIDS UCLIID[[OD
9J1AJ3S UOLIDB[ 10D
$OILAIDS 1DMOIJ08
SBOLAJDS JBMOJLH0E
SBDLAJDS |BILUYIBL
S3DLAJDS 1LNpY
SPDLAJIBS 1| NpY
SadlAdes 1| npvy
S82LAJRS 1| NPV
JLAJDS JUIWIIUBADY
JLALBS JUBWBIURADY
JLALSS JUDWADUBADY
DLAJES JUBWBIUBADY
SDILAJIDS BUDIID
59D LALTS BURdLD
SDILAJDS BUDAID
s§92LAMDS Bulpling
s32LA4as DulpLLng
saoLAJRS BulpLng
sadLAdas bulpLLng
s99LA48S Buip| Ltng
saalAaas BuLp|ing
S831AJ3S BuLp|Lng
uoLIBIISLULUPY
UQL3IBJSIS LULWPY
uadx3a pund |BJ3UID
uadx3 pund |BJauso
uadx3 pund |BJDUBD
uadx3a pung |BJIUID
uadx3 pung |BJIUBD
uadx3g pund |BJDUSD
uadx3 pund |BJIUSD
pund |BJ2U39

8Z80#20C

000&ELv
000£LV
000TZV
000TLV
000TLV
00009V
00008V
00009V
00009V
00005V
0005V
0005%v
0005V
000¥ v
000¥ v
000V¥v
000F ¥V
000F v
000EVY
000EPY
0002¥V
000THV
000THY
000TVV
000THY
0000EV
0000€EV
0000EV
0000EV
00c0Tv
00E0QZvV
00£02v
00002V
00002V
00002V
00002v
00002V
00002V
00002v
0000TV
0000TY
00000V
00000vY
00000V
00000V
00000V
00000V
cococ@

LINVIAVM

CLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLCLLLLLLLLLLLCLLLL LA L LLLL LA L L L LLLLLL

AdVWWNS LNvHdvM | ZaullJew-1sinbuo)gl

62:VT v202/L2/80



g abed

L2°E6T TET IVIOL ONVYD

LL7E6T'TE2 TVLOL AYVHWNS LNVYEYM

L1 E6T'TE2 TYLOL anNnd
007052 £2°98 S3Tddns * 00EPST00°0VLOTYRL ¥ |9Q U0SJel1®d BLPES  JQ0F.LY v
1390na gAY LNNOWY _ oo T 5%0 N
¥202/82/€0 :3.va 3nQ PZ02Z/8Z/60 BZEQOFZOZ  ILNVIHYM
aulyemde| AMVIANS INVYYYM | ZBuLldew-1sLnbwopql

8¢ dl 1aLdasia Aseaqil oiLgnd atsdaayybnod|  6Z:vT ¥202/22/€0



/ abed

u:nnpmwm iaz EmLmomm
A2
T abed BT:IST wmomwﬁvqm ipaaeJ3uab Jaaday
sx SLLLLD EJID9G2YW AQ POlRJBUID - LU0dIY H40 ANI =x

%2 98 Br 88Y TES'T $2°525'200°9 ZS°9T0'0£S°6 SOS'TO0°TT S06°9S0'TT VL0l ONYHD

%0" 007 659°S¥L (o]0 00" 659'S¥L 659°StL NI S¥3adSNvdL TEQST
%0 00"906°€2 00° 00" 906 ‘€2 906‘£2 JALLNIONI AYVHEIT Y3071 ZH8Ed
%0* 00" £T9:592 00" 00" £19°592 £€19°592 LINIWOT3ATA AAVHEBIT IVHINAD OVREY
REZPT LLTTET'HI- LLTET' VT LL7TET ' vE 000°0T 000°0T AWODNI SNOINVYIIIDSIW 008ZF
xﬁ m._”.mﬁn_“m 187992 L8798 00059 00059 JWOONI 3ALvd 3 LLLEV
%v°8t v 09 90T 0L ¥S6°L 95" ¢Z6£°99 000'ELT Q0D‘ELT SIXVYL 40 NIIT NI LNIWAYL TZ.ZF
%0° 00°000 0S 00" 00" 000'0S 000°0S SINYED 09,2V
#0°ST  ZZ'Z8P°T9 T6°T£8'9 £2°56v°02 £86°'T8 £86°18 ONI® NI SNOILYNOQ ESZZP
% oo.ooo.Om 00" 00" 000° 0% 000°0E 1v3addv TVIINNY 28401
%0 mm.mmm.wmﬂ SL° T0°v 000'SST 000°0ST SNOILYNQOQ SOLZV
%9°S¢  96°/66'8¢ 60°TE9'ET ¥0°Z00°9T 000'sSy 000°SYy SONINAYI LSIYAUINT TOFIY
%P TE Z870TL £T oy 0s2°'2 8T'68Z'9 000°02 000°02 SIDAYHD AMVHEIT Z80OZY
%0° 00 929°THC T 00" 00" 9/9'THZ'T  929°T¥Z'T DIAM3S 1930 X¥.L ALY3d0dd Tv3IH £00TF
HCTSTT 9E7929 ' THZ'T- 9e 8TV LP6°S 9t vPE'96E'G g99°pST'8 899°pST'R SIXVL ALYI40dd T¥3d TO0TH

INNIATY INNIATH INANIAATY AZY 1S3 AJd WILS3I

DNIMNTVNIY QL YN0V QLA IVNLDY JISIATY TYNIDINO

ZT £20¢

OL 2T £20¢ 1IV.iIA 1v¥N¥NOC £0 20 ¥od

¥Z0Z HOUVI LH04TY INNIATH
31VQ-OL-dVIA ANNd TVHINTD

$20z 81 4dy ASVEV.LVd NIVl




T

abed

SH 798’
ZE'26S°GE9-
Z5°9TQ 0ES ‘6~
00°000°5-
£57650° LTS
<ET900°EIY
00°000° 2%~
0£°080'868 " ¥~
ML ERA A
0£°080'868 't

/[ 70 897~
097166 '56¢4-
1571289

00" £6YEES
8" p9s ‘z-
£07EZ1'6
¥9'89'2-

2882 LT L
60" 769°889 T
00"

95°S9T°ST

I8 TISH'0L
£S"T66°08Z
00" 205

00" T8S‘eT
POTEET'E
£9°SEF°T
0L"/81°290°'S
9.°SES
§0°80Z°2

0o°
$2°5.5'200°9-
00°

00"

00~

00*

St 9SE'TeY

09°286°ST2

W¢“mmm.ﬁm¢|

00°000°S :

8/ /EG 6/6 -
StTELL'GS-
96'6S6°VEQ'T
00’

PO 9TL #6T'T
00°000"0%-
00"
¥8°620°0L

Q€ 2TT 082
0o*

9L pLS

PE SSp-
66°80/-

TE pprie6L'2
Q£ 611~
SL°Ep2-

JOId3d ¥Cd
JONVHD 13N

¢ obed

Jusieq

SL1LL

5

6T PT PEDZ/ST/HO

:a1 weshioad
t4asn
paaeasual auaday

JONVYTIVE aNnNd + SATITIIIEVI] VLol
3ONVIVE gNNd TV1IOL

suJbad 3aning JoJ ubissy
PaALESYY SINUIAIY

(doAd +) suoLyerudoaddy

JE3A JO 1JE1S $OUE|eg pund
IDUB|[BE pund paAdasadun
SAJISIY SIIURSQY PolESUBdUOD
(dDAd +) 2AJdRSIY IIUBRIQUWNDUT
(30Ad +) souniLpuadx3

(dDAd +) sazueaqunoul
SanuaAlY paiabpna

STGEE
0086t
0096¢
0TI6E
0606¢
0L98¢
QTZ8E
0Zese
0T¢SE
00TSE

SITLITIAVIT VL0l

LBenJdDDY JuswedLlay 33els
spund JIYro o1 =ng
abueysx3 JUPWAJLIDY I1B1S
abueysx3 pund [eJauso
abueyox3 saLtoussw
abueysx3 seIXaLs

3| geAed SIUNOIIY

Spund Jsylo wodd ang
@LQBALIODY SIUNGODY
2|qealsday sileds
ZLYYMS-53AY3STY IWIdTdS HSVD
SOAJIBSTY |eLoRds YseD
SBULLYDE ulL Lsed

yses A1asd

I9JeN ASUOR SZT Xa[d
SUOLISESUBRLL PJED 1LpaJd
39)Je AJUoW pund ]BJ2USD
L1odAeqd puni [eJausn
builesado pund pedsuss

QLE9C
00£9¢
00T9¢
0£09¢
1209¢
0Z09Z
00092

S13SSV IvLol

OT6ET
QOBET
TOSET
00¥2T
00EZT
TOTZT
00TZT
TS0CT
grozT
£20CT
0Z0zT
0TozZT

L - - 4 RS - - 4

L S o - . .

NN TVYINID

JONVIVE aNNd

S3ILTIAvVIT

SL3ASSVY

v ONNd

€ 202 ¥Od 133HS IONVIVE

¥202 81 41dy 3Sygv.iva NIVl



abed

5 a2bed

1ys|eqlk sar weJboad
SLLLLDJ zaasn
62:bT YZOT/8T/¥0 :pdieJauab 1uodoy

ISNVIVE ONNd + SITAITIEVIT VLOL
JONYIVE dNNd TVLIOL

T8 S6T €~ wh.mmw.ﬁu SINUBATY 0086¢€ W2
8/°260°T9E- 00" pRAJISaJUn JJUR|EE pund OTT6E Wy
66— 00" £8OURJQUADUT JOd SAJDSDY 0TZ8E WD

saauedqunoul QTZSE W
JONVYIVE QNN

SATLITISVIT Tvlol
spund Jayip ol @ng 00£9¢ W2

R SITLIITEVIT
. B 9T'00% 'Sk . x S135SY VL0l
06°782'22 26°866°506- mmci J48Y10 wodd 2ng 0TRET W2
807522 00" uLyIsyd | [odAed WO 0z0zT WD
6V ' TZ¥* 196 ¥Z"865'098 Spund anusazy [etdeds 0002T W2 classy
13

W2 AN

aNNd 3INNIAIY D3dS ISTW

(0Td3d HOd
ANMGOOV JONVHD 13N

€ ¥20Z Y04 133HS FONYIVYE
$z0zZ 81 Jdv ASVAaVv.LVAd NIVYL




o) abed

F;mrmnwm LI wedboud
SLLLLDJ tJdasn
m 30ed 67:¥T ¥I0Z/ST/+0 pdresauald 2Jo0day

JONVIVE dNNd + S3ITLINIAVIT IVLOL
! : L B2 T= LR L 3ONVYIvE ONNd TVLOL
LLTE- 62°T- sanuaasy 0086¢€

H
65 ST/ z82- 00° suorielddousddy 0096¢ H
T8 ZER‘ZE 00" paadasadun aduejes pund OTT6E H
H

601/ 7¢7 00" SaMnUASY patewLls3 00TSE
[‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ FONyTve dNnd

SITITINTAVIT IVLOL

T2°860°85- 00" S Spund J3YIO OL BNng 00£97 H
oF - _ ] 2| geAed si1unoddvy 00092 H
. S SAILITTAVIT
. N . N S13SSV TVLOL
6L°SEQ bE 00" spund Jayio wodd ang OT6ET H
o€ 00" 3| geaLsdsy abpe{d IunodsLa ZOSET H
£8°408 62°'T suotaeb g0 woJdd ysed 00Z¢T H
78798 00" S1UR49 B $3ILO paieubLsaq PrOZT H
£87°BE 0o’ (eTzer Le3ided) Bulyrayd 0T0¢T H
S13SSV

SONYIVY Q0Id3d ¥0d ONNd L23008d IVLIdYD H dNNd

LNODOY JONVHD L3N

€ $20Z ¥O4 1IIHS IONVIVE
yzozZ 81 4dy ISvdav.iva NIViL




S

abed

78 555 €
¥ TT19°91
T8 2b0° 28
16°+96'01
9¢ "9%6 ‘¥LE
2S"E00'T
00°000*0S
8v"TLL°C

2 INVIvE

1| ebed

Spund Juauelld=ad JsSndi Adeaqurl

spung Jaylo o3 8nd

00" . T spunj Jeyie wody ang

00’ pund ogoa
00" pund ziJtemyss
¥0°196 ISTJL Y91 lom
00" 3ISNJL UYOSU LA
00" pung 1Uowe
00" ISNJL JBHBUOLS

JO0IdId ¥Od

wysieq|s

FL[|LEL

627¥1 ¥20Z/8T/¥0

0TT6E

SIATLITIAIRVIT V10l

0089¢

S13SSV IvVLOL

OT6ET
10Z<T
STOCT
YIOLT
£10ZT
Z10Z1
TT0ZT

Nd

Nd

:q1 weabouad
sJRsMn
sp2ardauab raodad

JONVIVE AONNd + SATITINTIAVIT TVLOL
A2NV1VE dNnd- TV.LOL

JONVIVE ONNd

S3ITLITIEVIT

QNN LNINVINY I Nd

ANNODOY

JONVYHD 13N

€ ¥20Z J0Od4 133HS IONVIVE

$20z 81 1dy 3SVEV.LIVA NIVHL



Z| @bed

u;mrmnwm gy weJdBoag
sLf By raasn
N wmm.u_ 6ziPT pZ0Z/8T/+0 :poavlauab arodsy

JONYIVE aNNd + STTLINIAVIT V10l
: AT - e P AINYIVE ANNd TTVIOL
TT €55 £9°09¢- senusazxy 0086¢€

A
287590 ¥EZ- 00" pRAJasaJun dauejeg pund OTT6E A
00°T87'6T- 00 pPaAJds3lUn SJUB|RA puns bBpng 0606£ A
N A f IONVIVE ONn4
F A [ ; SITLITIEVIT TV.iOL
86°6/T°2E6- 0099 ‘Tvrg T~ SANNZ ¥3HLO OL and 00£9¢ A
i - E i S g S3TLITINIAVI
5 C 0 08T T . - . - ST : SLASSY VLIOL
S¥'T69 ' vRI- 00°000°82T- SANNd ¥3IHLO WodWd ang 0T6ET A
9E°194°0LE'T £9°9£0°0LE'T SSPUPYIYYPUI puod S3Y ‘Ysed DgzeT A
S13SSY

QOT¥3d W04 aNNd 32IAYES 133 A CONN-H
AINNQDOY AONVYHD L3N

¢ FZ0Z 404 133HS FIONVIVE
yzoz 81 1dy ISVYEVLIVA NIViL




PPLD Document #032724 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




pZ0eg/S/E pamdard

200001 | Z8T'zp . |- -058%e" Y

%59 %orTe | “€s0%6. | usrIZ. [ SIvM.. | 1E301GNS JULId-UON
.x.mmgw . £00 -, ! g g . - %€ | RS o B ‘smega [ .6€. | -%s00 IUIANT - 2uBMYOS
) YO | v8T ] wISO 6| %eo : 90 | - - SOTVELERD | - %890 .88 |. %850 . BlIUAAN( - EIPAIY
. . Loger | S %wITo | 9. | ezt JjuSANT - sBUIpJOIBIOIPNY
" %G'T g uvET SIUANT - SFUIPIOIZI0BPIA
%L0°0 gz | ~%s00 swa)| passaiddng
RSE0. T 4T ) RIVD ejjeayuawdinb3
%8670 EE 7| %8070 aemyos
D 9%TO0 b eia9 -] ~%TOD BIPA
%8197 | "%e09T . SSUIPI0II0IPIA,
“F: eigeT. sSurp10331pUnog
SHEOD T
%6300 . SLLLIGLOII| A

|e301qn5 1Ulg

e ‘-..x.mw,.ﬁ.. - %28°8L

GBLT0 S[IUBANT - S|EIIPOLIag

s|eajpouad

BIURANT - UCKIINH-UON

%009

3|IUBANT - UONY4

3682 TC 480y : 5 : L rsee | V o] wTesT.

| %e6' T UoIOL-UON YNpY

HETLT uonaiy ynpy

Jimorgo]:

2207 03 £207 03 PTOT :S531IS11E3S UOREIN2IY aaneledwo)
_ 1DIM1SIa Advdgrt JITand 31SdIINHDNO0d



POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Library District Use Statistics - 2024

-ECTIONUSE FEB APR | “MAY I U™ [+ sep

Physical Items 20,850 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 42387

Digital Content 11,018 | 11,018 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 220%

PopUpLibrary NA [ NA | NA | NA | WA NA NA | NA [ NA | NA | wA | A NA
Total 32,355 | 31,868 | o0 0 0 0 o a 0 0 0 0| 64,223

BEp

Adriance

D

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,978

Boardman Road 2,739 | 2,229 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 0 4,968
Sadie Peterson Delaney 77 92 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 169

Total 6,805 | 6,310 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 13,115

RE| UERIES

Adriance 974
Boardman Road 53
Sadie Peterson Delaney 14
Spanish Language Assistance 50
Total 1,096 | 1,538 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,634
[ONLINE RESOURCES ) TR D
' Database Usage 2,315 4,764
Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 4,722 11,045
Calendar Hits - Recite Me 870 1,519
Website Views 31,171 | 32,629 63,800
Total 39,078 | 42,055 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] '] 81,133

OMPUTER & WiF-US

T¥ID.

Adriance

4,872 0 1] 0 4] 4] 0 0 0 9,304
Boardman Road 1,544 1,343 0 0 0 0 4] 0 o] 0 0 2,887
Sadie Peterson 35 55 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 90
Total 6,451 5,830 0 0 0 0 Q Q 0 0 0 12,281
PUBLIC FAX ASSISTAN ‘MAY.
Adriance 0
Boardman Road 0 2 0 0 0
Sadie Peterson Delaney 1] 0 1] 0 0
Total 132 129 0 0 0
NOTARY:SERVICES ] MAY
Ll_ Adri;rTce

[PROGRAM SESSION:

Library District

Community Engagement 0 0 0
Non-Library District 8 9 17
Exams Proctored 28 31 59
MAP Passes 21 35 56
Rover Bookmaobife Stops 6 7 13
Total 250 336 0 0 1} 0 0 1} 0 0 ¢ 0 586
[PROGRAM ATTENDANGE B

Library District

Community Engagement

Non-Library District

118

Brop-In Room Use {Adriance)

Rover Bookmabile

Total

2,217

GENERALATTENDANCE (2023 JAN. R, SfEaue ‘ LDEG

Adriance 13,275 | 13,964 0 0 [} 0 0 [} [} 0 o 0 27,239
-Boardman Road 9,639 | 10,046 0 0 0 0 4} [} 1) 1} ¢ Q 19,685

Sadfe Peterson Delaney 173 279 0 222 0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 674
Total - 2024 23,087 | 24,289 0 222 s} 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 47,598
NERAL'ATTENDANCE (2023] " FER L B TV Lot FINOvEIEDEG T Ty
Adriance 12,786 | 13,293 | 14,933 3,820 | 14,565 | 14,024 14,700 14,716 | 13,657 | 11,481 165,858
Boardman Road 7,789 8,633 9,887 | 83870 8,832 10,019 9,560 | 10,629 | 8,847 | 10,999 12,161 | 8,754 114,980
Sadie Peterson Delaney a00 330 256 222 257 215 252 174 104 385 245 248 3,088
Total - 2023 20,975 | 22,256 | 25,076 22,812 | 23,654 | 24,258 24,512 | 26,205 | 21,432 26,100 | 26,063 | 20,483 283,926




PPLD Dacument #032724 - 3

R

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

H
ik

LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT - MARCH 2024

Significant Service Changes, Challenges or Accomplishments

* Personnel: Dutchess County Civil Service has approved the Personnel Administrator position and we expect to
canvass the current list beginning the week of March 25, We are still on track for an appointment effective July 1,
pending our ability to hire from the list. Further, the new position plus the hiring of 2 new Business Manager has
prompted internal discussions on how to reorganization Business Office staffing and wotkflow. I anticipate have this
review process done by mid-April.

* Safety and Security: The initial momentum of the Labot/ Management Committee has slowed 2 little due to

scheduling issues. However, other work has been ongoing to address some of the issues which flared in February.
Council has reviewed the Library District’s policy on the prevention of workplace violence, as well.

* Employec Handbook Review: Libraty District counsel has completed its review of the Employee Handbook. There
are a few recommendations to follow-up on, but the revised version will be presented to the Personnel Committee at an
upcoming meeting. :

Setvice and Program Highlights

® Secattached statistics for a review of the mettics we track related to materials checkout and other services and
ptogtams.

¢ See attached manager reports for recent activity.

Outreach and Professional Development

* All mandated 2023 trustee education has been completed. I would like to see 2024 training completed by October 1
please. The Board of Trustees will be asked to adopt a policy on the matter at its April meeting,

Collection Development

*  Managers have nearly completed a revision to the Library District’s Collection Development Conspectus. It will be
presented to the Board Development & Policy Committee at its meeting in April.

*  Suaff continue to work on weeding the collections and purchasing new content. There is a focus on being sure that
current materials are always available on Rover and that the right collections are on Rover for its specific stops.

Buildings
* Boardman Road: Nothing of particular to note.
¢  Adriance: Nothing of particular to note.
Staffing
®  See Personnel Actions, if applicable.




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title; Alison Francis, Youth Qutreach Coordinator
Department: Youth Outreach
Time Period of Report: February 2024

Focus Activity: Home Library book bags - The Friends' group has generously donated money for us to
purchase multiple titles of diverse picture books which we are donating to ail Universal Pre-K children in
the PCSD. | wrote about this last month as it was just beginning and this month | have done all of the
actions required to make this happen - evaluating and choosing 8 diverse and developmentally
appropriate picture books to go into each bag and placing the order with Scholastic. We ordered bags
from Janway with the Library's logo on, thanks to Yvonne Laube. | will coordinate packing each set of
180 bags. Each bag will contain: 8 titles, a sheet of early literacy activities for parents and their children
to do together, in both English and Spanish; a "How to Get a Library Card" in both English and Spanish; a
note acknowledging that the PPLD Friends group made the bags possible. All of the printed materials are
designed by and produced by the Library's Public Information Officers. | am also coordinating with Janet
Bisti, the head of the UPK program at PCSD, as to the logistics of delivery to the 5 UPK locations. We will
deliver the bags with Rover so that kids can take a tour of the bookmobile.

Intended Outcome(s) of Focus Activity: To foster book sharing in families and support the development
of early literacy skills in the preschoolers before they go to kindergarten.

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: This project has a lot of moving parts to coordinate
and is still in process. We have tentative delivery dates of the bags on April 8th & April 10th.

Impact of Activitv:. n/a project hasn't been completed yet
Activity Photos:

Date of Report: 2/28/2024




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Bruce Sullivan, Network Analyst
Department: information / Technology
Time Period of Report: February 2024

Focus Activity: NA
Intended Outcome(s) of Focus Activity: NA

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: All the of PPLDs Technology is up and running as
expected.

Met with Tom and Gary to start Erate process for 2024.

We have a new Location in the town of Poughkeepsie to install a WiFi in the park unit.
Janet McHugh, Director of Recreation asked for a unit Red Oaks Mills park.

Sam has been updated on all of the Public PC at this point. Half were done last month.

Other than regular updates and support | don't have to much to report.

Impact of Activity: NA
Activity Photos:

Date of Report: 2/3/2024




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Kira Thompson, Head of Adult Sérvices
Department: Reference & Adult Services
Time Period of Report: February 2024

Focus Activity: Seed Sowing Center

Intended Outcome(s) of Focus Activity: 2024 will be the second year that PPLD is operating our Seed
Sowing Center. We hope this year to increase the number of seeds distributed, as well as maintain
better records of how many seeds were distributed and how many patrons participated in the program.
To that end, we are keeping records of all requests, and have instituted a deadline of 3 weeks for pick
up, so that abandoned Seed Sowing kits will not sit on shelves endlessly, but can be retrieved to be
redistributed to other interested patrons.

In addition to promoting the seed library on our website and social media pages, | will also be handing
out seed samples and Seed Sowing Center information at Krista Miller's program on growing dahlias on
March 18th, with Rover at the Earth Day Event at Vassar Barns on April 20th, and when we host cur tree
sapling giveaway at Boardman Road on May 4th. | will be keeping an ear out for other community

and/or gardening events upcoming in Poughkeepsie to see if there are other opportunities to promote
this program,

Many thanks to Beth Vredenburg and her formidable spreadsheet of Seed Company information. This
past fall she contacted dozens of seed companies that participate in donating unsold seed stock to non-
profits and Seed Libraries, and she came through with thousands of seed packet donations, ensuring
that our cabinet is well stocked for this season.

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: The PIO's began advertising the Seed Sowing Center
on our website and social media accounts sometime around February 22nd, and since then, | have
received and fulfilled over 50 orders, distributing around 550 seed packets (as of March 7th). Forthe
past two weeks, we have averaged 3-S requests per day. Once each request has been received and
fulfilled, 1 email the patron and let them know that their seeds are ready, and they have three weeks to
pick up their kit at the designated branch. So far, patrons have been very prompt and conscientious
about pickups, with very few exceptions. | expect March to remain robust in requests, although | do
imagine things will cool down a bit as the information trickles out to all interested parties.




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Impact of Activity: Although this is not a service that the library can really track the impact of in the
grand scheme of things, in terms of seeds planted and flowers/vegetables harvested, | think that
volume of seed requests we have received in just a few weeks of being ‘Open for Business’ indicates
that this is a much desired service to our community. The patrons | have interacted with about it thus
far have been overwhelmingly enthusiastic and grateful for this, some commenting on how generous
the Seed kits are {patrons can select two kits of 5 packets each, plus a bonus item of their choosing).

Activity Photos:

Date of Report: 3/7/2024




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Michele Muir, Development Officer
Department: Advancement
Time Period of Report: February 2024

Focus Activity: Rotunda production; Book Festival planning and development; Marketing and Qutreach

Intended Outcome(s) of Focus Activity: The March/April Rotunda was put to bed February 1, and
mailed early as per the printer’s schedule, arriving at some residences on the weekend of 3/10-3/11.
One of two key events promoted in the booklet was the author talk by David Baldacci at the Bardavon
Opera House on April 26, and loyal PPLD Rotunda readers lined up at the Boardman Road Branch to get
their tickets. In 2 weeks, nearly 600 tickets were distributed by the PPLD branches. We heard lining up
for tickets or registration was unique for us! We received phone calls at the branches as well. Overall,
calls for registration and program information increased in number for the March/April programs.

Book Festival planning and execution continued with two site visits, volunteer recruitment, advertising
buys, design of billboards and posters, news stories and more event planning.

Planning Meetings included Advancement’s quarterly Programming meeting to assist with program
plans and communication with YS, AS, Extension, etc. Our first Big Read 2024 meeting included

brainstorming with library departments about books and programs based on the theme of the 60th
Anniversary of the Civil Rights Act.

New community connections were made with Mid-Hudson Discovery Museum, the rebranded and
reopened Children’s Museum in the City of Poughkeepsie. Plans are being made for the museum to
bring their huge, room-sized inflatable and entirely digital Planetarium to the FPC for our Sadie Peterson
Delaney branch. The museum will also bring science and craft demos to our Poughkeepsie Book Festival.

Outreach: The United Way Women's Empowerment Event was attended. Connections with Grace Smith
House resulted in another distribution point for issues of The Rotunda.

Friends Board meeting was attended. Friends will provide 750 ($15) book vouchers and assistance at the

Book Festival, and will provide Friends Book Store gift certificates for the Love Your Library contest for
National Library Month.




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: We have begun steps to improve readability of The
Rotunda, and are increasing outreach activity.

Impact of Activity: There is a trend showing increased activity and involvement by loyal and new
patrons, I think this is due in part to more outreach and more media exposure,

Activity Photos:

Date of Report: 3/9/2024




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: John Torres, Head of Youth Services
Department: Youth Services
Time Period of Report: February activities

Focus Activity: February
Intended Outcome(s) of Focus Activity: Intended activity is to survive February

Manager Observations of Activity and Qutcomes: In February, the ¥$ depart conducted 44 programs
(29 early literacy and 15 afterschool), 1 class visit with Morse 2nd graders, and 5 outreach events at Day
One, Healthy Kids and the Black History event at PMS. We also hosted the author Adam Gidwitz at BRD
for 66 people and at Arthur S, May for hundreds of students. Janice, the librarian at Arthur S, May sent
me this email and | would love to collaborate more with them and other schools in the future.

“HiJohn, | hope you are well. Just wonted to shore some of the wonderful feedback we are getting about the
Adom Gdwitz book and author visit. ALL of the books have been checked out. £ ven with the 40 boaks we had,
we still hove 50 kids an the wafting list ta read Adam's new book. That's g true testoment ta what g dynamic
and pawerful speaker Adam is, A 4th grade teacher aisa stopped me in the hall vesterday, sharing that muitiple
parents reached aut to her because their child isn 't an avid reader and usually reads only graphic navels, but this
baok has them hooked. A 5th grader afsa just popped his head into the library to thank us. He laved the book
(thaugh the eliff hanger is “killing him"} and can't wait for the second one. Thank you ogain for being such a
pasitive force in our students’ reading lives, We can't fully express the gratitude we have Jor you and everyane
else at the Poughkeepsie Public Library. We don't hgve o budget for author visits, and this visit is a testament to
their need and power. Thank you!"

I also continued to work on the Book Festival planning. We are currently at 107 authors and illustrators,
Although we continue to receive more requests to participate we won't be able to accommodate any
more participants. With the amount of participants we are hosting this year | expect to break last year's
attendance records.

Impact of Activity: We made a lot of kids very happy

Activity Photos:

Date of Report: 3/8/2024




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Crystal Middleton, Head of Borrower & Technical Services
Department: Borrower & Technical Services
Time Period of Report: February 2024

Focus Activity: Patron Services including new Rotunda, registrations, events support as well as
coordinating staff between various locations. Processing materials to make them ready for patron use
as quickly as possible. Creating more efficient processes for the department.

Intended Outcome(s) of Focus Activity: Provide quality services to patrons by

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: Patron participation in programs such as Tai Chi, tax
packet retrieval & appointments, and author event tickets increase circulation desk activity. Staff field
questions and encourage library use through these interactions. Technical services staff are moving
through materials as soon as they arrive to get them processed right away. Soon after the start of the
new year, selectors having been taking part in the process now to be sure call numbers and locations are
correct,

General feedback re: the new catalog Discover is that there is still some confusion as patrons had
become comfortable with the old way and finding materials is not quite as easy based on a search term
or title, We are fielding what seems like just a few more calls than we used to with this type of question.

Impact of Activity: Patrons are able to take part in a various programs and services with helpful
interactions from the circulation staff. Department schedules have more variety than in the past.

Activity Photos:

Date of Report: 3/11/2024




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

DEPARTMENTAL MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Janet Bogenschultz, Assistant to Library Director
Time Period of Report: February, 2024
Department: Administrative Office; Special Projects Update

Focus Activity: ePop Up Library & MAP Pass Program
On Feb. 28, [ attended the Board of Trustees meeting and reported in person with an update on the
ePop Up Library and the MAP Pass Program, and discussed the outcomes and activities below.

Intended Outcomes of the Focus Activity:

---ePOP UP LIBRARY: February's planning and promotion, with Michele Muir, of the Boundless version
of ebook access, a Baker & Taylor product that changed from loaded devices to using the Internet to
stream or download to mobile devices. An email announcement was created to send to patrons March
1%, social media and website posts. Also it is promoted at Glenvale Park on signage about free WiFi
access and free eBooks using a QR code. QR Codes were shared at the Board meeting for viewing.
Current setting is two weeks access, 3 checkouts, with repeat s5ign up to content of 375 recreational
reading titles for adult, YA and children. Future plans include meeting with Rep Jesse Wilson, posters at
locations where people walt and would access ebooks, and adding Spanish language recreational titles.
=MAP PASS PROGRAM: At the Feb. 28™ reported that past year 2023 was the highest year of MAP
Pass use, at 759 reservations. In early 2024, patrons continued to travel to venues in NYC, CT or MA. In
Jan. and Feb, eighteen library memberships were renewed. Passes are updated with usage and access
changes, revised pass descriptions, and marking access by specific days in calendar for each pass, using
our MAP Pass reservation software. Creating the MAP Pass 2024 spreadsheet used to track purchases,
costs, expirations, renewals, and expenditures.

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes:

--By March 5™, the emailed March 1% newsletter, and posts on social media posts about the ePop Up
Library resulted in 280 new registered users, and 65 ebook checkouts.

--MAP Pass Use Comparison: In January (21 passes to 10 venues} and February (35 passes to 12 venues)
were triple the use for 2022 (Jan: 6 passes and Feb: 10 passes) two years ago for the same months, and
also higher than 2023. Our patrons are interested and comfortable to go to museums again since Covid,
even in the coldest months.

Impact of Activity:

--ePop Up Library’s QR codes on posters in community locations will give to access ebooks on mobile
devices to anyone, encouraging reading within the community, and may gain new library patrons.
--The MAP Pass program encourages patrons to experience family outings where all may grow by
learning about new places, exhibitions, enjoy a shared adventure or nature, be inspired or enthralled.

Activity Photos:

Date of Report: March 15, 2024




PPLD Documen i #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

LECTION US

Library District Use Statistics - 2024

i

Physical items B

64,553

Digital Content 32,495
P'opUpLibrary 72
Total 97,120

RONHOLDS PROCESS
Adriance

Boardman Road

Sadie Peterson Delaney

Total

REFERENGE QUERIES

Adriance

Boardman Road

Sadie Peterson Delaney

Spanish Language Assistance

Total

XTD

4,937 16,268

Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 6,323 | 6,062 17,107
Calendar Hits - Recite Me 649 404 1,923

Website Views 32,629 | 48,633 112,433

Total 45,215 | 60,036 0 0 147,731

Adriance

Boardman Road

Sadie Peterson

(=3 =01 k=] {=} K

Total

CFAXCASSISTANG

' LSEPL

Adriance

Boardman Road

Sadie Peterson Delaney

Total

NGTARY.SERVICES
Adriance
[FROGRAMSESSION
Library District 668
Community Engagement 0 3 3
Non-Library District 9 16 33
Exams Proctored 31 26 a5
MAP Passes 35 49 105
Rover Bookmobile Stops 7 10 23
Total 336 331 0 0 917
[PROGRAM ATTENDANCE o -7sept [ Toer D
Library District 4,129 8,663
Community Engagement 0 58 58
Non-Library District 118 B0 271
Drop-In Room Use (Adriance) 97 156 343
Rover Bookmobile 108 253 434
Total 2,876 | 4,676 0 0 9,769
GENERAL ATTENDANCE (2024 E MAR:| - APR: ot ilsep
Adriance 13,964 | 15376 © 0 0 42,615
Boardman Road 10,046 | 10,382 0 0 0 30,067
Sadie Peterson Delaney 279 260 1] 0 0 712
Total - 2024 24,289 | 26,018 0 0 0 73,394

BENERAL ATTENDANGE (2023

SMAR: [ AP N YID Y
Adriance 14,933 14,024 12,481 5,858
Boardman Road 9,887 10,019 8,847 114,980
Sadie Peterson Delaney 256 215 104 3,088
Total - 2023 22,256 | 25,076 24,258 21,432 283,926




vZ0g/1/¥ pausndaid

ESS'H

9967T

[RoL

"9T8ET |

: ..” M@h...v

1E303qNn§ ung-uoN

| WEEEST

RLYEL

B|IUBANT - BIeMYOS

3JIUdANT - BIPSIA

SHTETS:

NUIANS - sulprodaiopny

B{IUIANT - SEUIPICITIOBPIA

5wy passaiddng

eljeay/juawdinby

) alemyos

“%REQ0 eI

%6T9T %zTToT sAuipioIaioapIp
.xmmw USO8 s8uIpJoaIpUnOS
. %I00 M
SWI0JCANIN

. %600°0.".

1e101gns uid

JIUBAR[ - S|EIPOLIDY

S|E3IpOLIAd

%L

_INUIANS - UOIIII{-UON

%E9SC [

3[IUBANS - UOIIIN

SREL LT

UO[D14-UON NPy

uonxdy ynpy

el T

il

€20 ©1 £20Z O $ZOL :SINSNEIS UONEnII) aanesedwo)
1I/1S1a Ayvan 2119Nd 31SdIDIHONOJ

le10] joog L




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Alison Francis, Youth Qutreach Codrdinator
Department: Youth Services
Time Period of Report: March 2024

Focus Activity: UPK Book Bags to all PCSD UPK students

Intended Outcome(s) of Focus Activity: To support children's early literacy development as well as show the local
schools/teachers that we are here as a resource to support their families and children with a variety of materials
and resources.

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: The 180 bags are ready to be delivered. There are 8
developmentally appropriate, diverse books in each bag for each child. The books will be delivered by Rover to
the 5 UPK sites on April 8th, 10th and 22nd. Children will come out to Rover in small class groups to receive their
bags and take a tour of Rover.

Impact of Activity: Deepening our relationship with schools and families in their children's early literacy
development.

Activity Photos: See captioned photos at the end of these reports.

Date of Report: 3/28/2024




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Dan Minunni, Senior Custodian
Department: Building Services
Time Pericd of Report: March 2024

Focus Activity: Security to be a team and work together to keep the library district safe. Rover Drivers to be on
time and at the right location. Maintenance to make sure outside programming like the book festival are a success
for the library.

Intended Outcome(s} of Focus Activity: Security to be consistent and follow the guidelines of the handbaok.
Rover to have everything they need to have a successful run and to be there on time. Maintenance to make sure
the building is safe and all programs at al! locations start on time

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: We will see next month the impact of the guards new
schedule and the new post on the ground floor. Rover drivers will be there a littie earlier than past practices to
ensure we are there on time.

Impact of Activity: We will see what next month brings with the new changes within the department
Activity Photos: See captioned photos at the end of these reports.

Date of Report: 4/9/2024




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Gary Killmer, Network Analyst
Department: Information Technology
Time Period of Report: March 2024

Focus Activity: All of PPLDs Technology is up and running as expected. Researched Digita! Signage for Bookstore.
Awaiting response from bookstore to go ahead with purchase Troubleshooting with Comprise recurring
intermittent issue with Samserver Worked with other IT department members to make sure they had access to
run Munis updates that aren’t automatically applied Set up a secondary Rover laptop, printer, scanner as well as
two iPad’s to support Book Fest. WiFi in the parks update: Installed two additional points in Bowdoin Park at the
nature center by Pavilion 5 and at Maple Knoll Toshiba Public Printer at Boardman issue was resolved Here are
the FLIP stats for 1st quarter 2024. 1,557 Images 100 Photos 1,451 slides 6 large format negatives 11 Video 6 Hi8
4 VHS 1DVD

Intended Qutcome(s) of Focus Activity: Meeting the library patron and staff technology needs
Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: Ongoing

Impact of Activity: Staff and Patrons are able to successfully complete technology related tasks when visiting the
library or events hosted by the library

Activity Photos: See captioned photos at the end of these reports.

Date of Report: 4/10/2024




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: lohn Torres, Head of Youth Services
Department: Youth Services
Time Period of Report: March 2024

Focus Activity: YS in March
Intended Outcome(s} of Focus Activity: Beginning of March/April programs and the Children's Book Festival

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: After a short break at the end of February, the YS department
began our March-April programming. In addition to our normal programming schedule Alison and Liz welcomed
Morse School's 2nd and 4th grades into the library for class visits. They also visited Healthy Kids for a storytime.
Kayleigh went out with Rover for the St. Patricks' day parade and participated in the Breakfast and Books
community event. We were short staffed in the teen department for the majority of March but Anne handled the
teens who came in. Tutoring was on a break for March due to the spring break schedules of Vassor and Marist.
The biggest event in YS was our Poughkeepsie Children's Book Festival. We closed the children's floor at ADR so
every staff member could participate at the event. The YS staff had crafts, games, interactive activities and were a
crucial part of the book festival.

Impact of Activity: This year the book festival brought in 108 authors, and over 1,300 attendees making it our
most popular book festival to date. I've been told by authors that we are their favorite festival to attend and |
have had patrons come to me to express thanks that the library could bring so many authors together. Also a
huge thanks to the Friends of the library for providing funding and volunteering at the festival. The vouchers set
us apart from other festivals and all the authors are thrilled about it.

Activity Photos: See captioned photos at the end of these reports.

Date of Report; 4/10/2024




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

T

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Beth Vredenburg, Head of Branch and Extension Services
Department: Branch and Extension Services
Time Period of Report: March 2024

Focus Activity: Programming is my main focus for the SPD Library at this time. The Bookfest allowed
opportunities to connect with local authors that will be bringing some author programs to the SPD. I’'m in the
midst of scheduling a few of these for Saturday programs. There will be a building-wide open house and ribbon-
cutting ceremony at the Family Partnership Center on May 10th. We will be participating in a day long open house
event where the library staff will be available for tours, there will be take and make craft activities for children to
make at home. This event will run in the SPD library from 10-4 PM. There will be an intro to the library video
accessible on our website and eventually on the marquee at the FPC in the new lobby area. In the Extension
Services Department, we have added more new patrons an our routes. It grows monthly, but we now serve 170
patrons via regular monthly drop-offs and pick-ups. Some patrons we regularly see at our established sites such as
Office for the Aging, but many we visit via regular home visits too. It's good to have three staff working on this
service. The Rover group will be meeting soon to determine what big events we will be attending in the fall. We
will consider how or if we will be able to fill in the gaps when our current head of borrower and tech services
leaves and how scheduling for Rover events will be carried out in the interim. For the seed library, this year we
have given away almost a thousand seed packets and we’ve had mare than one hundred requests so far.

Intended Outcome(s} of Focus Activity: The intended outcome for creating programs at SPD is to bring the
Northside community into their local branch for regularly scheduled library activities. | continually work with the
Family Partnership organizations to create meaningful connections via the library as well as potential
programming for the SPD branch specifically.

In the Extension Services Department, we have added shelving in the back staff area at Boardman to house our
memory backpacks and tablets. This is an accessible location for staff to retrieve the items if they are getting
checked out via the circ desk and a very accessible location for Extension Services to access the items for outreach
activities.

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: SPD is growing and establishing a regular patron base and
Saturday programming wil! continue once a month. We will be adding a storytime in the fall.

The Rover stops are gearing up for spring and we have more stops now than ever, especially with the Farmer’s
Markets coming up. We are working on stablishing a stop at Dutchess Community College for Friday campus
visits.. It's possible that by fail, Rover will be going out every day of the week.

The shelving unit for the Memaory Collection will serve as a central hub for the collection along with other
Extension Services programming items.

The seed library has become popular and noticed this year. | have noticed that we have had some requests for
flower seeds that we do not have, maybe next year, we will add a few more flower varieties if the budget allows.




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Impact of Activity: The SPD Open House should draw the crowd for the ribbon cutting ceremony but also
hopefully bring in new patrons and patrons with small children to get library cards and learn about this particular
branch.

The impact of the ever-growing Extension Services personal drop offs and pickups is that we are more visible in
the community. The more we visit the community centers, the more activities they seem to want. We are working
on growing steadily and with purpose.

The impact of all the new stops coming up for Rover may be a bit problematic, especially in the interim of Head of
Borrower and tech services. Not only did we work together to do the scheduling, but she was out on Rover
typically once a week for Extension services, market stops and many times weekend large events. It won't be easy
to rework the schedule to fill in the gaps, especially now that many more stops are being added.

The seed library is being utilized by patrons now that it is the growing season. The changes we’ve made this year,
make it easier to use and more visible,

Activity Photos: See captioned photos at the end of these reports.

Date of Report: 4/12/2024




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTi{ICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Michele Muir, Development Officer
Department: Advancement
Time Period of Report: March 2024

Focus Activity: 2024 Poughkeepsie Book Festival

Intended Outcome(s) of Focus Activity: Though the deadline for the Rotunda overlapped with the Book Festival,
the Advancement team put in extra hours and worked to achieve a great event! Some of the details handled by
Michele and the P10 staff in March included:

- Organized a budget

. Finalized catering for 155 authors, volunteers and staff

. Finalized marketing with Pamal, Town Square, WAMC, Spotify and Highway Displays

. Positioned all participating authors and illustrators with their hios, on our website

. Strategically placed social media which followed authors, posted details

. Recruited 45 volunteers from Todd MS, Arlington HS, Qur Lady of Lourdes HS, Vassar College, and junior
ROTC cadets from PHS who spent the day as Lady Bug Girl, Rainbow Fish, Clifford, and (of course) Rover

» Arranged local artist to make a selection of branded tote-bags on demand (for a fee; 55 were sold)

. Set-up Friends of the Library to meet and greet, and provide free Friends branded tote bags

. Produced 750 vouchers which HS volunteers distributed greeting children as they entered

. Created and arranged five STEAM craft stations, a favorite children’s book tower, a survey {results)

. On set-up day, arranged and decorated 150 tables, transported 250+ boxes of books, arranged layout of

author stations with set-up of books, and information. {Thankfully our Extension Services Director volunteered
with set up, as no student volunteers were able to assist.)

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: Attendance was 1400-1450, which is 300-400 over last year's
attendance. Clearly the positive reputation of the event, and the advertising for it, is working for us.

Impact of Activity: This event was very successful. However, in 2025, it is very important to increase staff
participation, including additional Maintenance staff. How staff is paid for the event should be edified. It is also

important to avoid holiday and school closing periods which reduce the availability of volunteers. I've scheduled
an event postmortem for April.

Activity Photos: See captioned photos at the end of these reports,

Date of Report: 4/12/2024




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Janet Bogenschultz, Assistant to Library Director
Department: Administrative Office; Special Projects Update
Time Period of Report: March 2024

Focus Activity: ePop Up Library & MAP Pass Program

Intended Outcome(s} of Focus Activity:

ePGOP UP LIBRARY: On March 7, Michele and | met virtually with our ePop Up Library Baker & Taylor Customer
Manager, Jesse Wilson, to discuss PPLD’s ePUL promotion plans, access to eBooks, purchasing new books, format
of PPLD’s display on cell phones, titles by age group, adding more Spanish titles for all ages, and locations. An
email announcement was sent to patrons March 1st, social media and website posts. It is promoted on the first
page of the website. Also it is promoted at Glenvale Park on signage about free Wi-Fi access and free eBooks using
a QR code. Future plans include ePUL posters with QR code at locations where people wait and would access
eBooks and adding more Spanish language recreational titles {currently have 6 Spanish) in all age groups.

MAP PASS PROGRAM:

- March had 5 library membership renewals, for a total of 23 renewals in 2024, January — March.

- Afl 23 renewed venues have changes to pass visiting information, descriptions, TixKeeper pass descriptions, and
each venue’s 2024 calendar year is marked for status, and checked for changes.

- MAP Pass 2024 spreadsheet used to track purchases, costs, expirations, renewals, and expenditures.

- March had 49 reservations to 19 venues, and the highest March total.

- Venue with the most reservations is Trevor Zoo (8). Patrons continue to travel to venues in NYC {11 reservations
to 3 venues}, CT (3 reservations to 2 venues) or MA {6 reservations to 4 venues).

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes:
- ePUL: March 1-31, after the March 1st newsletter, and posts on social media posts about the ePop Up Library,

and website promotion, PPLD has had 296 new March registered users and 67 eBook checkouts (most recent
check out 3/28).

- MAP Pass Use Comparison for March 2024’s 49 passes: March of 2023=24; 2022=17; 2021=12; 2020=23,
2019=44 reservations, and this March 2024 is now higher than pre-Covid March months.

Impact of Activity:

- ePop Up Library’s OR codes on posters in community locations will give to access eBooks on mobile devices to
anyone, encouraging reading within the community, and may gain new library patrons.

- The MAP Pass program encourages patrons to experience family outings where all may grow by learning about
new places, exhibitions, enjoy a shared adventure or nature, be inspired or delighted.

Activity Photos: See captioned photos at the end of these reports.

Date of Report: 4/12/2024




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

o

R

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Kira Thompson, Head of Adult Services
Department: Adult Services
Time Period of Report: March 2024

Focus Activity: Local History Room Open House, March 7th

Intended Outcome(s} of Focus Activity: To allow the public to access and spend time with the local history
collection in a less formal, more exploratory way.

Manager Observations of Activity and Outcomes: In the past, we had regularly opened up the Local History
raom for tours and open houses over the years. The COVID era had put a pause on these types of programs, but
the response we had in the Local History room to Founder's Day events on the Main Floor last fall led us to realize
that the public was eager for this type of event.

We held this open house on March 7th, from 6pm-8pm. As this event was held during Women's History Month,
we took the opportunity to highlight the contributions to the collection that had heen made by individual women
of note, as well as local women's organizations such as the YWCA and the AAUW. Over 35 pecple showed upon a
Thursday evening and spent time looking through the collections, enjoying the items we had on display, and
asking questions about our materials and general Poughkeepsie history.

Impact of Activity: Many patrons commented how excited they were to be able to come into the Local History
rcom and explore more freely. Typically the room is by appointment only, and most materials are retrieved for a
patron by staff, so the opportunity to browse the collection and ask questions about what they found was greatly
appreciated.

Additionally, the Town of Poughkeepsie historian attended along with several Marist student interns, which gave
us a chance to dialog a bit with local college students about our collection and what we might have that could
help them with research/projects. A few of the students who attended contacted us in the days after with
research questions.

Activity Photos: See captioned photos at the end of these reports.

Date of Report: 4/15/2024




PPLD Document #042424 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

MANAGER’S MONTHLY REPORT

Aerial view of the 2024 Poughkeepsie Book Festival held on March 30 at DCC.




PPLD Document #032724 — 3.3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Board Committee Reports




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Minutes and Actions

Meeting: Date:
Finance Committee Wednesday, March 29, 2024

Attendance

Committee Members Present Other Trustees Present Guest{s) Present

(] Dianne Blazek, President O O

D Sean Eagleton

X Chip Hogg Staff Present

] Mary Moore

[] Debbie Nichols ] Tom Lawrence, Library Director

Patricia Ryan, Chair X] Barbara Lynch, Business Manager

X Rebecca Gillis, Business Manager
Minutes Prepared by: T. Lawr%@/

The meeting convened at 6:30pm in the Greene Room at the Boardman Roa?d Branch Library.

1. Business items: The following topics were discussed:

Monthly Financial Report: The January 2024 report was distributed but not discussed. Comments should
be forward to the Business Office. The February 2024 report may be ready for distribution at the March 27
meeting of the Board of Trustees.

Business Office Reorganization: Lawrence discussed his draft views on possible reorganization of the
Business Office staffing and workflows, especially considering the pending hire of a Personnel Administrator.
There is a need for considerable conversation with the staff, which is on-going.

TAN: Lawrence, Lynch, and Gillis met with representatives from NBT, the Library District's primary bank.
Previously, the Library District had a line of credit from which it could draw absent receipt of tax revenue from
the City and Town of Poughkeepsie. The bank will work with the Library District to convert the line of credit to
a tax anticipation note, which will require legal review at least initially. Lawrence has referred the matter to
general counsel who may ask us to refer the matter to a tax attorney (in which case we would use Orrick)

2, ltems Forwarded to the Board of Trustees for Approval:
=== a 20 the board of |rustees for Approval

Monthly financial report.

3. Upcoming Agenda Items:

Inventory of capital needs.
Multi-year budget planning.

Next Scheduled Meeting(s) Date
Monday, April 8, 2024; 6:30 p.m.
Greenspan Board Room - Adriance Memorial Library
{time, date, and location subject to change)




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Minutes and Actions

Meeting: Date:
Planning Committee Monday, March 4, 2024

Attendance

Committee Present Staff Present Guest(s) Present
' X] Dianne Blazek, President [X] Tom Lawrence, Library Director O

Sean Eagleton, Chair [0 Barbara Lynch, Business Manager

X Patricia Ferrer X Rebecca Gillis, Business Manager

] Jonathan McPhee

Mary Moore

(] Deborah Nichols

Other Trustees Present

d

.

Minutes Prepared By: T. La

. A B )
The meeting convened at 6:30pm in the Greenspan Board Room at the Adriance Memorial Library. Attendance is noted
above.

1. Business ltems. The Committee discussed the following items:

* Capital Planning: The Committee heard a status report of mechanical infrastructure by Lawrence (provided
in the absence of the Head Custodian who was iil}.

» Safety and Security: The Committee had a healthy discussion pertaining to safety and security matters
and how to address them. The Labor/Management Committee has been convened to address matters on
an ongoeing basis.

2. ltems Forwarded to the Bgard of Trustees for Approval:

* None.

3. Upcoming Agenda ltems:

* Adriance facility and systems inventory.

The meeting adjourned at 7:30pm.

Next Scheduled Committee Meeting Date
Monday, April 1, 2024; 6:30 pm
Adriance Memorial Library — Greenspan Board Room
{date, time, and focation subject fo change)




PPLD Document #042424 - 3.3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Board Committee Reports




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Minutes and Actions

XXX

3]

X

Patricia Ferrer
Moira Fitzgibbons, Chair
Jonathan McPhee
Jim Nurre

Laurel Spuhler

Meeting: Date:
Board Development & Policy Committee Monday, April 15, 2024
Attendance
Trustees Present Staff Present Guest(s) Present
Dianne Blazek, President X Tom Lawrence, Library Director |

O oOther:

Minutes Prepared By: Mgce

The meeting convened at 6:30pm. Attendance is noted above.
1. Business ltems: The following business was conducted:

» Trustee Candidates: The Committee discussed the status of trustee recruitment and the petition circulating
and filing dates.
» Policy Review: The Committee reviewed the following policies (with recommended action stated
parenthetically):
#4110 and #3203 — Workplace Violence (currently under review for compliance with NYS law; counsel
is reviewing the Safety & Security Manual; discussion tabled until review is done and
Labor/Management Committee forwards any recommendations.
#3204 — Trustee Education (revised and approved for Board of Trustees action on April 24, 2024)
#4117 — Covid-19 Vaccination Policy (recommend that the Board of Trustees suspend the policy
pending revision, if deemed necessary)
Library Service Policy Review
* requiring action by the Board of Trustees at its April 24, 2024 meeting)

o]

#1101A — Code of Conduct
#1102 — Materials Selection (minor edits; needs updated approval)
#1106 — Operations (needs updated approval)

#1107 — Patron Registration and Borrowing (rescind as it duplicates portions of #1109 -
Library Card Terms and Conditions)

#1108 — Smoking (needs updated approval)

#1110 — Patron Complaints (needs updated approval)

#1201 ~ Public Use of Library District Meeting Rooms (needs updated approval)
#1202 — Materials Posting and Free Materials (minor edits)

#1203 — Exhibits {minor edits; needs updated approval)

#1204 — Indemnification (needs updated approval)

#1205 — Public Use of Library District Zoom Rooms (rescind)

#1208 — Third Party Videotaping and Photographing (requires approval)

#1207 — Statement on Library District Collections

* reviewed but tabled for further consideration

#1103 — Parking on Library District Property

#1111 - Policy and Guidance on Responding to Law Enforcement Requests for Library
Records

» reviewed but determined to not need further consideration at this time

#1101B — Chiid & Vulnerable Adult Safety
#1105 ~ Fines, Bills, and Collections
#1108 - Library Card Terms and Conditions

* not yet reviewed, pending staff review

#1104 — Computer Use and Internet

Next Scheduled Meeting Date
TBA

{date, time, and location subject to change)




e #1104B — 3-D Printing
o Upon completion of this ongoing review project, all policies will be reviewed for consistent use of non-
binary pronouns.

* Employee Handbook: In final review by counsel and staff. Will send to the Committee in May for their review
and recommendation for approval to the Board of Trustees.

* Annual Report: Lawrence asked the Committee for its thoughts on the need for continuing the practice of
listing all donors to the Annual Fund in the Report to the Community. As the Library District no longer assist
the Friends of the Library with the Annual Appeal, Lawrence expressed concern over the accuracy of donor
lists provided by the Friends. The Committee concurred with Lawrence's recommendation that the Report no
longer carry the individuai names of donors.

2. Items Forwarded to the Board of Trustees for Approval:

» Ali policies mentioned above. These will be distributed in advance of the meeting packet so as to provide
trustees with more time for their review.

3. Upcoming Agenda ltems:

» Library District policies.
¢ Possible community advisory board.

The meeting adjourned at 7:40pm.

Next Scheduled Meeting Date
TBA

{date, time, and location subject fo change)



POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Minutes and Actions

™ Rebecca Gillis, Business Manager

[,

Meeting: Date:
Finance Committee Wednesday, March 29, 2024

Attendance

Committee Members Present Other Trustees Present Guest(s) Present

XI Dianne Blazek, President O

[ Sean Eagleton

Chip Hogg Staff Present

X Mary Moore

[0 Debbie Nichols B Tom Lawrence, Library Director

Patricia Ryan, Chair B Barbara Lynch, Business Manager

1. Business ltems: The following topics were discussed:

Minutes Prepare%x‘l_}wrence
The meeting convened at 6:30pm in the Greene Room at the Boardman Road Branch Library.

» Monthly Financial Report: The February 2024 report was distributed but not discussed. Comments should
be forward to the Business Office. The March 2024 report may be ready for distribution with the Board of

Trustees April meeting packet.

» Business Office Reorganization: Continued discussion of possible reorganization of the Business Office
staffing and workflows, especially considering the pending hire of a Personnel Administrator. There is a need

for considerable conversation with the staff, which is on-going.

* TAN: Upon consultation with Tom Myers from Orrick Herrington and Sutcliffe LLP, is has been determined
that the Library District is not eligible to issue a Tax anticipation note (TAN) on its own behalf. Either the City,
- Town, or both would have to issue one on our behalf. No further action on the TAN is under consideration at
this time. In consideration of this, the Committee felt that Financial Policy #2105 — Fund Balance should be

reviewed for possible revision.

+ Project Management Software: The Committee discussed the need for software to more easily manage and
communicate the status of work on pianning projects. Lawrence will look into a possible solution.

2. Items Forwarded to the Board of Trustees for Approval:

* Monthly financial report.

3. Upcoming Agenda ltems:

* Inventory of capital needs.
s Multi-year budget planning.

Next Scheduled Meeting(s) Date
Monday, May 13, 2024; 6:30 p.m.

Greenspan Board Room - Adriance Memorial Library
(time, date, and location subject to change)




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Minutes and Actions

Meeting: Date:
Planning Committee Monday, April 1, 2024

Attendance

Committee Present Staff Present Guest({s} Present

[ Dianne Blazek, President X} Tom Lawrence, Library Director O

[] Sean Eagleton, Chair [ Barbara Lynch, Business Manager

] Patricia Ferrer B Rebecca Gillis, Business Manager

Jonathan McPhee

B Mary Moore

5

Deborah Nichols

Other Trustees Present

O

Minutes Prepared By: T. Law

The meeting convened at 6:30pm in the Greenspan Board Room at the Adriance Memorial Library. Attendance is noted
above.

1. Business ltems: The Committee discussed the following items:

* Current Issues: The Committee discussed the following items:
o Personnel matters that have an impact on the planning activities
o Methodology to evaluate narrative comments from 2023 surveys; Committee recommended printing
the narrative from each survey in Excel and then ranking them in priority order
o Evaluating capital needs (ongoing discussion; will pian for a facility tour during May's meeting)

2. Items Forwarded to the Board of Trustees for Approval:
s None,

3. Upcoming Agenda ltems:

* Adriance facility and systems inventory.

The meeting adjourned at 7:30pm.

Next Scheduled Committee Meeting Date
Monday, April 1, 2024; 6:30 pm
Adriance Memorial Library — Greenspan Board Room
(date, fime, and location subject to change)




PPLD Document_#032 724 -5

New Business

Approval of NYS Annual Report for Public and Association Libraries

Recommended By

Cur_re nt Situation

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

Library Director

The Administration prepares the annual statistical and financial report,
based on the requirements of the New York State Education
Department’s Division of Library Development. The attached
document is that report for 2023. Commissioner's guidelines require
that the Board of Trustees accept the report.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District accept the 2023 Annual Report for Public and
Association Libraries (PPLD Document #032724 - 5A).

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




PPLD Document #032724 - 5A

Greater Poughkeepsie Library District
Annual Report For Public And Association
Libraries - 2023

1. GENERAL LIBRARY INFORMATION

Library / Director Information

Qutline of Major Changes

Please be advised Bibliostat CollectConnect is now using a new interface. If you have accessed
or if you believe you may have accessed the old Bibliostat Collect, please click the new link here
and you will be taken to the new interface. Please be sure you exit and close the old Bibliostat
Collect before you begin your survey.

To avoid loss of data, only one person at a time should be logged into a member library report.
Multiple people logged into the same report will cause data to be lost.

Libraries should not have reports from two different years open at the same time.

Report all information in Part 1 as of December 31, 2023, except for questions related to the
current library director/manager (questions 1.37 through 1.44).

1.1 Library ID Number 3200135360
1.2 Library Name GREATER POUGHKEEPSIE LIBRARY DISTRICT
1.3 Name Status (State use 00 (for no change from previous year)
only)
1.4 Structure Status (State use 00 (for no change from previous year)
only)
1.5 Community Poughkeepsie *
1.6 Beginning Fiscal Reporting 01/01/2023
Year
1.7 Ending Fiscal Reporting 12/31/2023
Year
1.8 Is the library now reporting
on a different fiscal year No
than it reported on in the

previous Annual Report?

1.9 Ii yes, please indicate the
beginning date of library's
new reporting year. Enter N/ N/A
A if No was answered to
Question 1.8,




1.10

1.11
1.12

1.13
1.14
1.15
1.16
1.17
1.18
1.19
1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

Please indicate the ending

date of library's new

reporting year. Enter N/A if N/A

No was answered to

Question 1.8.

Beginning Local Fiscal Year 01/01/2023

Ending Local Fiscal Year  12/31/2023

Address Status 00 (for no change from previous year)
Street Address 93 MARKET STREET

City POUGHKEEPSIE

Zip Code 12601

Mailing Address 93 MARKET STREET

City POUGHKEEPSIE

Zip Code 12601

Telephone Number (enter
10 digits only and hit the
Tab key; enter N/A if no
telephone number)

(845) 485-3445

Fax Number (enter 10 digits

only and hit the Tab key;  (845) 485-3789

enter N/A if no fax number) '

E-Mail Address to Contact

the Library (Enter N/A if no administration@poklib.org
e-mail address)

Library Home Page URL

(Enter N/A if no home page www.poklib.org

URL)

Population Chartered to
Serve (per 2020 Census)
Indicate the type of library
as stated in the library's PUBLIC
charter (select one):

76,121

Indicate the area chartered
to serve as stated in the Special Legislative District
library's charter (select one):

During the reporting year,

has there been any change

to the library's legal service
area boundaries? Changes
must be the result of a

Regents charter action.
Answer Y for Yes, N for




No.

1.28 Indicate the type of charter
the library currently holds  Absolute
(select one): _

1.29 Date the library was granted
its absolute charter or the
date of the provisional 06/16/1989
charter if the library does
not have an absolute charter

1.30 Date the library was last

registered 03/22/1993
1.31 Federal Employer
Identiﬁcati(fn I\:}Jumber 141701733
1.32 County DUTCHESS
1.33 School District City Of Poughkeepsie
1.34 Town/City Poughkeepsie
1.35 Library System Mid-Hudson Library System
THESE QUESTIONS ARE FOR NYC LIBRARIES ONLY. PLEASE PROCEED TO THE
NEXT QUESTION.
1.36a  President/CEQO Name N/A
1.36b ;rsrsriﬁz?t/CEO Phone N/A
1.36¢  President/CEQ Email N/A

NOTE: For questions 1.37 through 1.44, report all information for the current library director/
manager.

1.37 First Name of Library

Director/Manager Thomas
1.38 Last Name of Library [awrence
Director/Manager
1.39 NYS Public Librarian 12271

Certification Number

1.40 What is the highest
education level of the Other
library manager/director?

1.41 If the library manager/
director holds a Master's
Degree, is it a Master's Y
Degree in Library/
Information Science?

1.42 Do all staff working in the
budgeted Librarian Y
(certified) positions reported




1.43

1.44

1.45

1.46

in 6.4 have an active NYS
Public Librarian Certificate?
If No, list the name and e-
mail address of each staff
member without an active
certificate in a Note.

E-mail Address of the

Director/Manager tlawrence@poklib.org
Fax Number of the Director/ (845) 485-3789
Manager

Does the library charge fees
for library cards to people
residing outside the system's
service area?

Was all or part of the
library's funding subject to a
public vote(s) held during
Calendar Year 20237
(Please respond even if the
vote was unsuccessful). Y
Enter Y for Yes, N for No.
If Yes, complete one record
for the public vote from
each funding source. If no,
go to question 1.47.

Public Votes / Contracts

Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

1.

6a.

Name of municipality or

district holding the public =~ Poughkeepsie Public Library District
vote

Indicate the type of

municipality or district Special Legislative District

helding the public vote

Date the vote was held

(mm/dd/2023)
Was the vote successful? Y/
N Y

What type of public vote
was 1t?

11/07/2023

Other

Most recent prior year
approved appropriation $10,028,960




from a public vote:

ob. Proposed increase in
appropriation as a result of
the vote held on the date $1,027,545
reported In question number
3:

oc. Total proposed
appropriation (manually $11,056,505
sum of 6a and 6b):

This question should only be answered if ""No" was answered in Q1.46 OR the library has
votes from different municipalities/districts that were held in different years, both current
and prior.
1.47 Did the library receive

funding from an

appropriation which was

approved by public vote in a

prior year? (Prior to

Calendar Year 2023) Enter N

Y for Yes, N for No. If Yes,

complete one record for the

vote {from each funding

source. If No, go to question

1.48.
Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.
1. Name of municipality or
district holding the public  N/A
vote
2. Indicate the type of
municipality or district
holding the public vote
3. Date the last successful vote N/A
was held (mm/dd/yyyy)
4. What type of public vote
was it?
5. What was the total dollar

amount of the appropriation
from tax dollars resulting ~ N/A
from the last successful

vote?




1.48 Does the reporting library
have a contractual
agreement with a
municipality or district to
provide library services to
residents of an area not
served by a chartered
library? Enter Y for Yes, N
for No. If yes, please
complete one record for
each contract. If no, go to
question 1.49.

N

Unusual Circumstances

Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

1. Name of contracting N/A
municipality or district

2. Is this a written contractual N/A
agreement?

3. Population of the

geographic area served by N/A
this contract

4. Dollar amount of contract  N/A
5. Enter the appropriate code
for range of services N/A

provided (select one):

1.49 For the reporting year, has
the library experienced any
unusual circumstance(s) that
affected the statistics
reported (e.g., natural
disaster, fire, closed for
renovations, massive
weeding of collection, etc.)?
If yes, please annotate
explaining the
circumstance(s) and the
impact on the library using
the Note; if no, please go to
Part 2, Library Collection.




2. LIBRARY COLLECTION

Print / Electronic / Other Holdings

Report holdings, additions, and subscriptions as of the end of the fiscal year reported in
Questions 1.6 and 1.7 in Part 1. Please read general information instructions below before
completing this section.

This section of the survey (2.1-2.25) collects data on selected types of materials.

It does not cover all materials (i.e., microforms, loose sheet music, maps, and pictures) for which
expenditures are reported under Print Materials Expenditures, Electronic Materials Expenditures
and Other Materials Expenditures (questions 12.6, 12.7 and 12.8). Under this category report
only items that have been purchased, leased or licensed by the library, a consortium, the state
library, a donor or other person or entity. Included items must only be accessible with a valid
library card or at a physical library location; inclusion in the catalog is not required. Do not
include items freely available without monetary exchange. Count electronic materials at the
administrative entity level (main library); do not duplicate numbers at each branch.

PRINT MATERIALS

Cataloged Books

2.1 Adult Fiction Books 39,381
272 Adult Non-fiction Books 77,631

2.3 Total Adult Books (Total
questions 2.1 & 2.2)

2.4 Children's Fiction Books 31,151
2.5 Children's Non-fiction

>

117,012

Books 21,363
2.6 Total Children's Books 57514
(Total questions 2.4 & 2.5) ’
2.7 Total Cataloged Books
(Total questi%)ns 23 &2.6) 169,526
Other Print Materials
2.8 - Total Uncataloged Books 500
2.9 Total Print Serials 400

2.10 All Other Print Materials 9,746

2.11 ‘Total Other Print Materials
(Total questions 2.8 through 10,646
2.10)

2.12 Total Print Materials (Total
questions 2.7 and 2.11)

ALL OTHER MATERIALS

180,172

Electronic Materials




2.13 Electronic Books 19,730
2.14 Local Electronic Collections 24

2.15 NOVEL~NY Flectronic
Collections

2.16 Total Electronic Collections
(Total questions 2.14 and 39
2.15)

2.17 Audio - Downloadable
Units

2.18 Video - Downloadable Units 0

2.19  Other Electronic Materials
(Include items that are not
included in the above
categories, such as e-serials;
electronic files; collections 9,789
of digital photographs; and
electronic government
documents, reference tools,
scores and maps.)

2.20 Total Electronic Materials
(Total questions 2.13, 2.16, 36,649
2.17,2.18 and 2.19)

Non-Electronic Materials
2.21 Audio - Physical Units 10,162

15

7,091

2.22 Video - Physical Units 14,619

2.23 Other Circulating Physical 2,839
Items

2.24 Total Other Materials -
Non-Electronic (Total 27,620

questions 2.21 through 2.23)

Grand Total / Additions to Holdings

2.25 GRAND TOTAL

HOLDINGS (Total
questions 2.12(, 2.20 and 244441
2.24)
ADDITIONS TO HOLDINGS - Do not subtract withdrawals or discards.
2.26 Cataloged Books 9,283
2.27 All Other Print Materials 131
2.28 Electronic Materials 12,605

2.29 All Other Materials 1,569




2.30 Total Additions (Total

questions 2.26 through 2.20) <>

3. LIBRARY PROGRAMS, POLICIES, AND SERVICES

Visits / Borrowers / Policies / Accessibility

Report all information on questions 3.1 through 3.32 as of the end fiscal year reported in
Questions 1.6 and 1.7 in Part 1; report information on questions 3.33 through 3.77 for the 2023
calendar year. Please click here to read general instructions before completing this section.
Please report information on LIBRARY USE as of the end of the fiscal year reported in
Questions 1.6 and 1.7 in Part 1.

LIBRARY USE
3.1 Library visits (total annual 283,926
attendance)

3.1a Regarding the number of
Library Visits entered, is
this an annual count oran  CT - Annual Count
annual estimate based on a
typical week or weeks?

32 Registered resident 31,384
borrowers

33 Registered non-resident 54
borrowers

Please report information on WRITTEN POLICIES as of 12/31/23.

WRITTEN POLICIES (Answer Y for Yes, N for No)

Answers are prefilled with the prior year's answers. If a change is made please add a note of

explanation.

34 Does the library have an Y
open meeting policy?

3.5 Does the library have a
policy protecting the
confidentiality of library
records?

3.6 Does the library have an
Internet use policy?

3.7 Does the library have a
disaster plan?

3.8 Does the library have a
board-approved conflictof Y
inferest policy?




3.9 Does the library have a
board-approved whistle Y
blower policy?

3.10 Does the library have a

board-approved sexual

harassment prevention

policy?
Please report information on ACCESSIBILITY as of 12/31/23.
ACCESSIBILITY (Answer Y for Yes, N for No)

3.11 Does the library provide
service to persons who
cannot visit the library
(homebound persons,
persons in nursing homes,
persons in jail, etc.)?

3.12 Does the library have
assistive devices for persons
who are deaf and hearing
impaired (TTY/TDD)?

3.13 Does the library have large
print books?

3.14 Does the library have
assistive technology for
people who are visually
impaired or blind?

Y

Y

3.15 - If so, what do you have? If no, go to next question

screen reader, such as
JAWS, Windoweyes or No
NVDA

refreshable Braille
commonly referredtoasa  No
refreshable Braille display

screen magnification
software, such as Zoomtext

electronic scanning and
reading software, suchas  No
OpenBook

3.16 Is the library registered for
services from either the
New York State Talking
Book and Braille Library Y
(New York State Library,
Albany) or the Andrew




Heiskell Braille and Talking
Book Library (The New
York Public Library, New
York)?

Library Sponsored Programs

LIVE PROGRAM SESSIONS and ATTENDANCE

Live Program Sessions

A live program session is any planned event which introduces the group attending to library
services or which provides information to participants.

Program sessions may cover use of the library, library services, or library tours. Program
sessions may also provide cultural, recreational, or educational information.

Examples of these types of program sessions include, but are not limited to, film showings,
lectures, story hours, literacy programs, citizenship classes, and book discussions.

For specific examples of live and prerecorded programs (previously called synchronous and
asynchronous), please refer to the chart in Instructions.

Live Programs Categorized by Age

3.17a  Number of Sessions
Targeted at Children Ages 428
0-5 -

3.17b  Attendance at Sessions
Targeted at Children Ages 5,997
0-5

- 3.182  Number of Sessions
Targeted at Children Ages 322
6-11

3.18b  Attendance at Sessions
Targeted at Children Ages 5,661
6-11

3.19a  Number of Sessions

Targeted at Young Adults 262
Ages 12-18

3.19b  Attendance at Sessions
Targeted at Young Adults 1,968
Ages 12-18

3.20a  Number of Sessions
Targeted at Adults Age 19 1,477
or Older

3.20b  Attendance at Sessions

Targeted at Adults Age 19 16,838
or Older




3.21a

3.21b

3.22

3.23

Number of General Interest

Program Sessions 268

Attendance at General

Interest Program Sessions 17,504

Total Sessions of Live
Programs Categorized by
Age (sum 0f 3.17a, 3.18a,
3.19a, 3.20a, 3.21a)

Total Attendance at Live
Programs Categorized by
Age (sum of 3.17b, 3.18b,
3.19b, 3.20b, 3.21b)

2,757

47,968

Live Programs Categorized by Venue

3.24a

3.24b

3.25a

3.25b

3.26a

3.26b

3.27

3.28

Total Live Onsite Program

) 2,477
Sessions

Total Live Onsite Program

Attendance 35,201

Total Live Offsite Program

Sessions 203

Total Live Offsite Program

Attendance 12,161

Total Live Virtual Program

Sessions 77

Total Live Virtual Program

Attendance 606

Total Sessions of Live
Programs Categorized by
Venue (sum of 3.24a, 3.25a,
3.26a)

Total Attendance at Live
Programs Categorized by

Venue (sum of 3.24b, 3.25b,
3.26Db)

2,757

47,968

Prerecorded and One-on-One Programs

3.29

3.30

3.31

Total Number of
Prerecorded Program 0
Presentations

Total Views of Prerecorded
Program Presentations 0
within 30 Days

One-on-One Program

. N/A
Sessions




3.32 Attendance at One-on-One
: N/A
Program Sessions

Teen-Led / Promotion / Summer Reading

3.33 Did your library offer teen-
led activities during the N
2023 calendar year?

3.34 Do library staff, trustees
and/or volunteers reach
outside of the library to
promote library programs
and services through group Yes
presentations, information
tables and/or other similar
educational activities
sponsored by the Library?

Please report information on SUMMER READING PROGRAMS for the 2023 calendar year
SUMMER READING PROGRAM
3.35 Did the library offer a

summer reading program in

20237 (Enter Y for Yes, N Y

for No) If entering no,

proceed to the next section.

3.36 Library outlets offering the
summer reading program

3.37 Children registered for the
library's summer reading 550
program

3.38 Young adults registered for
the library's summer reading 40
program

3.39 Adults registered for the
library's summer reading ~ N/A
program

3.40 Total number registered for
the library's summer reading 500
program (total 3.37 + 3.38 +
3.39)




3.41a  Children's program sessions 162
- Summer 2023

3.41b  Children's program 2288
attendance - Summer 2023 7

3.42a  Young adult program 28
sessions - Summer 2023

3.42b  Young adult program 108
attendance - Summer 2023

3.43a  Adult program sessions - 0
Summer 2023

3.43b  Adult program attendance - 0
Summer 2023

3.44 Total program sessions -
Summer 2023 (total 3.41a + 190
3.42a + 3.43a)

3.45 Total program attendance -
Summer 2023 (total 3.41b + 2,396
3.42b +3.43b)

3.46 Did the library use the
Summer Reading at New
York Libraries name and/or
logo?

3.47 Did the library use the
Collaborative Summer
Library Program (CSLP)
Manual, provided through
the New York State
Library?

COLLABORATORS

3.48 Public school district(s) and/ 5
or BOCES

3.49 Non-public school(s} 8

3.50 Childcare center(s) 4

3.51 Summer camp(s} 1

3.52 Municipality/Municipalities 2

3.53 Literacy provider(s) 1

3.54 Other (describe using the 0
State note)

3.55 Total Collaborators (total

3.48 through 3.54) 21




Early Literacy

Please report information on EARLY LITERACY PROGRAMS for the 2023 calendar year,
EARLY LITERACY PROGRAMS
3.56 Did the library offer early

literacy programs in 20237

(Enter Y for Yes, N for No) Y

If entering no, proceed to

the next section.

3.57a  Focus on birth - school

entry (kindergarten) 428
sessions
3.57b  Focus on birth - school
entry (kindergarten) 5,997
attendance
3.58a  Focus on parents & 0
caregivers sessions
3.58b  Focus on parents & 0
caregivers attendance
3.59a Con?bined audience 191
sessions
3.59b ;?;Eg::lii audience 17,504
3.60 Total Sessions 619
3.61 Total Attendance 23,501
3.62 - Collaborators (check all that apply):
a. Childcare center(s) Yes
b. Public School District(s) Yes
and/or BOCES
c. Non-Public School(s) Yes
d. Healtl_l care providers/ No '
agencies
e. Other (describe using the
State note) No

Adult Literacy




Please report information on ADULT LITERACY for the 2023 calendar year.
ADULT LITERACY
3.63 Did the library offer adult

literacy programs in 2023?

(Enter Y for Yes, N for No) N

If entering no, proceed to

the next section.

3.64a  Total group program
sessions

3.64b  Total group program
attendance

3.65a  Total one-on-one program

sessions

3.65b  Total one-on-one program
attendance

3.66 - Collaborators (check all that apply)

a. Literacy NY (Literacy No
Volunteers of America)

b. Public School District(s) No
and/or BOCES

c. Non-Public Schools No

d. Other (see instructions and No

describe using Note)

ESOL / Digital Literacy

Please report information on ENGLISH FOR SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES (ESOL)
PROGRAMS for the 2023 calendar year.
ENGLISH FOR SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES (ESOL) PROGRAMS

3.67 Did the library offer English
for Speakers of Other
Languages (ESOL)}
programs in 20237 (Enter Y Y
for Yes, N for No) If
entering no, proceed to the
next section.

3.68a  Children's program sessions 0




3.68b

3.69a

3.69b

3.70a
3.70b
3.71

3.72

3.73a

3.73b

Children's program
attendance

Young adult program
sessions

Young adult program
attendance

Adult program sessions
Adult program attendance

Total program sessions
(total 3.68a + 3.69a + 3.70a)

Total program attendance
(total 3.68b +3.69b +
3.70b)

One-on-one program
sessions

One-on-one program
attendance

0

67
898

67

898

0

3.74 - Collaborators (check all that apply):

d,

Literacy NY (Literacy
Volunteers of America)
Public School District(s)
and/or BOCES
Non-Public School(s)

Other (describe using the
Note)

No

No
No

Yes

Please report information on DIGITAL LITERACY for the 2023 calendar year,
DIGITAL LITERACY

3.75

3.76a

3.76b

3.77a

3.77b

Did the library offer digital
literacy programs in 20237
(Enter Y for Yes, N for No)
If entering no, proceed to
the next section.

Total group program
sessions

Total group program
attendance

Total one-on-one program
sessions

Total one-on-one program
attendance

Y

459

1,985

0

0




4. LIBRARY TRANSACTIONS

Circulation / Electronic Use
Reference Transactions

Report all {ransactions as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Questions 1.6 and 1.7 in Part 1.
(Please note: Internal Library usage is not considered part of circulation.)
CATALOGED BOOK CIRCULATION |

4.1 Adult Fiction Books 69,893
4.2 Adult Non-fiction Books 43,642

4.3 Total Adult Books (Total
questions 4.1 & 4.2)

4.4 Children's Fiction Books 70,647

4.5 Children's Non-fiction
Books

4.6 Total Children's Books
(Total questions 4.4 & 4.5)

4.7 Total Cataloged Book
Circulation (Total question 201,542
4.3 & 4.6)

CIRCULATION OF OTHER MATERIALS
4.8 Circulation of Adult Other

113,535

17,360

88,007

Materials : 52,699
4.9 Circulation of Children's 8173
Other Materials ’
4.10 Circulation of Other
Physical Items (Total 60,872
questions 4.8, 4.9)
4.11 Physical Item Circulation
(T(ial questions 4.7 & 4.10) 262,414
ELECTRONIC USE
4.12 Use of Electronic Material 118,222
4.13 Successful Retrieval of 116,994

Electronic Information

4.14 Electronic Content Use
(Total questions 4.12 & 235,216
4.13)

4.15 Total Circulation of
Materials (Total questions 380,636
4.11 & 4.12)

4.16 Total Collection Use (Total

questions 4.13 & 4.15) 01630




4.17 Grand Total Circulation of
Children's Materials (Total 96,180
questions 4.6 & 4.9)

4.18 As of the end of the
reporting period, does the
library charge overdue fines
to any users when they fail
to return physical print
materials by the date due?

REFERENCE TRANSACTIONS

4.19 Total Reference

Transaciions 12,972

4.19a  Regarding the number of
Reference Transactions
entered, 1s this an annual
count or an annual estimate
based on a typical week or
weeks?

4.20 Does the library offer
virtual reference?

CT - Annual Count

Interlibrary Loan

INTERLIBRARY LOAN - MATERIALS RECEIVED (BORROWED}

4.21 TOTAL MATERIALS
RECEIVED

INTERLIBRARY LOAN - MATERIALS PROVIDED (LLOANED)

422 TOTAL MATERIALS
PROVIDED

33,861

65,485

5. TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Report all information as of December 31, 2023.

SYSTEMS AND SERVICES

5.1 Automated circulation
system?

5.2 Online public access catalog v
(OPAC)?

5.3 Electronic access to the
OPAC from outside the Y
library?

5.4 Annual number of visits to

the library's web site 353,326




5.5 Does the library use Internet
filtering software on any Y
computer?

5.6 Does your library use social
media?

5.7 Does the library file for E-
rate benefits?

Y

Y

5.8 Is the library part of a
consortium for E-rate N
benefits?

5.9 If yes, in which consortium
o N/A
are you participating?
5.10 Name of the person
responsible for the library's
Information Technology

(IT) services

Bruce Sullivan

5.11 I'T contact's telephone
number (enter 10 digits only (845) 485-3445
and hit the Tab key)

5.12 IT contact's email address  bsullivan@poklib.org

6. STAFF INFORMATION

Note: Report figures as of the last day of the fiscal year reported in Questions 1.6 and 1.7 in Part
1. Include the FTE for all positions funded in the library's budget whether those positions are
filled or not. This report requires conversion of part-time hours to full-time equivalents (FTE).
To compute the FTE of employees in any category, take the total number of hours worked per
week for all budgeted positions in that category and divide that total by the number of hours per
week the library considers to be full-time. Report the FTE to two decimal places.

FTE (FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT CALCULATION)

6.1 The number of hours per
workweek used to compute
FTE for all paid library
personnel in this section.

BUDGETED POSITIONS IN FULL-TIME EQUIVALENTS

6.2 Library Director (certified) |

35

6.3 Vacant Library Director 0
(certified)
6.4 Library Manager (not
. 0
certified)
6.5 Vacant Library Manager 0

(not certified)




6.6 Librarian 23.7

6.7 Vacant Librarian 0

6.8 Library Specialist/
Paraprofessional 0

6.9 Vacant Library Specialist/ 0
Paraprofessional

6.10 Other Staff 53.10

6.11 Vacant Other Staff 0

6.12 TOTAL PAID STAFF (Total
questions 6.2, 6.4, 6.6, 6.8 77.80
& 6.10)

6.13 VACANT TOTAL PAID
STAFF (Total questions 6.3, 0.00
6.5,6.7,6.9 & 6.11)

SALARY INFORMATION

6.14 FTE - Library Director 1
(certified)

6.15 Salary - Library Director
- o 5 Y $136,464

6.16 FTE - Library Manager (not 0
certified)

6.17 Salary - Library Manager $0
(not certified)

6.18 FTE - Librarian 1

6.19 Salary - Librarian $59,982

7. MINIMUM PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS

All public, free association and Indian libraries in New York State are required to meet the
minimum standards listed below. Please indicate which of these standards your library meets as
of December 31, 2023. Please click here to read general instructions before completing this
section. Helpful information for meeting minimum public library standards is available on the

State Library's website.

1.

Is governed by written

bylaws which define the
structure and governing
functions of the library

board of trustees, and which Y
shall be reviewed and re-
approved by the board of
{rustees at least once every




five years or earlier if
required by law,

2. Has a community-based,
board-approved, written
long-range plan of service Y
developed by the library
board of trustees and staft.

3. Provides a board-approved
written annual report to the
community on the library's
progress in meeting its
mission, goals and
objectives, as outlined in the
library's long-range plan of
service.

Y

4. Has board-approved written
policies for the operation of
the library, which shall be
reviewed and updated at
least once every five years
or earlier if required by law.

5. Annually prepares and
publishes a board-approved,
written budget, which
enables the library to
address the community's
needs, as outlined in the
library's long-range plan of
service.

6. Periodically evaluates the
effectiveness of the library's
programs, services and
collections to address Y
community needs, as
outlined in the library's
long-range plan of service.

7. Is open the minimum
standard number of public
service hours for population
served. (see instructions)

8. Maintains a facility that addresses community needs, as outlined in the library's long-range
plan of service, including adequate:

8a. space Y
8b. lighting Y




8c.
8d.
8c.
1.

shelving

seating

power infrastructure

data infrastructure

public restroom

Provides programming to
address community needs,

as outlined in the library's
long-range plan of service.

10. Provides

10a.

10b.

1.

12.

13.

14.

a circulation system that
facilitates access to the local
library collection and other
library catalogs

equipment, technology, and
internet connectivity to
address community needs
and facilitate access to
information.

Provides access to current
library information in print
and online, facilitating the
understanding of library
services, operations and
governance; information
provided online shall
include the standards
referenced in numbers (1)
through (5) above.

Employs a paid director in
accordance with the
provisions of
Commissioner's Regulation
90.8.

Provides library staff with
annual technology training,
appropriate to their position,
to address community
needs, as outlined in the
library's long-range plan of
service.

Establishes and maintains
partnerships with other

I

Y

Y

Y

Y




educational, cultural or
community organizations
which enable the library to
address the community's
needs, as outlined in the
library's long-range plan of
service.

8. PUBLIC SERVICE INFORMATION

Report all information as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Questions 1.6 and 1.7 in Part 1.
Please click here to read general instructions before completing this section. Questions 8.1-8.4
are pre-filled with prior year answers but not locked to allow updating.

PUBLIC SERVICE QUTLETS - Libraries reporting main libraries, branches and bookmobiles
should complete Service Outlets Information in Part 9.

8.1 Main Library 1
8.2 Branches 2
8.3 Bookmobiles |
8.4 Other Outlets 0

8.5 TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICE
OUTLETS (Total questions 4
8.1-8.4)

PUBLIC SERVICE HOURS - Report hours to two decimal places.
8.6 Minimum Weekly Total

Hours - Main Library 65.00
8.7 Minimum Weekly Total 62.00
Hours - Branch Libraries
8.8 Minimum Weekly Total 5.00

Hours - Bookmobiles

8.9 Minimum Weekly Total
Hours - Total Hours Open  132.00
(Total questions 8.6 - 8.8)

8.10 Annual Total Hours - Main

Library 3,169.75
8.11 Annual Total Hours -

Branch Libraries 4,205.00
8.12 Annual Total Hours -

Bookmobiles >43.00
8.13 Annual Hours Open - Total

Hours Open (Total 7.919.75

questions 8.10 through 8.12)

9. SERVICE OUTLET INFORMATION




Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

Outlets should be arranged in alphabetical order if possible.

Report all information as of the end of the fiscal year reported in Questions 1.6 and 1.7 in Part 1.
Please click here to read general instructions before completing this section. Questions 1-14, 20—
25, and 34-36 are prefilled with prior year answers but not locked to allow updating.

NOTE: Libraries reporting Public Service Outlets in questions 8.1, 8.2 and 8.3 of Part 8 are
required to complete this part of the Annual Report. Use this section to enter outlet information
on main libraries, branches or bookmobiles. Complete one record for eqck main library, branch
or bookmobile.

If you have multiple libraries, you may 1) enter the data for the Service Outlet Information
section directly into the survey as usual or 2} send Baker and Taylor the data for this section to
be uploaded into CollectConnect. If you choose to send your data for uploading, you will enter
the data into the spreadsheet form available in the survey by clicking a link to an Excel sheet
listing prior year outlets is Jocated in section 9. Complete this form and email it to
collectconnect@baker-taylor.com and your data will be uploaded into CollectConnect within 24
hours. The data will be loaded in the same order in which it appears in your file, so libraries
should be in the correct order on the spreadsheet.

1. Outlet Name Adriance Memorial Library
2. Outlet Name Status 00 (for no change)
3. Street Address 93 Market Street
4, Outlet Street Address Status 00 (for no changge)
5. City Poughkeepsie
6. Zip Code 12601
7. Phone (enter 10 digits only) (845) 485-3445
8. Fax Number (enter 10 digits (845) 485-3789
only)
9. E-mail Address administration@poklib.org
10. Outlet URL www.poklib.org
11. County NY
12. School District Poughkeepsie
13. Library System Mid-Hudson Library System
14, Outlet Type Code (select
one}. CE
15. Public Serv_ice Hours Per 3.170
Year for This Outiet ’
16. Number of Weeks This
Outlet is Open 22
17. Does this outlet have

meeting space available for
public use (non-library Y
sponsored programs,

meetings and/or events)?




18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

27.

27a

28.

29.

30.

31.
32.
33.

Is the meeting space
available for public use
even when the outlet is
closed?

N

Total number of non-library
sponsored programs,

meetings and/or events at 61
this outlet
Enter the appropriate outlet
LO

code (select one):
Who owns this outlet .
building? Library Board
Who owns the land on .
which this outlet is builyy ~ T1rary Board
Indicate the year this outlet

L 1898
was 1nitially constructed :
Indicate the year this outlet
underwent a major 2009

renovation costing $25,000
Or more

Square footage of the outlet 42,000

Number of Internet
Computers Used by General 38
Public

Number of uses (sessions)

of public Internet computers 38,220

per year

Reporting Method for

Number of Uses of Public  CT - Annual Count
Internet Computers Per Year

Type of connection on the
outlet's public Internet Fiber
compulters

Maximum download speed
of connection on the outlet's
public Internet computers

10 Greater than or equal to 50 mbps and less than 100
mbps

Maximum upload speed of

connection on the outlet's 10 Greater than or equal to 50 mbps and less than 100

public Internet computers mbps
Internet Provider Crown Castle Fiber
WiFi Access Available only when the library is open

Wireless Sessions 18,578




33a

34.

35.

36.

37.
38.
39.

I
<

SR W N

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

Reporting Method for
Wireless Sessions

Does the outlet have a
building entrance that is
physically accessible to a
person in a wheelchair?

Is every public part of the
outlet accessible to a person
in a wheelchair?

Does your outlet have a
Makerspace?

LIBID
FSCSID

Number of Bookmobiles in
the Bookmobile Outlet
Record

Outlet Structure Status
Outlet Name

Outlet Name Status

Street Address

Outlet Street Address Status
City

Zip Code

Phone (enter 10 digits only)
Fax Number (enter 10 digits

only)

E-mail Address

Outlet URL

County

School Disirict

Library System

Outlet Type Code (select
one):

Public Service Hours Per
Year for This Qutlet

Number of Weeks This
Outlet is Open

Does this outlet have
meeting space available for
public use (non-library
sponsored programs,

CT - Annual Count

Y

Y

3200135360
NY0230

00 (for no change from previous year)
Boardman Road Branch Library

00 (for no change)

141 Boardman Road

00 (for no change)

Poughkeepsie

12603

(845) 485-3445

(845) 462-1956

| administration@poklib.org

www.poklib.org

Dutchess

Arlington

Mid-Hudson Library System

BR
3,033

52

Y




18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

27.

27a

28.

29.

30.

31.
32.

meetngs and/or events)?

Is the meeting space
available for public use
even when the outlet is
closed?

Total number of non-library
sponsored programs,

meetings and/or events at 67
this outlet
Enter the appropriate outlet
LO

code (select one):
Who owns this outlet .
building? Library Board
Who owns the land on .
which this outlet is bujlyy 1Py Board
Indicate the year this outlet

.. 1950
was initially constructed
Indicate the year this outlet
underwent a major 2014

renovation costing $25,000
or more

Square footage of the outlet 25,000

Number of Internet
Computers Used by General 15
Public

Number of uses (sessions)

of public Internet computers 9,776

per year

Reporting Method for

Number of Uses of Public  CT - Annual Count
Internet Computers Per Year

Type of conmection on the
outlet's public Internet Fiber
computers

Maximum download speed
of connection on the outlet's
public Internet computers

10 Greater than or equal to 50 mbps and less than 100
mbps

Max1mu_m EM 5P eed‘ of 10 Greater than or equal to 50 mbps and less than 100
connection on the outlet's mbos

public Internet computers P

Internet Provider Crown Castle Fiber

WiFi Access Available only when the library is open




33.
33a

34.

35.

36.

37.
38.
39.

=~
=

e A o

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

Wireless Sessions

Reporting Method for
Wireless Sessions

Does the outlet have a
building entrance that is
physically accessible to a
person in a wheelchair?

Is every public part of the
outlet accessible to a person
in a wheelchair?

Does your outlet have a
Makerspace?

LIBID
FSCSID

Number of Bookmobiles in
the Bookmobile Outlet
Record

Outlet Structure Status
Outlet Name

Outlet Name Status

Street Address

Outlet Street Address Status
City

Zip Code

Phone (enter 10 digits only)

Fax Number (enter 10 digits
only)

E-mail Address
Outlet URL
County

School District
Library System

Outlet Type Code (select
one):

Public Service Hours Per

“Year for This Outlet

Number of Weeks This
Outlet is Open

Does this outlet have
meeting space available for
public use (non-library

10,208

CT - Annual Count

Y

N

3200135360
NY 0230

00 (for no change from previous year)

Rover

(0 (for no change)
93 Market Street
(0 (for no change)
Poughkeepsie
12601

(845) 485-3445

(845) 485-3789

administration@poklib.org
www.poklib.org

Dutchess

Poughkeepsie

Mid-Hudson Library System

BS
1,025

52

N




18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

27.

27a

28.

29.

30.

31.
32,

sponsored programs,
meetings and/or events)?

Is the meeting space
available for public use
even when the outlet is
closed?

Total number of non-library
sponsored programs,
meetings and/or events at
this outlet

Enter the appropriate outlet

code (select one): Lo

Who owns this outlet

building? Library Board

Who owns the land on
which this outlet is built?

Indicate the year this outlet

Other (specify using the State note)

was initially constructed 202(_)
Indicate the year this outlet
underwent a major N/A

renovation costing $25,000
or more

Square footage of the outlet 84

Number of Internet
Computers Used by General 0
Public

Number of uses (sessions)

of public Internet computers 0

per year

Reporting Method for

Number of Uses of Public  CT - Annual Count

Internet Computers Per Year

Type of connection on the

outlet's public Internet Other (specify using the State note)
computers

Maximum download speed

of connection on the outlet's 1 Less than or equal to 200 kbps
public Internet computers

Maximum upload speed of

connection on the outlet's 1 Less than or equal to 200 kbps
public Internet computers

Internet Provider Verizon Wireless

WiFi Access The library does not offer Wik'i to patrons




33.
33a

34.

35.

36.

37.
38.
39.

=
e

e S - S

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

Wireless Sessions

Reporting Method for
Wireless Sessions

Does the outlet have a
building entrance that is
physically accessible to a
person in a wheelchair?

Is every public part of the
outlet accessible to a person
in a wheelchair?

Does your outlet have a
Makerspace?

LIBID
FSCSID

Number of Bookmobiles in
the Bookmobile Qutlet
Record

Outlet Structure Status
Outlet Name

Outlet Name Status

Street Address

Outlet Street Address Status
City

Zip Code .
Phone (enter 10 digits only)
Fax Number (enter 10 digits

only)
E-mail Address

Outlet URL

County

School District

Library System

Outlet Type Code (select
one):

Public Service Hours Per
Year for This Qutlet

Number of Weeks This
Outlet is Open

Does this outlet have
meeting space available for
public use (non-library

0

CT - Annual Count

Y

N

3200135360
NY0230

00 (for no change from previous year)

Sadie Peterson Delaney African Roots Branch Library
00 (for no change)

29 North Hamilton Street

00 (for no change)

Poughkeepsie

12601

(845) 485-3445

(845) 485-3789

administration@poklib.org
www.poklib.org

Dutchess

Poughkeepsie

Mid-Hudson Library System

BR
1,172

52

Y




18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.
26.

27.

27a

28.

29.

30.

31.
32.

sponsored programs,
meetings and/or events)?

Is the meeting space
available for public use
even when the outlet is
closed?

Total number of non-library
sponsored programs,
meetings and/or events at
this outlet

Enter the appropriate outlet
code (select one):

Who owns this outlet
building?

Who owns the land on
which this outlet is built?
Indicate the year this outlet
was Initially constructed

Indicate the year this outlet
underwent a major
renovation costing $25,000
or more

Square footage of the outlet

Number of Internet

LR
Other (specify using the State note)

Other (specify using the State note)

1915

2022

1,500

Computers Used by General 3

Public

Number of uses (sessions)

of public Internet computers 550

per year

Reporting Method for
Number of Uses of Public

Internet Computers Per Year

Type of connection on the
outlet's public Internet
computers

Maximum download speed
of connection on the outlet's
public Internet computers

Maximum upload speed of
connection on the outlet's
public Internet computers
Internet Provider

WiF1 Access

CT - Annual Count

Fiber

10 Greater than or equal to 50 mbps and less than 100
mbps

10 Greater than or equal to 50 mbps and less than 100
mbps

Crown Castle Fiber

The library does not offer WiFi to patrons




33. Wireless Sessions 0

33a Reporting Method for
Wireless Sessions

34, Does the outlet have a
building entrance that is
physically accessible to a
person in a wheelchair?

CT - Annual Count

35. Is every public part of the
outlet accessible to a person Y
in a wheelchair?

36. Does your outlet have a N
Makerspace?
37. LIBID 3200135360
38. ISCSID NY0230
39, Number of Bookmobiles in
the Bookmobile Outlet 0
Record
40. Outlet Structure Status 00 (for no change from previous year)

10. OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES

Trustees and Terms / Trustee Names

Report information about trustee meetings as of December 3 1, 2023. All public and association
libraries are required by Education Law to hold at least four meetings a year.
BOARD MEETINGS

10.1 Total number of board
meetings held during
calendar year (January 1,
2023 to December 31, 2023)

NUMBER OF TRUSTEES AND TERMS

10.2 If the library's charter
documents (incorporation)
state a range of trustees, N/A
what is it? If a range is not
stated, enter N/A.

10.3 If your library has a range,
how many voting positions
are stated in the library's N/A
current by-laws? If a range
is not stated, enter N/A.

12




10.4

10.5

10.6

BOARD MEMBER SELECTION

10.7

If your library does not have
a range, how many voting

positions are stated in the

library's charter documents

(incorporation)? If library

does have a range, enter N/

A here.

What is the trustee term
length, as stated in your
library's charter
documents

(incorporation)? If a term
length is not stated, please

explain in a Note,

I attest that all trustees
participated in trustee
education in the last
calendar year (2023). If
entering No, provide
explanation in a Note.

Enter Board Member

11

N

Selection Code (select one): EP - board members are elected in a public election

Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

Trustee information has been pre-filled with prior year answers but not locked; please make sure
to delete former trustees, add new ones, and update position titles, dates and make any other
needed changes. You may 1) enter the data for the Officers and Board Members directly into the
survey as usual or 2) send Baker and Taylor the data for this section to be uploaded into
CollectConnect. If you choose to send your data for uploading, you must enter the data into the
spreadsheet form available here. Please Note: It is customized and contains previously entered
data in need of updating. Complete this form and email it to collectconnect@baker-taylor.com.

1.

Status

First Name of Board
Member

Last Name of Board
Member

Mailing Address

City

Z1p Code (5 digits only)
E-mail address

Office Held or Trustee
Term Begins - Month
Term Begins - Year (year)

Filled

Jonathan

McPhee

18 Fallkill Avenue
Poughkeepsie

12601
jonmephee92@gmail.com
Trustee

January

2022




11.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

Term Expires December
Term Expires - Year (yyyy) 2026

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s
term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Qath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken

The date the Oath of Office
was filed with town or 01/27/2022
county clerk (mnv/dd/yyyy)

Yes

01/11/2022

Is this a brand new trustee? Y

Status Filled

First Name of Board Patricia

Member

Last Name of Board Ferrer

Member

Mailing Address 18 East Ricky Lane
City Poughkeepsie

Zip Code (5 digits only) 12601

E-mail address patricia ferrer@marist.edu
Office Held or Trustee Trustee

Term Begins - Month January

Term Begins - Year (year) 2020
Term Expires December
Term Expires - Year (yyyy) 2024

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.

The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being




14.

15.

16.

filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s

term, which was to run from

beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken

The date the Qath of Office
was filed with town or
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Is this a brand new trustee?

Status

First Name of Boafd
Member

L.ast Name of Board
Member

Mailing Address

City

Zip Code (5 digits only)
E-mail address

Office Held or Trustee
Term Begins - Month
Term Begins - Year (year)
Term Expires

Term Expires - Year (yyyy)

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s

ferm, which was to run from

01/05/2021

01/05/2021

N

Filled

Dianne

Blazek

8 Old Silvermine Place
Poughkeepsie
12603

President
January
2021
December
2025

Yes




14.

15.

16.

14.

15.

beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken

The date the Oath of Office
was filed with town or 01/05/2021
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Is this a brand new trustee? N

12/22/2020

Status Filled

First Name of Board Mary

Member

Last Name of Board Moore

Member

Mailing Address 10 Argent Drive
City Poughkeepsie
Zip Code (5 digits only) 12603

E-mail address marymoor{@us.ibm.com
Office Held or Trustee Trustee

Term Begins - Month January

Term Begins - Year (year) 2020
Term Expires December
Term Expires - Year (vyvy) 2024

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s
term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken

The date the Qath of Office
was filed with town or 01/06/2020
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Yes

01/04/2020




16.

14.

13.

16.

Is this a brand new trustee? N

Status Filled

i};sl; I;I;me of Board Deborah

Il\f::;n I];I:rme of Board Nichols

Mailing Address 36 Hornbeck Ridge
City Poughkeepsie

Zip Code (5 digits only) 12603

E-mail address jdnicj327@verizon.net
Office Held or Trustee Trustee

Term Begins - Month January

Term Begins - Year (year) 2022
Term Expires December
Term Expires - Year (yyyy) 2026

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s
term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken
The date the Oath of Office

was filed with town or 01/27/2022
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Yes

01/11/2022

Is this a brand new trustee? N

Status Filled
First Name of Board I
Member William
Last Name of Board Hogg, TII

Member




14.

15.

16.

e e B AR

Mailing Address

City

Zip Code (5 digits only)
E-mail address

Office Held or Trustee
Term Begins ~ Month
Term Begins - Year (year)
Term Expires

Term Expires - Year (yyyy)

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s
term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken

The date the Oath of Office
was filed with town or
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Is this a brand new trustee?

Status

First Name of Board
Member

Last Name of Board
Member

Mailing Address

City

Zip Code (5 digits only)
E-mail address

Office Held or Trustee
Term Begins - Month

17 Wilson Boulevard
Poughkeepsie

12603
chiphogg@gmail.com
Trustee

January

2019

December

2024

07/28/2021

07/29/2021

N

Filled

Moira

Fitzgibbons

200 Marian Avenue
Poughkeepsie

12601
moira.fitzgibbons@marists.edu
Vice President

January




10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

Term Begins - Year (year) 2023
Term Expires December
Term Expires - Year (yyyy) 2027

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s
term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken
The date the Oath of Office

was filed with town or 01/27/2023
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Yes

(1/05/2023

Is this a brand new trustee? N

Status Filled

First Name of Board Laurel

Member

Last Ni fBoard

Memb:;ne © Spuhler

Mailing Address 37 Parkwood Avenue
City Poughkeepsie

Zip Code (5 digits only) 12603

E-mail address sugmagme(@verizon.net
Office Held or Trustee Trustee

Term Begins - Month January

Term Begins - Year (year) 2024
Term Expires December
Term Expires - Year (yyyy) 2028

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.

The Note should identify Yes
the previous trustee whose




14,

15.

16.

unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s
term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken

The date the Oath of Office
was filed with town or 12/21/2023
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

Is this a brand new trustee? N

12/20/2023

Status Filled

First Name of Board Sean

Member

Last Name of Board Fagleton
Member

Mailing Address 96 Autumn Drive
City Poughkeepsie
Zip Code (5 digits only) 12603

E-mail address seagleton@aol.com
Office Held or Trustee Trustee

Term Begins - Month January

Term Begins - Year (year) 2024

Term Expires December

Term Expires - Year (vyyy) 2028

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s




14.

15.

16.

14.

15.

term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken
The date the Oath of Office
was filed with town or 12/21/2023
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

12/20/2023

Is this a brand new trustee? N

Status Filled

First Name of Board Patricia

Member

Last Name of Board Ryan

Member

Mailing Address 23 Heathbrook Drive
City Poughkeepsie

Zip Code (5 digits only) 12603

E-mail address patty@nyryans.org
Office Held or Trustee Financial Officer
Term Begins - Month January

Term Begins - Year (year) 2023
Term Expires December
Term Expires - Year (yyyy) 2027

Is the trustee serving a full
term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s
term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

The date the Oath of Office
{mm/dd/yyyy) was taken

The date the Oath of Office
was filed with town or 01/27/2023

Yes

01/27/2023




county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

16. Is this a brand new trustee? N
. Status Filled
2. First Name of Board
Member James
3. Last Name of Board
Member Nurre
4 Mailing Address 16 Degarmo Road
5 City Poughkeepsie
6 Zip Code (5 digits only) 12603
7. E-mail address Jnurre7(@gmail.com
8 Office Held or Trustee Trustee
9. "Term Begins - Month January
10. Term Begins - Year (vear) 2024
11. Term Expires December
12. Term Expires - Year (yyyy) 2028
13. Is the trustee serving a full

term? If No, add a Note.
The Note should identify
the previous trustee whose
unexpired term is being
filled, and should identify
the beginning and ending
date of the unexpired
previous trustee's term.
Example: Trustee is filling
the remainder of [name]'s
term, which was to run from
beginning date to ending
date.

14, The date the Oath of Office
(mm/dd/yyyy) was taken

15. The date the Qath of Office
was filed with town or 12/21/2023
county clerk (mm/dd/yyyy)

12/20/2023

16. Is this a brand new trustee? Y

11. OPERATING FUNDS RECEIPTS




Local Public Funds / System Cash
Grants / Other State

Report financial data based on the fiscal reporting year reported in Part 1. (Q1.6 and Q1.7, or
Q1.9 and Q1.10 if the fiscal reporting year has changed since the previous annual report).
ROUND TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR. Please click here to read general instructions before
completing this section. :

LOCAL PUBLIC FUNDS
Specify by name the municipalities or school districts which are the source of funds.
11.1 Does the library receive any

local public funds? If yes,

complete one record for Y

each taxing authority; if no,

go to question 11.3.

Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

1. Source of Funds City
2. Name of funding County,
Municipality or School Poughkeepsie
District
3. Amount $3,522,002
4. Subject to public vote held
in reporting year or in a Y
previous reporting year(s).
5. Written Contractual
N
Agreement
1. Source of Funds Town
2. Name of funding County,
Municipality or School Poughkeepsie
District
3. Amount $4.967,459
Subject to public vote held
in reporting year or in a Y
previous reporting year(s).
5. Written Contractual
N
Agreement

11.2 TOTAL LOCAL PUBLIC
FUNDS

SYSTEM CASH GRANTS TO MEMBER LIBRARY

$8.,489.461




11.3 Local Library Services Aid
(LLSA)

11.4 Record all Central Library
Services Aid monies
received from system
headquarters

11.5 Additional State Aid
received from the System

11.6 Federal Aid received from $0
the System

11.7 Other Cash Grants $172

11.8 TOTAL SYSTEM CASH
GRANTS (Add Questions
11.3,11.4, 11.5, 11.6 and
11.7)

OTHER STATE AID

11.9 State Aid other than LLLSA,
Central Library Aid (CLDA

‘and/or CBA), or other State $0

Aid reported as system cash
grants

$22,604

$266,199

$288,975

Federal Aid / Other Receipts

FEDERAL AID FOR LIBRARY OPERATION
11.10 LSTA $0
11.11 Other Federal Aid $0

11.12 TOTAL FEDERAL AID
(Add Questions 11.10 and  $0

11.11)
11.13 CONTRACTS WITH
PUBLIC LIBRARIES
AND/OR PUBLIC $0
LIBRARY SYSTEMS IN
NEW YORK STATE
OTHER RECEIPTS
11.14  Gifts and Endowments $284,337
11.15  Fund Raising $0
11.16  Income from Investments  $67,325
11.17  Library Charges $24,674

11.18  Other $342,215




1119 TOTAL OTHER
RECEIPTS (Add

Questions 11.14, 11.15, $718,551
11.16, 11.17 and 11.18)
11.20 TOTAL OPERATING
FUND RECEIPTS (Add
Questions 11.2, 11.8, 11.9, 59,496,987
11.12,11.13 and 11.19)
11.21  BUDGET LOANS 50
Transfers / Grant Total
TRANSFERS
11.22  From Capital Fund (Same $0

as Question 14.8)
11.23  From QOther Funds $906,013

11.24 TOTAL TRANSFERS
(Add Questions 11.22 and  $906,013
11.23)

11.25 BALANCE IN
OPERATING FUND -
Beginning Balance for
Fiscal Year Ending 2023 $163,347
(Same as Question 12.39 of
previous year if fiscal year
has not changed)

1126 GRAND TOTAL
RECEIPTS, BUDGET
LOANS, TRANSFERS
AND BALANCE (Add $10,566,347
Questions 11.20, 11.21,
11.24 and 11.25; Same as
Question 12.40)

12. OPERATING FUND DISBURSEMENTS

Staff / Collection / Capital
Operation and Maintenance

Report financial data based on the fiscal reporting year reported in Part 1. (Q1.6 and Q1.7,
or Q1.9 and Q1.10 if the fiscal reporting year has changed since the previous annual
report). ROUND TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR. Please click here to read general




instructions before completing this section.

STAFF EXPENDITURES
Salaries & Wages Paid from Library Funds
12.1 Certified Librarians $1,913,969
12.2 Other Staff $2,711,285
12.3 Total Salaries & Wages

Expenditures (Add $4,625,254

Questions 12,1 and 12.2)
12.4 Employee Benefits
Expenditures

12.5 Total Staff Expenditures
(Add Questions 12.3 and  $7,005,738
12.4)

COLLECTION EXPENDITURES

12.6 Print Materials
Expenditures

12.7 Electronic Materials
Expenditures

12.8 Other Materials
Expenditures

12.9 Totak Collection
Expenditures (Add
Questions 12.6, 12.7 and
12.8)

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FROM OPERATING FUNDS

12.10  From Local Public Funds
(71PF)

12,11 From Other Funds (710F)  $0

12.12  Toetal Capital
Expenditures (Add $89,139
Questions 12.10 and 12.11)

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF BUILDINGS

$2,380,484

$367,406
$66,622

$123,778

$557,806

$89,139

Repairs to Building & Building Equipment

12.13  From Local Public Funds
(72PF)

12.14  From Other Funds (720F) $0

12.15  Total Repairs (Add
Questions 12.13 and 12.14)

12.16  Other Disbursements for
Operation & Maintenance  $635,924
of Buildings

$39,017

$39,017




12.17  Total Operation &
. Maintenance of Buildings
(Add Questions 12,15 and
12.16)

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES
12.18  Office and Library Supplies $62,801

$674,941

12.19  Telecommunications $103,477

12.21  Professional & Consultant $188.467
Fees

12.22  Equipment $10,748

12.23  Other Miscellaneous $398.,615

12.24  Total Miscellaneous
Expenses (Add Questions
12.18,12.19, 12.21, 12.22
and 12.23)

$764,108

Contracts / Debt Service / Transfers / Grand Total

1225 CONTRACTS WITH
PUBLIC LIBRARIES
AND/OR PUBLIC $133,071
LIBRARY SYSTEMS IN
NEW YORK STATE

DEBT SERVICE

Capital Purposes Loans (Principal and Interest)

12.26  From Local Public Funds
(73PF)

12.27  From Other Funds (730F) $0
12.28  Total (Add Questions 12.26

$1,338,400

and 12.27) $1,338,400
Other Loans
12.29  Budget Loans (Principal and
$0
Interest)
1230 Short-Term Loans $0

12.31  Total Debt Service (Add
Questions 12.28, 12.29 and $1,338,400
12.30}

12.32 TOTAL OPERATING
FUND

DISBURSEMENTS (Add $10,563,203

Questions 12.5, 12,9, 12.12,
12.17,12.24, 12.25 and




12.31)

TRANSFERS
Transfers to Capital Fund

12.33

12.34
12.35

12.36
12.37

12.38

12.39

12.40

From Local Public Funds $0
(76PF)

From Other Funds (760F)  $0

Total Transfers to Capital

Fund (Add Questions 12.33
and 12.34; same as Question
13.8)

Transfer to Other Funds $3,144

TOTAL TRANSFERS
(Add Questions 12.35 and  $3,144
12.36)

TOTAL
DISBURSEMENTS AND
TRANSFERS (Add
Questions 12.32 and 12.37)

BALANCE IN
OPERATING FUND -
Ending Balance for the
Fiscal Year Ending 2023

GRAND TOTAL
DISBURSEMENTS,
TRANSFERS &
BALANCE (Add Questions
12.38 and 12.39; same as
Question 11.26)

$10,566,347

$0

$10,566,347

ASSURANCE

12.41

The Library operated in
accordance with all
provisions of Education
Law and the Regulations of
the Commissioner, and
assures that the "Annual
Report” was reviewed and
accepted by the Library
Board on (date - mm/dd/

YYYY)

(3/27/2024

FISCAL AUDIT

12.42

Last audit performed (mm/

04/27/2023
dd/yyyy)




12.43  Time period covered by this
audit (mm/dd/yyyy) - (mm/ 01/01/2022 - 12/31/2022

dd/yyyy)

12.44  Indicate type of audit (select Private Accounting Firm
one):

CAPITAL FUND

12.45  Does the library have a
Capital Fund? Enter Y for
Yes, N for No. If No, stop Y
here. If Yes, complete the
Capital Fund Report.

13. CAPITAL FUND RECEIPTS

Report financial data based on the fiscal year reported in Questions 1.6 and 1.7 in Part 1.
ROUND TO THE NEAREST DOLLAR. Please click here to read general instructions before
completing this section.

REVENUES FROM LOCAL SOURCES

13.1 Revenues from Local
Government Sources

132 All Other Revenues from
Local Sources

$0

$0

13.3 Total Revenues from Local
Sources (Add Questions  $0
13.1 and 13.2)

STATE AID FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS
13.4 State Aid Received for

Construction $0
13.5 Other State Aid $0
13.6 Total State Aid (Add %0

Questions 13.4 and 13.5)
FEDERAL AID FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS
13.7 TOTAL FEDERAL AID $0
INTERFUND REVENUE

13.8 Transfer from Operating
Fund (Same as Question $0
12.35)

13.9  TOTAL REVENUES (Add
Questions 13.3, 13.6, 13.7  $0
and 13.8)

13.10 NON-REVENUE

RECEIPTS $0




13.11 TOTAL CASH
RECEIPTS (Add $0
Questions 13.9 and 13.10)

13.12  BALANCE IN CAPITAL
FUND - Beginning Balance
for Fiscal Year Ending 2023
(Same as Question 14.11 of
previous year, if fiscal year
has not changed)

13.13 TOTAL CASH
RECEIPTS AND
BALANCE(Add Questions $217,899
13.11 and 13.12; same as
Question 14,12)

$217,899

14. CAPITAL FUND DISBURSEMENTS

Report financial data based on the fiscal reporting year reported in Part 1. ROUND TO
THE NEAREST DOLLAR. Please click here to read general instructions before
completing this section.

PROJECT EXPENDITURES

14.1 Construction $0
14.2 Incidental Construction $0
Other Disbursements

14.3 Purchase of Buildings $0
14.4 Interest $0

14.5 Collection Expenditures $0

14.6 Total Other Disbursements
(Add Questions 14.3, 144  $0
and 14.5)

14.7 TOTAL PROJECT
EXPENDITURES (Add
Questions 14.1, 14.2 and
14.6)

14.8 TRANSFER TO
OPERATING FUND $0
(Same as Question 11.22)

14.9 NON-PROJECT

EXPENDITURES $0
14.10 TOTAL CASH

DISBURSEMENTS AND

TRANSFERS (Add $0

Questions 14.7, 14,8 and




14.9)

14.11  BALANCE IN CAPITAL
FUND - Ending Balance for $217,899
the Fiscal Year Ending 2023

14.12 TOTAL CASH
DISBURSEMENTS AND
BALANCE (Add Questions $217,899
14.10 and 14.11; same as
Question 13.13)

15. CENTRAL LIBRARIES

CENTRAL LIBRARY SERVICES AID (CLSA)

CENTRAL LIBRARY SERVICES AID (CLSA)

Statutory Education Law § 273(1)(b)

Reference: Commissioners Regulations
90.4
Central Library Services Aid
is a flat sum of $0.32 cents per
capita of population within the
chartered area of service of
such library system with a
minimum amount of
$105,000, and an additional
$71,500 to each library system
for the purchase of books and
materials including nonprint
materials, as defined in
regulations of the
commissioner, for its central
library.

The fiscal year for Central
Library Services Aid is the
calendar year. Please see the
Central Library Program
Guidelines at hitp://
www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/
clda/index.html for more
information.

Library expenditures from




Central Library Services Aid
may only be used for adult
non—fiction and foreign
language library materials,
including electronic content.
Record the central/co—-central
library's actual disbursement
of these State Aid funds as
allocated to the Library by the
public library system. Report
here only those funds actually
expended by the Library
during the calendar year
ending December 31, 2022.
Do not report funds spent by
the public library system on
the Library's behalf.

15.1.1 - 15.1.2 Professional Salaries: Indicate total FTE and salaries for all professional central/
co-central library employees (paid from CLDA funds).

15.1.1 Total Full-Time Equivalents
(FTE)

15.1.2  Total Expenditure for
Professional Salaries

15.1.3 - 15.1.4 Other Staff Salaries: Indicate total FTE and salaries for all other central/co-
cenfral library employees (paid from CL.DA funds).

15.1.3  Total Full-Time Equivalents

0

$0

(FTE) 0
15.1.4  Total Expenditures for $0
Other Staff Salaries
15.1.5 Employee Benefits:
Indicate the total

expenditures for all central/
co-central library employee
benefits (paid from CLDA
funds).

15.1.6  Purchased Services: Did
the central/co-central library
expend CLDA funds for Y
purchased services? Enter Y
for Yes, N for No.

Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

Note: For questions which include a choice of "Other" in a drop-down menu, please add a State



Note of explanation when "Other" is chosen. Also please see individual instructions for these
questions for any further requirements.

If yes, complete one record for each applicable category; if no, enter N/A for questions 1, 2, and
3 of one repeating group.

1.
2.
3.

15.1.7

15.1.8

Expenditure Category
Provider of Services
Expenditure

Expenditure Category
Provider of Services
Expenditure

Total Expenditure -
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials:
Dad the central/co-central
library expend funds for
supply items, postage, adult
nonfiction and foreign
language library materials,
or equipment and
furnishings with a unit cost
less than $5,0007 Enter Y
for Yes, N for No.

Telecommunications
Verizon
$1,332

Delivery/courier services
MHLS
$88,622

$89,954

Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

Note: For questions which include a choice of "Other" in a drop-down menu, please add a State
Note of explanation when "Other" is chosen. Also please sec individual instructions for these
questions for any further requirements.

If yes, complete one record for each applicable category; if no, enter N/A for questions 1 and 2
of one repeating group.

1.
2.

15.1.9

Expenditure Category
Expenditure

Expenditure Category
Expenditure

Total Expenditure -
Supplies and Materials

Non-print resources (electronic content)
$109,261

Other (specify using the State note)
$66,398

$175,659




15.1.10 Travel Expenditures: Did
the central/co-central library

expend funds for travel?
Enter Y for Yes, N for No.

Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

If yes, complete one record for each type of travel; if no, enter N/A for questions 1 and 2 of one
repeating group.

1. Type of travel N/A
2. Expenditure N/A

15.1.11 Total Expenditures -

Travel $0

15.1.12 Equipment and
Furnishings: Did the
central/co-central library
expend funds for equipment
and furnishings with aunit N
cost of $5,000 or more and
having a useful life of more
than one year? Enter Y for
Yes, N for No.

Please Note: last year's answers for repeating groups cannot be displayed.

If yes, complete one record for each type of item purchased; if no, enter N/A for questions 1, 2, 3
and 4 of one repeating group.

1 Type of item N/A
2. Quantity N/A
3. Unit cost N/A
4 Expenditure N/A

15.1.13 Total Expenditure -
Equipment and $0
Furnishings

15.1.14 Total Expenditure (total
15.1.2,15.1.4,15.1.5,
15.1.7,15.1.9, 15.1.11 and
15.1.13)

15.1.15 Cash Balance at the
Opening of the Fiscal Year
NOTE: The opening

$265,613




balance must be the same as
the closing balance of the
previous year.

15.1.16 Total Allocation received

from the system: $265.613
15.1.17 Cash Balance at the end of
the Current Fiscal Year $0

(total 15.1.16 - 15.1.14 +
15.1.15)

15.1.18 Final Narrative: Provide a

brief narrative, no more than Continued to support system-wide access to electronic
five hundred (500) words, POt 5¥

content, enhancements to online catalog, and delivery of

describing the major physical items among MHLS member libraries.

activities carried out with
these State Aid Funds.

16. FEDERAL TOTALS

All questions in Part 16 are calculated, locked fields.
Note: See instructions for definitions and calculations of each of these Federal Totals.

16.1 Total ALA-MLS 21.61
16.2 Total Librarians 21.61
16.3 All Other Paid Staft’ 46.46
16.4 Total Paid Employees 68.07

16.5 State Government Revenue $288,803

16.6 Federal Government
Revenue

16.7 Other Operating Revenue ~ $718,723
16.8 Total Operating Revenue ~ $9,496,987
16.9 Other Operating

$0

Expenditures $1,572,120
16.10  Total Operatlng $9.135,664
Expenditures
16.11  Total Capital Expenditures $89,139
16.12  Print Materials 170,426
16.12a Total Pkllysmal Items m 198,046
Collection

16.13  Total Registered Borrowers 31,438

16.14  Other Capital Revenue and $0
Receipts

16.15  Number of Internet
Computers Used by General 56




Public

16.16  Total Uses (sessions) of
Public Internet Computers 48,546
Per Year

16.17  Wireless Sessions 28,786
16.18  Total Capital Revenue $0

17. FOR NEW YORK STATE LIBRARY USE ONLY

17.1 LIBID 3200135360
17.2 Interlibrary Relationship ME

Code
17.3 Legal Basis Code LD
17.4 Administrative Structure MO

Code
17.5 ESCS Public Library

iy Y

Definition
17.6 Geographic Code CDl1
17.7 EFSCS ID NY0230
17.8 SED CODE 131500700001
17.9 INSTITUTION ID 800000053282

SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS

Library Name: Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Library System: Mid-Hudson Library System

I;;:ne: of Person Completing Tom Lawrence

Phone Number: (845) 485-3445

I am satisfied that this

resource (Collect) is Neither Agree nor Disagree

meeting library needs:

Applying this resource
(Collect) will help improve
library services to the
public:

Strongly Agree

Please share with us your
suggestions for improving
the Annual Report. When
providing feedback, if
applicable please indicate
the question number each
comment/suggestion refers’




to. Thank you!




PPLD Document #032724 - 6

Recommended By

Current Situation

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

New Business

Approval of MOU with the Mid-Hudson Library System

Library Director

The Mid-Hudson Library System (MHLS) is a cooperative public
library system, chartered by the New York State Board of Regents,
working in partnership with our member libraries. To define the
relationship between MHLS and member libraries we have operated
under two documents that outline the parameters and expectations of
the relationship: the “Document of Understanding,” which is over
twenty years old, and the “Automation Agreement,” which is
approximately seven years old. Recognizing that both documents
have elements that are out-of-date from several perspectives (e.g.
terminology, contractual obligations, and state regulations), the MHLS
Staff, Directors Association, and Board of Trustees collaborated in a
13-month effort to update and merge these two documents, resulting
in the attached “Memorandum of Understanding (MOU).” The basis of
the MOU is not a major departure from the original two documents, it
simply merges them; removes or updates out-of-date language and
concepts; and clarifies issues that have become questioned in recent
years. .

In November 2023 the MHLS Directors Association unanimously
approved this new MOU. In December 2023 the MHLS Board
unanimously approved this new MOU. The MOU will need to be
signed by each member library board president and director in order
to re-establish clear lines of communication about the relationship
between MHLS and member libraries

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District approve the MOU with MHLS and authorize the
President.of the Board of Trustees and the Library Director to sign the
document (PPLD Document #032724 - 6A).

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




PPLD Document #)32724 - 6A

Memorandum of Understanding Between the
Mid-Hudson Library System and Member Libraries

This memorandum sets forth the responsibilities and expectations of the Mid-Hudson Library
System (“System”) and its member libraries (“Member LibrarieS") in the cooperative provision
of public library service to the residents of the Mid-Hudson Valley. To facilitate a strong
cooperative approach to meeting mutual expectations for service, the following are

understood by both the Member Libraries and the System.

Definitions

Mid-Hudson Library System: a cooperative public library system chartered by the New York

State Board of Regents to serve Columbia, Dutchess, Greene, Putnam and Ulster Counties.

Member Library: association and public libraries chartered by the New York State Board of

Regents who have been granted membership to the Mid-Hudson Library System by its board

of trustees.

Directors Association: The Directors Association (DA) of the System is composed of the director
or manager of each Member Library as defined by §90.8 of Commissioner’s Regulations. As per
the DA bylaws, the purpose of the DA shall be to address the needs and concerns of member
libraries; provide a forum for the exchange of ideas; encourage the dissemination of
information in the field of library management; forward recommendations to the staff and
board of MHLS on issues pertaining to the management of services provided by MHLS

including, but not limited to, collective agreements and cost sharing for services.




PPLD Document #032724 - 6A

Membership: A library’s membership in the System grants access to all services outlined in this
memorandum; a seat on the Directors Association; and one vote at the Annual Membership

Meeting of the System.

MHLS Board of Trustees: The System board is elected by the membership to govern the

System as per New York State Education Law and Education Commissioner’s Regulations.

Resource Sharing Standards: These are the policies and procedures adopted by the DA to

govern the effective sharing of resources.

Free Direct Access Plan: The Free Direct Access Plan (FDAP) is a State approved agreement
between the Mid-Hudson Library System and the State Education Departme'nt’s Division of
Library Development of the New York State Library and is required by Commissioner’s
Regulations §90.3 (a) through (d)(4). This document reflects MHLS’s commitment that no
resident in the area served by MHLS will be excluded from direct or on-site access to the
resources of any of the system’s member libraries on the basis of age, cultural, economic or
civic status. The document provides the process for member libraries to identify and place
restrictions on excessive and unfair use of resources that have a negative impact on services a

member library provides their resident borrowers.

General Roles and Responsibilities

The mission of the System is to uphold the public’s right to free and equitable access to
information and library resources, to facilitate cost-effective resource sharing, and to promote

professional and inclusive library services in partnership with the Member Libraries.




PPLD Document #032724 - 6A

Member Libraries are chartered to serve the public directly and the System serves the

Member Libraries.

A. The MID-HUDSON LIBRARY SYSTEM will, as determined appropriate by the System and consistent

with applicable provisions of the Education Law and the Regulations of the Commissioner of

Education:

1. Maintain and operate an integrated library system (ILS) which supports circulation; bibliographic

and patron database management; metadata; a public catalog; other resource sharing functions;

a physical delivery service for the purpose of sharing materials between the member libraries;

shared digital collection platform(s); support for interlibrary loan services and delivery within our

region and outside of the region, as appropriate. The choice of ILS vendor and scheduling of

deliveries will be done with input from the member libraries.

o This will include:

Assuming the primary financial and contractual responsibility for the operation of the ILS,
ILS modules, digital collection platform, and related services.

Researching and leading contra.ct negotiatiohs to purchase software as service,
equipment, and supplies at the request of the MHLS Directors Association when joint
purchase results in savings or efficiencies.

Acquiring, creating, and enhancing bibliographic records for new acquisitions as well as
managing quality control and updates to the existing bibliographic records on behalf of
member libraries.

Assisting member libraries in achieving compliance with MHLS Directors Association
approved Resource Sharing Standards.

Carrying out the implementation of the Procedures for Resource Sharing Standards
Violations, as approved by the MHLS Directors Association.

Supporting member libraries with local ILS installation and managing the parameters and
ILS configurations to-meet their needs as they evolve.

Maintaining the ILS and modules through upgrade installations and acting on behatf of
member libraries to resolve issues as they are reported.

Acting as an advocate with the ILS and digital collection platform vendors to develop and

enhance these services and other software to meet the needs of our member libraries.




PPLD Document #032724 - 6A
* Acting on behalf of member libraries to integrate services and support third-party vendor
integrations.
* Providing automated library services that are consistent with accepted library standards.

*  Establishing and maintaining financial records and other supporting evidence in

accordance with New York State auditing practices.

Maintain the confidentiality of patron records as per New York State Civil Practice Law and Rules §4509.

Arrange training and provide consulting to member libraries on: the minimum standards for
registration of public and association libraries as defined in §90.2 of Commissioner’s Regulations;
ILS, cataloging, and digital services centrally purchased through MHLS; issues related to services,
technology, management and governance as defined in the System’s five-year Plan of Service.
The MHLS Directors Association {DA) will provide input on the Plan of Service and related action

plans prior to approval by the MHLS Board of Trustees and State Library.

Provide advocacy for libraries in the region at the state, and national levels; at the local level

upon the request of a member library board; and at the county level upon the request of a

county directors/library association.

Carry out the Free Direct Access Plan as defined in §90.3 of the Commissioner’s Regulations and

approved by the State Library.

Administer and provide support for state aid as mandated by the Education Commissioner’s
Regulations as well as any grants received by the System for the benefit of members. This
includes but is not timited to Coordinated Outreach Services as mandated by section §90.3;

Central Library Services Program Aid as mandated in §90.4; and State Aid for Library Construction

as mandated in §90.12.

Invoice member fibraries based on the annual member assessment adopted by the DA.




PPLD Document #032724 - 8A

Provide a means for the mutual exchange of ideas and plans for service, such as the DA, advisory

committees, and listservs,

Communicate directly, in a timely manner, with any Member Library or libraries wishing to

discuss issues.

B. Each MEMBER LIBRARY will:

1.

Maintain its registration with the State Library via compliance with the minimum standards

detailed in §90.2 of Commissioner’s Regulations.
Employ a paid director or interim director as per §90.2 of Commissioner’s Regulations.

Maintain the confidentiality of patron records as per New York State Civil Practice Law and Rules

§4509.

Ensure library directors are active participants in the DA which includes staying abreast of current
topics of conversation, providing feedback to their county’s representatives to DA advisory

committees, and regular participation at DA meetings as local conditions allow.

Assume responsibility for its portion of the annual member assessment, including the Members
Capital Fee, and for its portion of any ILS enhancement or product, based on recommendation by

the DA, for MHLS to license through a cost-share agreement.
Adhere to the Resource Sharing Standards, including but not limited to purchasing levels.

Uphold that the ILS database is intended to contain all the Member Library’s materials and
registered borrowers, and to that end, agree to the following:

O Toenter or supply data for entry into the ILS database of patron and bibliographic

information.




10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

PPLD Document #032724 - 6A

o To enter data only by properly trained personnel with the understanding that MHLS reserves
the right to correct, add, modify, or delete bibliographic records and holdings information in
keeping with professional standards and established procedures.

o Keep patron and item records current and edit and delete holdings as necessary.

Provide borrowing privileges to patrons of other libraries in the System area as per New York

State Education Law §272(g) and as provided for in the System'’s state-approved Free Direct

Access Plan,
Participate in the Interlibrary Loan Service within the System area.

Purchase, install and maintain equipment and internet connectivity as specified by the Integrated
Library System (ILS) vendor. This includes a static IP and adequate bandwidth to support the ILS

given staff and patron needs.

Maintain password control of access to the ILS and ensure that patron data and transactional
information extracted from the ILS is securely stored, transferred and posted using currently
acceptable secure methods. Extraction of personally identifiable information is limited to the

patro'n or transactional information necessary for the operation of the library.

Pay for any contractual obligations, e.g., additional user licenses and specialized services, that the

Member Library chooses to add beyond MHLS's obligations as outlined above.

Monitor the MHLS-Notices and MHLS-Alerts listservs for MHLS Action Memos and critical calis to

action and respond by stated deadlines.
Provide the various reports required by the New York State Libra ry by stated deadlines.

Ensure its trustees and staff are informed about events and services available from the System

and keep the System informed of the services they desire.




C

e

PPLD Document #032724 - 6A

TITLE TO SYSTEM DATABASE: The [LS bibliographic and patron database is understood to be the

collective property of MHLS and ail MHLS Member Libraries. A Member Library shall have the right
to acquire, at its own expense, a machine-readable copy of its own holdings in the database,
including title, item, current transactions, and patron records as they relate to the Member Library’s
chartered service area. Requests for machine-readable copies of parts of the database other than a
Member Library’s own holdings must be made in writing, explaining the intended use, to MHLS and

any affected Member Library for their approval.

COMPLAINT PROCESS:

The System and Member Libraries agree to implement and adhere to the following process, to help ensure
a fair and efficient resolution of any concerns by Member Libraries regarding compliance by the System or
another Member Library with the agreements set farth in this Memorandum of Understanding. The
following process shall be used to assist resolution of any complaint by a Member Library against the
System or another Member Library, regarding any issue or issues governed by this Memorandum of
Understanding; provided, however, that Member Libraries are required to follow the “Approved
Procedures for Resource Sharing Standards Violation” found in the Resource Sharing Standards

{incorporated herein by reference and cited below as Exhibit B), with regard to any Resource Sharing

Standards Violation.

a. Complaint Against a Member Library:

The library director of a Member Library should first reach out to the Member Library in question to
informally seek a resolution. If the complaining Member Library is not satisfied with the results of that
effort, the library director may, with the approval of the Member Library’s board of trustees, submit a
written complaint to the MHLS Executive Director to request assistance, The written complaint should
include the nature of the complaint, detailed information including evidence of the concern, and the
outcome desired by the complaining Member Library. A copy of the written complaint should be
provided to the Member Library that is the subject of the complaint. That Member Library should
provide a written response to the MHLS Executive Director, with a copy to the complaining Member
Library, within two weeks of receipt of the written complaint. The MHLS Executive Director will work

with both Member Libraries, and their boards of trustees as appropriate, toward a resolution of the

concern.




[m

|m

PPLD Document #032724 - 8A

b. Complaint Against MHLS:

The director of a Member Library should first reach out to the MHLS Executive Director to informally
seek a resolution. If a Member Library is not satisfied by the results of these efforts, the Member
Library’s board of trustees may submit a written complaint to the MHLS Executive Director, with copies
to the MHLS Board President and the Chair of the DA. If the Member Library’s board of trustees is not
satisfied by the response from MHLS, the complaining Member Library’s board of trustees may request

a meeting with the MHLS Board to discuss and seek a resolution.

ARBITRATION: In the event that informal efforts to resolve disputes pursuant to paragraph D are

unsuccessful, any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Memorandum of
Understanding shall be determined not in a court of law, but instead by a single neutral arbitrator agreed
upon by the complaining Member Library or Libraries, any Member Library that is a subject of the
complaint, and MHLS (collectively, the “Parties to the Arbitration”), in Dutchess County, State of New York,
in binding arbitration pursuant to the arbitration rules of the American Arbitration Association then in
effect. The written decision of the arbitrator shall be final and binding in all respects and may be entered
and enforced in any court of competent jurisdiction. The cost of arbitration shall be shared equally by the
Parties to the Arbitration. Each of the Parties to the Arbitration shall pay its own fees and expenses, unless

otherwise determined by the Arbitrator.

INDEMNIFICATION WAIVERS: Liability: Each Member Library agrees that in the absence of gross

negligence on the part of MHLS, MHLS shall not be liable for failures, delays, inconveniences or otherwise
relating to the operation of the ILS Automated library services, or for errors in or incompleteness of data,
reports, listings or otherwise provided by MHLS, or for the failure by MHLS to perform any of the
obligations of MHLS as provided in this Agreement. The System agrees that in the absence of gross

negligence on the part of a Member Library, a Member Library shall not be liable for compromising the

integrity of the ILS.




G.

==

PPLD Document #032724 - 6A

TERMINATION: This Memorandum of Understanding is ongoing until superseded pursuant to
paragraph |, and may be terminated with respect to a Member Library and its participation in MHLS,
by the Member Library or by MHLS, only pursuant to the following conditions for termination:
1. Termination by MHLS: MHLS may terminate this agreement upon six {6) months’ written notice
to a Member Library if MHLS reasonably concludes that:
a. A Member Library is, at the time of the written notice, more than two member assessment
payments in arrears on outstanding obligations owed to MHLS;
b. A Member Library has breached any material operation procedure(s) or rule(s) for participation in

MHLS, including Resource Sharing Standards, and has failed to correct this situation after review

and recommendation by the DA; or
c. AMember Library has ceased to function as a chartered organization.

2. Termination by a Member Library: A Member Library may terminate this agreement by providing
written notice to MHLS six {6) months prior to the anniversary date of MHLS sighing the ILS
contract. Such termination shall not relieve a Member Library from the obligation to complete
payment of all outstanding obligations to MHLS.

3. If MHLS ceases to exist, in which case property of the System will be distributed as required by

Education Commissioner Regulations.

. APPLICABLE LAW: The laws of the State of New York apply to the performance and interpretation of this

Agreement. This agreement supersedes all previous agreements related to System services, including

automated circulation.

RENEWING AGREEMENT & EFFECTIVE DATE: By signing this document a Member Library is renewing its
MHLS membership, including but not limited to its agreement for automated library services provided
through the MHLS. This Memorandum of Understanding, with attached exhibits, constitutes the ehtire
agreement of the parties and supersedes and replaces any previous Memorandum or Document of
Understanding an Automation Agreements between the parties This Agreement is in effect as of May 1,
2024, and remains in effect unless superseded by a subsequent written agreement approved by the MHLS
Board of Trustees. Any Member Library failing to sign this document by April 30, 2024, forfeits its

participation in MHLS, including but not limited to access to automated library services provided through
MHLS.



PPLD Document #032724 - 6A

J. REVIEW OF AGREEMENT: This Memorandum of Understanding {MOU) will be reviewed triennially, or

sooner if conditions warrant, by the DA’s System Services Advisory Committee {SSAC). The SSAC will report
triennially, or sooner if conditions warrant, to the DA on the SSAC review of the MOU. Any recommended
changes by the DA to the MOU will be forwarded by the DA to the MHLS Executive Director for
consideration of and approval by the MHLS Board. It is recommended that library boards review this
document at least every three years to ensure expectations are clear. All new directors will receive an
orientation to the MOU from the MHLS Executive Director. If no changes have been instituted by the MHLS
Board within a ten-year period, the document will be re-signed to confirm all directors and boards have

agreed to it.

K. SIGNATORS: The undersigned hereby agree as stipulated above:

Board President Signature Library DATE
Library Director Signature DATE
Board President, MHLS DATE
Executive Director, MHLS . DATE

Approved by the MHLS Directors Association: November 15, 2023
Approved by the MHLS Board of Trustees: December 6, 2023

10




Memorandum of Understanding Exhibits

Exhibit A: Resource Sharing Standards

Exhibit B: Resource Sharing Standards Violation: Approved Procedures

Exhibit C: Free Direct Access Plan

PPLD Document #032724 - 8A

11




PPLD Document #042424 - 5

New Business Fact Sheet

Approval of Action on Palicies: Library Services, Covid-19 Vaccination, Trustee Education

Recommended By

Current Situation

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

Board Development & Policy Committee

The Board Development & Policy Committee has completed
its review of all Library District library service policies and
recommends that the full Board of Trustees take action as
outlined in Action Requested below.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie
Public Library District approve revisions to #1101A — Code of
Conduct, #1102 — Materials Selection and Access Policy,
#1106 - Operations, #1108 — Smoking, #1110 — Patron
Complaints, #1201 — Public Use of Library District Meeting
Rooms, #1202 — Materials Posting and Free Materials, #1203
- Exhibits, #1204 — Indemnification, #1205 - Third Party
Videotaping and Photographing, #1207 — Statement on
Library District Collections, and #3204 — Trustee Education:
that #1107 — Patron Registration and Borrowing and #1205 —
Patron Use of Library District Zoom Rooms be rescinded; and
that #4117 — Covid 19 Vaccination be suspended.

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining







POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1101 - A

Code of Conduct

Welcome to the Poughkeepsie Public Library District. We are proud to partner with our patrons to provide
a safe and positive environment for all. In order to provide an appropriate library environment and to
ensure constructive use of Library District facilities, materials, and services as well as the safety and
personal comfort of all our library patrons and staff, the following Code of Conduct will be in effect at all
times. The Code of Conduct extends to social media, including email. Anyone who violates the Code of
Conduct may be removed from the library properties andfor prosecuted to the fullest extent of the iaw.

The Library District has the right to amend the Code of Conduct at any time.
1. This is your public library

Appropriate behavior is required at all times, and patrons shall be engaged in activities
associated with the use of a public library. Reasonable quiet is expected, especially in
designated study areas. No patron may disturb others using the library.

Misconduct such as the use of foul, offensive or threatening language and gestures; harassment:
public drunkenness; use, sale or exchange of alcohol or drugs; gambiing; loud talking and
taughing; running, pushing, and fighting; and other similar offensive behavior are not allowed on
Library District property as well as on Library District social media and email. The Library District
has the right to prohibit groups from congregating in the buiiding or on the grounds. In addition,
sleeping, staring, stalking, soliciting, loitering, littering, weapons, and damaging property are
prehibited.

Using cellular phones, pagers, or other electronic devices in a manner that disturbs others is
prohibited. ‘

The use of benches and other areas outside the Library is intended for short periods of time {such
as waiting for a ride or meeting someone) and is limited to less than 30 {thirty) minutes.

Adults may use the children's areas when they accompany children or when using the resources
only available in that location.

The Library District uses CCTV (closed-circuit TV) to monitor indoor and outdoor areas.

2. Children and the Library District

The Library District cannot assume responsibility for the care and supervision of children,
Parents and caregivers of children 9 years old and younger are to remain in the library at all
times, including when a child is in a library program. Parents and caregivers are expected to
supervise the behavior of their children. In accordance with school attendance laws, and in
support of education, children under the age of 16 are not permitted on Library District property
during school hours, unless accompanied by a parent, teacher, or legal guardian.

3. Teen Room

Use of the Teen Room requires the submission of a Teen Room and Computer Use Agreement,

latest revised edition. These are available from the staff in the Teen Room and in the Children's
Room.

4. Animals in the Library

Pets are not permitted in the library except for properly identified service animals or for
programming purposes.

Propased Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1101 - A

5. Dress, Personal Hygiene, and Public Health Emergencies
Patrons shali be fully clothed, including footwear.

Patrons whose bodily hygiene is offensive such that it disturbs others shall be required to feave
the building.

Patrons shall comply with all rules and regulations established by New York State, Dutchess
County, the City and/or Town of Poughkeepsie, and the Library District during periods of public
health emergencies or a declared pandemic or epidemic. These rules will be prominently
displayed at ali library entrances. Patrons unable to medically tolerate wearing a face covering
should notify Library District administration. :

6. Parking

The parking areas are solely for the use of patrons and staff while they are in the library.
Veehicles must park in legal, designated spaces. Violators are subject to having their vehicle
booted or towed. Unauthorized overnight parking is not permitted and is also subject to booting.

7. Smoking, Food, and Beverages

In accordance with New York State and local law, the library is a smoke-free establishment and
there shall be no smoking, vaping, or juuling on Library District property.

The consumption of food and alcoholic beverages on Library District property is prohibited, unless
related to an approved Library District program. Non-alcoholic beverages in covered containers
may be consumed. However, all beverages must be clearly visible and identifiable at all times.

8. Pedestrian Safety

For the safety of all patrons and staff, no one may run, skate, or use a skateboard or scooter on
Library District property. No one may ride bicycles on the stairs or walkways around the
buildings. Bicycles may not be stored inside Library District facilities; racks are provided for
storage of bicycles,

9. Library Materials and Equipment

Library materials must be returned on time and in good condition; overdue materials deprive
others in need of those materials. Patron accounts over $25 may be referred to a collection
agency.

Use of Library District computers requires a valid Mid-Hudson Library System library card, where
the user's name and the name of the library card registration are the same. Access is provided to
guests from outside the MHLS service area; inquire at a Service Desk for more information.

A library patron who deliberately alters a library computer database or destroys computer
equipment will forfeit all library privileges, will be subject to financial liability for damages, and
may be subject to criminal penalties.

A library patron who vandalizes, steals, defaces, or destroys any library material, equipment or
building components will forfeit all library privileges, will be subject to financial liability for
damages, and may be subject to criminal penalties. -

Froposed Revision: Aprif 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1101 - A

All briefcases, oversized handbags, carryalls, luggage, packages, overcoats, and shopping bags
are subject to inspection by library staff or security guards. The storage of personal items in the
library or on library grounds is prohibited and personal belongings should not be left unattended.

10. Proper Identification

In the event of violations of this Code, library staff or security guards may request a patron to

provide proper identification. Failure to provide such identification may lead to removal from the
library.

Patron concerns about issues raised in this policy should be brought to the attention of the Library District

Administration. Thank you for your support as we provide high quality public library experiences for
everyone, '

Proposed Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Poficy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1102

Materials Selection and Access Policy

In order to provide guidance to librarians and to inform the public about the principles upon
which purchased materials and services are selected, the following is stipulated:

Definitions: The word “materials” has the widest possible meaning. It may include, but is not
limited to, books, pamphlets, maps, magazines and journals, newspapers, manuscripts, films,
sound discs, sound tapes, videotapes, and digital information owned or accessed by the Library
District, including the Internet.

Responsibility for Materials Selection: The ultimate responsibility for selection rests with the
Library Director who operates within the framework of the policies approved by the Board of
Trustees. The Library Director may authorize other staff to apply this policy in building the
collection.

Criteria for Selection: These basic principles are considered for selection:

authority and competency of the author, composer, filmmaker, etc.
comprehensiveness in breadth and scope

sincerity and fundamental objectivity

clarity and accuracy of presentation

appropriateness to the interests and skills of library users

relation to existing collection

relative importance in comparison with other materials on the subject
importance as a record of the time

NG AW =

Use of Library Materjal: The Library District recognizes that many materials are controversial
and that any given item may offend some library users. Selections will not be made on the
basis of any anticipated approval or disapproval, but solely on the merits of the works in relation
to building the collection and to serving the interests of the Poughkeepsie community.

The Library District will neither mark nor identify materials to show approval or disapproval of
the contents and no item will be sequestered except for the expressed purpose of protecting it
from injury or theft.

The use of rare and scarce items of great value may be controlled to the extent required to
preserve them from harm.

Responsibility for the reading, listening, and viewing of library materials by minors, including use
of the Internet, rests with their parents or legal guardians. Selection will not be inhibited by the
possibility that materials may inadvertently come into the possession of minors.

Use of the collections and services owned and accessed by the Library District for patron use

must be in accordance with prevailing local, state, and federal law as well as the Patron Code of
Conduct.

Guidelines for Selection

1. The Library District adheres to the principle contained in the American Library Association’s
Library Bill of Rights and Freedom fo Read statements. Both are attached to this policy.

Latest Review/Revision. April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1102

2. The Library District recognizes the purpose and resources of the other libraries in Dutchess
County and shall not needlessly duplicate functions and materials. Through cooperative
agreements the resources of these libraries may be made available to the Poughkeepsie
community.

3. The Library District acknowledges the purposes of educational programs for students of all
ages provided by the educational institutions in the areas. Textbooks and curriculum-related
materials for these programs are provided where the materials also serve the general public
or where they provide information not otherwise available.

4. The Library District acknowledges a particular interest in local history. Therefore, it seeks to
acquire materials, as they relate to the Mid-Hudson Valley, particularly Dutchess and
adjoining counties in New York and Connecticut.

5. Because the Library District serves a public embracing a wide range of ages, educational

backgrounds, and reading abilities, it will always seek to select materials of varying

complexity.

In selecting materials for the collection, the Library District will consider the special,

commercial, industrial, cultural, and civic enterprise of the community.,

@

Gifts: The Library District accepts gifts of materials, but reserves the right to evaluate them and
to dispose of them in accordance with established policy.

Maintaining the Collection: Materials that no longer serve a need may be removed from the
collection. Decisions for removal will be based on circulation, physical condition, usefulness,
age, and accuracy.

Reconsideration of Library Materials: The choice of library materials by patrons is an individual
matter. While a person may reject materials for themselves, censorship may not be exercised

to restrict access to the materiais by others. Recognizing that a diversity of materials may result
in some requests for reconsideration, the following procedures have been developed to assure
that objections or complaints are handled in an attentive and consistent manner.

A. The person with the request for reconsideration would be referred immediately to the
Library Director or, in their absence, the Assistant Director. The librarian in charge
should explain to the patron that selections are made in accordance with the Materials
Selection Policy of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District. If the user is not satisfied
with the explanation received, a reconsideration request may be made in the following
manner:

1. The person making the request for reconsideration must complete a Request for
Reevaluation of a Book or Other Library Materials form. This form is permanently
attached to this policy.

2, The Request for Reevaluation will be referred to a committee of the Library
Director, the librarian selecting materials, and one other staff librarian.

3. The committee will reconsider the item in question by using the Materials
Selection Policy and reviews from recognized sources.

4. The Library Director will then write to the patron regarding the committee’s
recommended action. Comments made by individual Committee members are to
be held confidential by all concerned. Brief quotes, however, may be used in the
Library Director's letter to the patron.

B. Ifthe patron desires further action, an appeal may be made to the Board of Trustees.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Policy #1102

Request for Reevaluation of Library Material

Title:

Author:

Book? If other material, describe:

Name of Person Making Request:

Address:

Telephone Number:

Person Represents Self? Y N
Person Represents Group? Y N

If yes, please name group:

What do you believe is the theme or purpose of the material?

Is your objection to this material based upon personal exposure to it or reports you have heard:

Have you read/heard, seen the material in its entirety? Y N

To what do you specifically object?

Please forward completed form to:

Administrative Office
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
93 Market Street
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

Thank you.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024

Library Services Poficy




Poughkeepsie Public Library District Policy #1102

Library Bill of Rights

The American Library Association affirms that all libraries are forums for
information and ideas, and that the following basic policies should guide
their services.

I. Books and other library resources should be provided for the
interest, information, and enlightenment of all people of the
community the library serves. Materials should not be
excluded because of the origin, background, or views of those
contributing to their creation.

Il Libraries should provide materials and information presenting
all points of view on current and historical issues. Materials
should not be proscribed or removed because of partisan or
doctrinal disapproval.

. Libraries should challenge censorship in the fulfillment of their
responsibility to provide information and enlightenment.

IV.  Libraries should cooperate with all persons and groups
concerned with resisting abridgment of free expression and free
access to ideas.

V. Aperson’s right to use a library should not be denied or
abridged because of origin, age, background, or views.

VL. Libraries which make exhibit spaces and meeting rooms
available to the public they serve should make such facilities
available on an equitable bases, regardless of the beliefs or
affiliations of individuals or groups requesting their use.

Adopted June 18, 1948.
Amended February 2, 1961, and January 23, 1980,
inclusion of “age” reaffirmed January 23, 1996,
by the ALA Council.




Poughkeepsie Public Library District ' Policy #1102

THE FREEDOM TO READ

The freedom to read is essential to our democracy. It is continuously under attack. Private groups and
public authorities in various parts of the country are working to remove or limit access to reading
materials, to censor content in schools, to label “controversial” views, to distribute lists of “objectionable”
books or authors, and to purge libraries. These actions apparently rise from a view that our national
tradition of free expression is no longer valid; that censorship and suppression are needed to avoid the
subversion of politics and the corruption of morals. We, as citizens devoted to reading and as librarians
and publishers responsible for disseminating ideas, wish to assert the public interest in the preservation of
the freedom to read. '

Most attempts at suppression rest on a denial of the fundamental premise of democracy: that the ordinary
citizen, by exercising critical judgment, will accept the good and reject the bad. The censors, public and
private, assume that they should determine what is good and what is bad for their fellow citizens.

We trust Americans to recognize propaganda and misinformation, and to make their own decisions about

what they read and believe. We do not believe they need the help of censors to assist them in this task. We
do not believe they are prepared to sacrifice their heritage of a free press in order to be “protected” against
what others think may be bad for them. We believe they still favor free enterprise in ideas and expression.

These efforts at suppression are related to a larger pattern of pressures being brought against education,
the press, art and images, films, broadcast media, and the Internet. The problem is not only one of actual
censorship. The shadow of fear cast by these pressures leads, we suspect, to an even larger voluntary
curtailment of expression by those who seek to avoid controversy.

Such pressure toward conformity is perhaps natural to a time of accelerated change. And yet suppression
is never more dangerous than in such a time of social tension. Freedom has given the United States the
elasticity to endure strain. Freedom keeps open the path of novel and creative solutions, and enables
change to come by choice. Every silencing of a heresy, every enforcement of an orthodoxy, diminishes
the toughness and resilience of our society and leaves it the less able to deal with controversy and
difference.

Now as always in our history, reading is among our greatest freedoms. The freedom to read and write is
almost the only means for making generally available ideas or manners of expression that can initially
command only a small audience. The written word is the natural medium for the new idea and the untried
voice from which come the original contributions to social growth. It is essential to the extended

discussion that serious thought requires, and to the accumulation of knowledge and ideas into organized
collections,

We believe that free communication is essential to the preservation of a free society and a creative culture.
We believe that these pressures toward conformity present the danger of limiting the range and variety of
inquiry and expression on which our democracy and our culture depend. We believe that every American
community must jealously guard the freedom to publish and to circulate, in order to preserve its own
freedom to read. We believe that publishers and librarians have a profound responsibility to give validity
to that freedom to read by making it possible for the readers to choose freely from a variety of offerings.
The freedom to read is guaranteed by the Constitution. Those with faith in free people will stand firm on

these constitutional guarantees of essential rights and will exercise the responsibilities that accompany
these rights.



Poughkeepsie Public Library District Policy #1102

We therefore aflirm these propositions:

1. Itis in the public interest for publishers and librarians to make available the widest diversity of views
and expressions, including those that are unorthodox or unpopular with the majority.

Creative thought is by definition new, and what is new is different. The bearer of every new thought is a
rebel until that idea is refined and tested. Totalitarian systems attempt to maintain themselves in power by
the ruthless suppression of any concept that challenges the established orthodoxy. The power of a
democratic system to adapt to change is vastly strengthened by the freedom of its citizens to choose
widely from among conflicting opinions offered freely to them. To stifle every nonconformist idea at birth
would mark the end of the democratic process. Furthermore, only through the constant activity of
weighing and selecting can the democratic mind attain the strength demanded by times like these. We
need to know not only what we believe but why we believe it.

2. Publishers, librarians, and booksellers do not need to endorse every idea or presentation they make
available. It would conflict with the public interest for them to establish their own political, moral, or
aesthetic views as a standard for determining what should be published or circulated,

Publishers and librarians serve the educational process by helping to make available knowledge and ideas
required for the growth of the mind and the increase of learning. They do not foster education by
imposing as mentors the patterns of their own thought. The people should have the freedom to read and
consider a broader range of ideas than those that may be held by any single librarian or publisher or
government or church. It is wrong that what one can read should be confined to what another thinks
proper.

3. 1tis contrary to the public interest for publishers or librarians to bar access to writings on the basis of
the personal history or political affiliations of the author.

No art or literature can flourish if it is to be measured by the political views or private lives of its creators.
No society of free people can flourish that draws up lists of writers to whom it will not listen, whatever
they may have to say.

4. There is no place in our society for efforts to coerce the taste of others, to confine adults to the
reading matter deemed suitable for adolescents, or to inhibit the efforts of writers to achieve artistic
expression.

To some, much of modern expression is shocking. But is not much of life itself shocking? We cut off
literature at the source if we prevent writers from dealing with the stuff of life. Parents and teachers have a
responsibility to prepare the young to meet the diversity of experiences in life to which they will be
exposed, as they have a responsibility to help them learn to think critically for themselves. These are
affirmative responsibilities, not to be discharged simply by preventing them from reading works for which
they are not yet prepared. In these matters values differ, and values cannot be legislated; nor can
machinery be devised that will suit the demands of one group without limiting the freedom of others.




Poughkeepsie Public Library District Policy #1102

5. Itis not in the public interest to force a reader to accept with any expression the prejudgment of a
label characterizing it or its author as subversive or dangerous.

The ideal of labeling presupposes the existence of individuals or groups with wisdom to determine by
authority what is good or bad for the citizen. It presupposes that individuals must be directed in making

up their minds about the ideas they examine. But Americans do not need others to do their thinking for
them.

6. [Itis the responsibility of publishers and librarians, as guardians of the people s freedom to read, to
contest encroachments upon that freedom by individuals or groups seeking to impose their own
standards or tastes upon the community at large.

It is inevitable in the give and take of the democratic process that the political, the moral, or the aesthetic
concepts of an individual or group will occasionally collide with those of another individual or group. Ina
free society individuals are free to determine for themselves what they wish to read, and each group is
frec to determine what it will recommend to its freely associated members. But no group has the right to
take the law into its own hands, and to impose its own concept of politics or morality upon other members
of a democratic society. Freedom is no freedom if it is accorded only to the accepted and the inoffensive.

7. 1t is the responsibility of publishers and librarians to give Sfull meaning to the freedom to read by
providing books that enrich the quality and diversity of thought and expression. By the exercise of this
affirmative responsibility, they can demonstrate that the answer to a “bad” book is a good one, the
answer to a “bad” idea is a good one.

The freedom to read is of little consequence when the reader cannot obtain matter fit for that reader’s
purpose. What is needed is not only the absence of restraint, but the positive provision of opportunity for
the people to read the best that has been thought and said. Books are the major channel by which the
intellectual inheritance is handed down, and the principal means of its testing and growth. The defense of
the freedom to read requires of all publishers and librarians the utmost of their faculties, and deserves of
all citizens the fullest of their support.

We state these propositions neither lightly nor as casy generalizations. We here stake out a lofty claim for
the value of the written word. We do so because we believe that it is possessed of enormous variety and
usefulness, worthy of cherishing and keeping free. We realize that the application of these propositions
may mean the dissemination of ideas and manners of expression that are repugnant to many persons. We
do not state these propositions in the comfortable belief that what people read is unimportant. We believe
rather that what people read is deeply important; that ideas can be dangerous; but that the suppression of
ideas is fatal to a democratic society. Freedom itself is a dangerous way of life, but it is ours.




Poughkeepsie Public Library District Policy #1102

This statement was originally issued in May of 1953 by the Westchester Conference of the American
Library Association and the American Book Publishers Council, which in 1970 consolidated with the
American Educational Publishers Institute to become the Association of American Publishers.

Adopted June 25, 1953; revised January 28, 1972, January 16, 1991, July 12, 2000, by the ALA Council
‘and the AAP Freedom to Read Committee.

A Joint Statement by: American Library Association
Association of American Publishers

Subsequently Endorsed by:

American Association of University Professors
American Booksellers Foundation for Free Expression
American Society of Journalists and Authors

The American Society of Newspaper Editors
Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B’rith

Association of American University Presses

Center for Democracy & Technology

The Children’s Book Council

The Electronic Frontier Foundation

Feminists for Free Expression

Freedom to Read Foundation

International Reading Association

The Media Institute

National Coalition Against Censorship

National PTA

Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays
People for the American Way

Student Press Law Center

The Thomas Jefferson Center for the Protection of Free Expression




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1106

Operations

In order to maintain maximum service and in consideration of patron use, the Library District
establishes the following policy regarding hours of operation and closings:

1. The Library Director shall propose a schedule of operations in November for the
following year. This schedule shall list all days of closure and shall be approved by the
Board of Trustees no later than November 30.

2. While every effort will be made to honor the schedule of operations, emergency closings
may be required due to inclement weather, loss of power, or other emergencies. The
Library Director, in response to conditions at hand, shall determine such closings and
notify the public.

3. Closings for scheduled maintenance of facilities will be kept to a minimum and be
determined by the Library Director.

4. Closings for any other reason shall be determined by the Library Director after
consultation with the President of the Board of Trustees or the Vice President.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT | Policy #1107

Patron Registration and Borrowing

The Poughkeepsie Public Library District will issue library cards without charge to patrons who
live, work, own property or attend school in the City or Town of Poughkeepsie. The Library
Director may, on a case-by-case basis, authorize the issuance of cards to patrons outside these
defined areas.

The Library District reserves the right to charge a fee for replacement cards.

The Library Director is authorized to place limits on the number of items, in total or by type,
patrons and families may borrow or have on their record at one time.

Approved: June 26, 2001 ) Library Services Policy
Latest Revision: April 24, 2013




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1108

Smoking

In accordance with local and state law, the Library District prohibits smoking within its buildings
and vehicles. Additionally, there shall be no smoking on Library District premises nor within fifty
(50) feet of entrances, exits, walkways, stairs, and air in-take vents of rental facilities.

Smoking by staff is limited to scheduled breaks. Staff shall observe the same “No Smoking”
policy as the public (described above).

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1110

Patron Complaints

The Library District aims to provide the highest levels of satisfaction and service to its patrons
while recognizing that occasionaliy a patron may wish to make a complaint. A library patron is
encouraged to start by making their complaint on an informal, verbal basis to a library staff
member. If the patron chooses not to make a verbal complaint, or feels that the complaint does

not lend itself to informal resolution, the patron should request and complete a Patron Complaint
Form.

The Library Director, or their designee in the absence of the director, will review the completed
Complaint Form and provide a response and/or attempt to resolve the complaint within ten
business days of receiving it. If the patron is not satisfied with the response provided by library
staff and/or the director decides that the situation warrants the input of the Board of Trustees,
either or both parties may bring the written complaint to the board's attention.

A patron may also request to address the Board of Trustees at a regular monthly meeting of the
board. The board will respond to said complaint within ten business days of receiving written
notification of the complaint or within ten business days of a board meeting at which the
complainant appeared. The Board will take any further remedial action warranted by the

particular circumstances. The decision of the Board of Trustees with respect to a complaint will
be considered final.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy



POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1110

Patron Complaint Form

Name:

Address:

Email: Phone Number:

Please briefly describe your complaint in the space below or on an attached sheet. If relevant,
include the full names of any staff or patrons involved and how they were involved, any previous

efforts made by you and/or Library staff to resolve the complaint, and any other significant
information.

Signature: Date:

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Folicy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT _ Policy #1201

Public Use of Library District Meeting Rooms

Generally, to be eligible to use the Poughkeepsie Public Library District meeting rooms, a group
or organization must be based in the City or Town of Poughkeepsie or be a local chapter or
branch of a state or national organization with most of its members residing in Poughkeepsie.

This policy does not apply to events hosted or co-sponsored by the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District or the Friends of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District.

The Library District offers public use of its various meeting facilities under the following
conditions:

1.

Publicly advertised meetings or programs must be open to all unless a room charge has
been paid to the Library District.

. Room reservations must be made by adults and no one under the age of 18 will be

admitted to the reserved room until an adult is present.

Non-profit groups may be charged a fee of $25 per hour of occupancy. For-profit groups
may be charged a fee of $150 per hour of occupancy. Events held when the library is
not scheduled to be open will be assessed an additional $50 per hour surcharge. Fees
may be waived or discounted at the discretion of the Library Director or a designee.
Failure to give 48 hour notice of room cancellation may resuit in loss of fee and possible
curtailment of future room reservation privileges.

Requests for room use should be submitted at least three weeks in advance in a format
provided by the Library District. The Library Director, or a designee, must approve the
request, based on the following priorities (1) Library District-sponsored events, (2)
requests from community organizations (3) requests from for-profit organizations outside
the community. No requests will be confirmed until a completed room reservation is
received by the Library District along with applicable certificate(s) of insurance and a
completed indemnification form. No reservations will be held or booked until the
application form is filled out and approved by the Library District. Applicable fees need
to be paid in advance to hold reservations.

The Library District reserves the right to reject any application for use of its facilities.
The Library District may rescind permission or refuse to grant permission for any
meeting room request if the Library District has reason to believe that such use will
subject the library to undue costs or subject library operations to undue disruption.

Library District staff members are not available to change the approved room
arrangement or provide support services such as carrying equipment or materials into or
around the Library, operating audio-visual equipment, or making photocopies.

Meeting rooms are a Library District resource and should be left clean and with
furnishings arranged the way they were found. All supplies, food, and drinks should be
removed by the user at the completion of the use of the room., Any trash generated by
use should be collected and placed in a waste receptacle provided by the Library
District. A cleanup fee of $50 may be charged for rooms left in a disorderly condition.
The individual who completes the registration form wil! be held responsible for damage

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1201

as well as the clean-up costs.

8. Organizations holding events assume responsibility for any injury to attendee(s) or
damage to the room or its contents. The Library District reserves the right to require a
security deposit and an insurance certificate demonstrating liability coverage from any
organization requesting use of the Library District's facilities. The Library District
reserves the right to cancel or suspend at its discretion any activity which disregards the
library's rules and regulations and/or eject remove any participant engaging in disruptive,
destructive, unruly or illegal conduct.

9. Groups are prohibited from making statements in their advertising or meeting

- announcements that suggest Library District sponsorship or endorsement. Publicity for
events not sponsored by the Library District or the Friends must include the following
statement in a legible manner: Use of a Poughkeepsie Public Library District meeting
room does not imply Library District endorsement of the goals, policies or activities of
any group or organization. Neither the name nor the address of any Library District
building may be used as the official address of an organization.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1202

Materials Posting and Free Materials

The Library District will make available bulletin board and materials distribution space to fuffill its
role as a clearinghouse for community information. Space is available under the following
conditions:

Items posted and/or distributed should pertain to a local venue or local interest.
Advertised events should occur within 30 days.

Materials posted should generally be no larger than 8 % x 11 inches.

Bulletin board space is made available to community groups as a priority.

The Library Director or designee must approve all posters, fliers, and other such
materials. '

The Library District will be allowed to retain copies of any materials posted or placed in
the library for distribution _

ORON

o

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT | . Policy #1203

Exhibits

The Library District provides a venue for rotating art exhibits in designated open public spaces
at beth Adriance Memorial Library, and-at the Boardman Road Branch Library, and the Sadie
Peterson Delaney African Roots Branch Library.

Local artists who wish to display their work must submit samples for review. Works of art
chosen for these temporary exhibits are lent to the Library District by the individual artist for a
period of time specified by written agreement. The Library District neither purchases these
works nor profits from exhibiting them. Responsibility for the mounting and take down of the
exhibit is the artist's, with the supervision of a staff member. While the Library District will
provide reasonable security for such exhibits, security cannot be guaranteed and insurance
cannot be provided to the artist by the Library District.

A committee of staff wilt recommend an exhibit to the Library Director who, in turn, will have the
final determination on whether the Library District will host the exhibit.

The Library Director will develop and implement an application and review process that is fair
and reasonable as it relates to both artists and the Library District. Such processes will be
reviewed periodically by the Library Director for continued appropriateness, ease of applicability,
and fairness.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1204

Indemnification

The Library District requires that all exhibitors, contractors (including subcontractors), vendors,
lecturers, instructors, and performers who are unable to supply a current Certification of Liability
Insurance sign a Waiver of Indemnification prior to commencing work on Library District
premises.

The Waiver will be on file in the Administrative Office and may be renewed from time-to-time.

The Board of Trustees authorizes the Library Director to draft (and revise) the Waiver in
consultation with fegal counsel.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1205

Public Use of Library District Zoom Rooms

Generally, to be eligible to use the Poughkeepsie Public Library District virtual meeting rooms
{(Zoom Roomy), a group or organization must be based in the City or Town of Poughkeepsie or
be a local chapter or branch of a state or national organization with most of its members
residing in Poughkeepsie.

This policy does not apply to events hosted or co-sponsored by the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District or the Friends of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District.

The Library District offers public use of its various meeting facilities under the following
conditions:

1.

The Library District's Zoom Room may be used by non-profit organizations, education or
civic-oriented groups, or clubs for lawful activities. One individual, 18 years or older,
must be responsible for enforcing the rules regulating the Zoom Room and agreeing to
this entire policy.

Community members shall not use the Library Districts Zoom Room in any manner that
violates Library District policy, federal, state, or local laws. As the room is made available
via the Internet, it is the responsibility of the users to acquaint themselves with what
constitutes legalfillegal behavior on the Internet. By using the access provided, the user
agrees to indemnify Poughkeepsie Public Library District from any action taken against it
as a result of the user’s illegal behavior.

Zoom Room requests should be made for each use at least 48 hours in advance. A
room cannot be reserved more than 45 days in advance. The Zoom Room may be
reserved for up to 2 hours per day. Requests for longer times must be approved by the
Library Director or designee.

Zoom Room reservations are available only during the Library District’s hours of public
service and events shall end at least 15 minutes prior to Library District closing time,
Exceptions may be granted by the Library Director or designee.

f the individual who reserved the Zoom Room, or their designee, has not joined the
meeting or notified the Library District of a late arrival within 15 minutes of the start time,
the meeting will be cancelled. In the event of three no call/no show reservations, new
reservations requested by the same individual/group may be denied.

In the event of Library District ciosure due to inclement weather or other emergency

reason, virtual meetings will proceed only at the discretion of the Library Director or
designee.

All Zoom Room meetings must be open to the public, for a stated purpose that is
consistent with Library District building use. Therefore, events such as birthday parties,
showers, reunions, business meetings or parties, organizational training, and other
personal celebrations are not permitted.

Virtual meetings or events held in the Library District's Zoom Room may not be
publicized in a manner that suggests Library District sponsorship, endorsement, or
affiliation. Groups and organizations may not use the name, telephone number, or

Proposed: April 28, 2021 Library Services Policy

Page 1




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1205

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17

address of the Library District for the official address or headquarters of their
organization, with the exception of the link to the Zoom Room registration on the Library
District's website. Publicity for events not sponsored by the Library District or the Friends
must include the following statement in a legible manner: Use of a Poughkeepsie Public
Library District meeting room does not imply Library District endorsement of the goals,
policies, or activities of any group or organization.

No pubiicity of any virtual meeting or event may be released until the reservation has
been confirmed by the Library Director or designee via email. Banners, literature,
photographs, or signage may not be placed anywhere in the library without the Library
Director’s permission. The Library District is not obligated to promote/publicize an event
or provide publicity for a group requesting the use of the Zoom Room. '

It is the responsibility of those using the Zoom Room to educate themseives regarding
the function and navigation of Zoom. The Library District will provide video tutorials and
point to other Internet-based resources to assist in this education. Any assistance
requiring Library District staff requires at least 48 hours’ notice.

All Zoom Room meetings will be started by Library District staff who will then give
hosting privileges to the event organizer, and will be available for the first ten minutes to
assist in the event of technical issues. Event hosts should call 845-485-3445 x 3702 for
further assistance. Library District staff will end any meeting still in session fifteen
minutes prior to closing time.

The Library District resérves the right to cancel or suspend at its discretion any activity
which disregards the Library District's rules and regulations and/or eject or remove any
participant engaging in disruptive, destructive, unruly or illegal conduct.

Library District will not record Zoom Room meetings.

The Library District requires the use of Zoom Room registration for all participants. This
process offers the most secure and stress-free experience for all.

Priority for use of the Zoom meeting room is as follows: 1) Poughkeepsie Public Library
District events, 2) Not-for-profit groups in the City and Town of Poughkeepsie, and 3)
other not-for-profits in the area.

Granting permission to use the Zoom Room does not imply Library District endorsement
of the aims, policies, or activities of any group.

. A representative of the organization requesting use of the Zoom Room must either- a)

complete the Online Reservation Request or b) deliver a signed copy of the Request to
the Library Director or designee. Both actions represent acceptance of responsibility for
all conditions listed above.

Proposed: April 28, 2021 Library Services Policy

Page 2




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1206

Third Party Videotaping and Photographing

In order to provide all the patrons with the safest and most pleasant library experience, those
wishing to use cameras and/or recording equipment within Poughkeepsie Public Library District
libraries must have their request approved in advance by Administration. Those photographing
or videotaping chiidren must have both the verbal permission of Administration and a written
release signed in advance by each child's legal guardian. Those photographing or videotaping
adults must have verbal permission from the subject as well as from Administration. Those not
foliowing this policy may be asked to put away their equipment or leave the library.

Access by photographers may be limited either by time constraints or to specific areas
depending upon such impact or effect such sessions could have upon other library users.

Library District staff has the right to photograph, film and record library events and patrons for
promotional use only in print, online and video. Visitors to the library, or anyone participating in
any library event being captured on film or by photograph, will be advised verbally or through
signage that their participation acts as consent to being photographed, filmed or recorded,
unless they indicate otherwise to Library District staff.

The above policy applies only to open, public events. Closed events such as class visits would
require releases and/or permissions from the supervisor of the visiting organization.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1207

Statement on Library District Collections

The catalog, web pages, and commercially licensed databases of the Poughkeepsie Public
Library District provide access to both digital and physical content, including that of an historic
and archival nature. Some of this content is not under the exclusive control of the Library
District. For example, the Library District participates in a public catalog shared with other
members of the Mid-Hudson Library System, and it leases some copyrighted and licensed
content from third parties.

It is part of the Libra ry District’s charge to make such historic content accessible. This content
contains images and text that spans the history of the United States as well as significant
periods of world history. As a result, some of the materials accessed may reflect violent or
graphic events as well as outdated and offensive views and opinions.

The Library District is committed to working with staff, communities, and peer institutions to
assess and update descriptions used to describe the content and to establish standards and
policies related to staff-generated descriptions.

What content may be found in the catalog, web pages, and commercially licensed databases?

Some items may:
= reflect racist, sexist, ableist, misogynistic/misogynoir, and xenophobic opinions and
 attitudes;

+ be discriminatory towards or exclude diverse views on sexuality, gender, religion, and
more;

» include graphic content of historical events such as violent death, medical procedures,
crime, wars/terrorist acts, natural disasters and more; or

« demonstrate bias and exclusion in institutional collection development.

Why does the Library District make this content available?

Part of the Library District’s mission is to provide access to historic records and other published
materials. Working in conjunction with diverse communities, the Library District will seek to
balance the preservation of and access to the historical record with sensitivity to how these
materials are presented to and perceived by users.

How is staff working to help users better understand such content?

Examples include:

» informing users about the presence and origin of objectionable content;

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #1207

* revising descriptions and standardized sets of descriptive terms, supplementing
description with more appropriate terms, or creating new standardized terms to
describe materials;

= researching the problem, listening to users, experimenting with solutions, and sharing
our findings with each other;

» evaluating existing processes for exclusionary practices or institutional bias that
prioritize one culture and/or group over another;

= making an institutional commitment to diversity, equity, inclusion, and accessihility.

How do | report outdated language in archival descriptions in the Catalog?

Please note: this process applies only to language found within descriptions of the records, not
to the content of the material. The Library District does not alter the content of original
material.

You can help us by reporting outdated language that you see in descriptions in the Library
District’s catalog, web pages, and commercially licensed databases.

Email us at administration@poklib.org and include:

e the content and the descriptive language
* aquote of the specific language you feel is harmful
¢ asuggested alternative if you have one

The Library District will review the report considering input from affected communities,

accurate preservation of the historical record, professional best practices, and allocation of staff
resources.

The Statement on Library District Collections will be reviewed at least annually to ensure
continued relevance.

Latest Review/Revision: April 24, 2024 Library Services Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #3204

Trustee Education Policy

The purpose of the Trustee Education Policy is to comply with New York State Education Law
Section 260-D which requires members of library boards of trustees, beginning January 1, 2023,
to complete a minimum of two hours of trustee education annually from a provider approved by
the Commissioner of Education that addresses the financial oversight, accountability, fiduciary
responsibilities and the general powers and duties of library trustees.

According to Section 260-D, each Trustee shall demonstrate compliance with the requirements
by filing with the President of the Board of Trustees evidence of completion of Trustee
Education from an approved provider. Such evidence shall include one of the following:

1. certificates of completion issued by one or more approved providers; or

2. asigned self-assurance of completion (included at the end of this policy). Such
assurance shall identify the approved trustee education providers, a description of the
format and content of the completed instruction activities, the date and time such
member began and completed each instruction activity and an explanation of why a
certificate of completion was not available from such approved providers.

Evidence of completion shall be submitted to the Board President by December 31 of each
year,

Should a Trustee fail to submit evidence of completion by the above date, the Trustee will have
until January 31 to submit evidence of completion or be suspended from duty until evidence of
completion is filed. Should a Trustee in suspension fail to provide evidence of completion March
1, they will be assumed to have resigned from the board.

Compliance will be tracked through the Library’s Annual Report to the State.

Approved Providers: At the state level, trustee education providers and activities (topics and
formats) are approved by the New York State Library acting on behalf of the Commissioner of
Education. In addition to pre-approving public library systems as trustee education providers,
the State Library has delegated authority to public library systems to approve additional trustee
education providers and activities (topics and formats) for their member libraries.

Pre-approved providers:

New York State Library/Division of Library Development
Public Library Systems
WebJunction
New York Library Association (including the Library Trustees Section and other
Sections/Roundtables)
Reference and Research Library Resources Councils
. Empire State Library Network {formerly New York 3Rs Association)
PULISDO (Public Library System Directors Organization)
ALA {American Library Association) including United for Libraries and other Divisions

Allowable Formats: Trustee education may be delivered online or in person. The format of this
education may include any of the following:

Draft Proposed: February 28, 2024, Modified: April 8, 2024 Administrative Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Policy #3204

Lectures

Workshops

Webinars

Online courses

State or national library association conferences

Costs of Continuing Education: Modest and reasonable costs incurred by a Trustee in
complying with the trustee education requirements may be reimbursed by the Library in

accordance with the established policy.

Draft Proposed: February 28, 2024; Modified: April 8, 2024

Administrative Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #3204

Self-Assurance of Trustee Education
Beginning January 1, 2023, each library trustee, elected or appointed, of a board of trustees is
required to complete a minimum of two hours of trustee education annually. {Education Law
260-d as added by Chapter 468 of the Laws of 2021).
Please use this self-assurance form if a certificate of completion is not available from the
approved education activity provider. Please submit this form to the library board president for
review and signature. Trustees should retain a copy of the signed form.
| give the following assurance:
| attended the following trustee education activity:

Trustee Name:

Approved Provider:

Title of Activity:

Topic/Content:

Format (e.g. workshop, webinar, online course):

Date of Activity:

Contact Hours:

Trustee Signature Date

Draft Proposed: February 28, 2024; Modified: April 8, 2024 Administrative Policy




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT . ___Policy #4117

COVID-19 VACCINATION POLICY

Purpose: Consistent with its duty to provide and maintain a workplace that is free of recognized
hazards, the Library District has adopted this policy to safeguard the health and well-being of employees
and their families; This policy is intended to comply with all state and local laws. It is based upon
guidance provided by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) and public health and
licensing authorities, as applicable.

Scope/Applicability: This policy applies to all employees, interns, volunteers and consultants. It does
not apply to vendors or visitors.

Policy: The Library District strongly encourages all employees to receive the Covid-19 vaccine and any
recommended boosters. However, effective January 1, 2022, all new employees shall be required to be
vaccinated for COVID 19, unfess a reasonable accommodation is approved by the Library Director. Any

offer of employment to a new employee shall be contingent on the employee submitting proof of being
vaccinated for COVID 19.

Vaccine Administration: Employees are responsible for scheduling and obtaining all recommended
doses of an FDA-approved COVID-19 vaccine or a COVID-19 vaccine granted Emergency Use
Authorization by the FDA. In order to minimize business interruptions, employees must obtain
supervisor approval prior to taking leave to get the vaccine during work hours, However, such leave
shall not be unreasonably denied. In addition, upon submission of documentation verifying that the
employee obtained the vaccine during work hours, he/she shall be approved for up to four hours of
leave time, without reduction of leave accruals. in the event the employee experiences symptoms after
receiving the vaccine and needs to be out of work, he/she shall be permitted to use his/her sick leave
accruals.

Proof of Vaccination Status: To establish that an employee has received a vaccination, employees are
asked to present written evidence of immunization from the designated site where the vaccine was
provided or from another authorized healthcare provider. This written evidence should include the
employee’s name, as well as the date and place the vaccine was administered. Do not include any
medical or genetic information with your proof of vaccination. If the employee refuses to provide such
evidence of immunization, he/she shall be treated as unvaccinated for purposes of quarantine or any
other requirements for unvaccinated individuals.

Request for Exemptions

* Disability Accommodation: The Library District provides reasonable accommodations, absent
undue hardship, to qualified individuals with disabilities that enable them to perform their job
duties. If you believe you need an accommodation regarding this policy because of a disability,
you are responsible for requesting a reasonable accommodation from the Library Director.

* Religious Accommodation: The Library District provides reasonable accommodations, absent
undue hardship, to employees with sincerely held religious beliefs, observances, or practices
that conflict with getting vaccinated. If you believe you need an accommodation regarding this
policy because of your sincerely held religious belief, you are responsible for requesting a
reasonable accommodation from Library Director.

Approved: December 22, 2021 Personnel Policy




PQUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Policy #4117

¢ Exemption for Other Medical Reasons: Exemptions for other medical reasons may be available
on a case-by-case basis/for conditions such as pregnancy, breastfeeding, history of certain
allergic reactions, and any other medical condition that is a contraindication to the COVID-19
vaccine even if they do not qualify as a disability under federal, state, or local law. The Library
District will engage in an interactive dialogue with you to determine whether an exemption is
appropriate and can be granted without imposing an undue hardship.

Policy Modification: Government and public health guidelines and restrictions and business and
industry best practices regarding COVID-19 and COVID-19 vaccines are changing rapidly as new
information becomes available, further research is conducted, and additional vaccines are approved and
distributed. The Library reserves the right to modify this policy at any time in its sole discretion to adapt
to changing circumstances and business needs, consistent with its commitment to maintaining a safe
and healthy workplace.

Approved: December 22, 2021 Personnel Policy




PPLD E_Jocument #042424 -8

Recommended By

Current Situation

Action Requested

New Business Fact Sheet
Central Library Services Aid - 2023 Application

Library Director

As the designated Central Reference Library for the Mid-
Hudson Library System, the Adriance Memorial Library
receives support from the Division of Library Development
(through MHLS). For 2024, anticipated Central Library
Services Aid is projected to be $271,989.

Annually, the Library District applies to Library Development
for these funds. The application requires the approval of both
the Library District Board of Trustees and the Mid-Hudson
Library System Board of Trustees. The MHLS Board will
approve the application at their May 15, 2024 meeting. The
final amount of Aid will be determined once the state budget
is passed and the Office of Budget releases aid charts.

Further, authorizing the submission of the 2024 document
also certifies the expenditures for 2023.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie
Public Library District authorizes the submission of the 2024
Central Library Services Aid application, as detailed in PPLD
Document #042424 — 6A, to the Mid-Hudson Library System
for further action and, ultimately, submission to the New York
State Library Division of Library Development.

Motion

Result of Action

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




$Z202/9L/ SouaImMeT wot Aq pasedald pZ0Z YATNEEZOZ\YS TNUIRIGT [RIUSO\S THIMOHOM\ SN0 SW0LLX

apIsald YeZe|g suuelg

pie Aueugy uj aseaio] %p'Z B J0f SjfeD JaBpNg s0URA09) PEOE | 8299 3 wN esaaloU| PV [BAUS)0c
- g0 $ mieq
698'kiz ‘¢ {clo'gez ¢ uGREIOIY [euld
686°142 $ | €ig’sez ¢ : o S[EjoL
ooo...w ©| 206 Asaija@ 2adw3 - poddng Asayed 0¥ oLELT
gl2'o8 sLro8 SHW - Hoddng Asale( o olbin
oog't . |zeet suoydaja] LEF OLFLT
Skzios - ¢ | vee'es. § | B [e303ang - sasuadx3 snosuejjaosIA 906 °d
00'9. | z80'9 - 111 9190
vivey . | wiv'er eBaA/I9A0ISI]
- - (1Z0Z 1.l U) SIETA 331U Jo} papuny} ajy 2108y
- o 28501 SONoBpUAS
005 sy a SPIOIFH JHVYIW - 2100
054'2 0842 - SPI0DBY DHVIN - JOAIMANS
ver'sy L1E'09 Sjusliddueyuly JBA0DSI(/eLISIG
sopruos AoSNDY Do970 oy) Aq pauiuLojop aq jim asn AsusBujuoo $Z0z mom..Nm - Aouabunuon
- = AWISpESY 8YOIN
- 0082, SSB[D [ESISAUN
00’ 00v¥'G - abenbue waledsuel |
009'% .oo.w:w - MONTOr
cosTy 00S°4k - . seseqeleq [e1Jawilos - s|elaley Aelqr]
PLL'B6 - »_ 268'¢8 . $ [e30Iqns - SAVIALLG HIOMJON pue uonewlou] 630" "D
000's2 - ’ ooo'sz (1usquos aaugssnQ) (enbiq - sieues oL
| osstol (MpaID JUBIUOD £Z0Z SAUCIRAD ACT) IBUBIQ - sy0049 oLFalvin
000°06 - 918ty - {usjuod - angUeaG) [eNBig - syoog aLroLpan
000'8 -] ovo'e {sbireys wuonE|d - SALCIEAC) [BUBI] - syoag oLFoLEL]
- Se - uoiI4-UoN ulld BuneinodD - syoog oLFaLvLT
ooo'es $jeie s |ejoL - Buipuig pue Sjeus)eiN Aeiqi ZroLvsl
B 3 B : _ _ [EJO}qNS - S3SeD |euuosisd Q6L ¥
[ jefpng pzozZ U SejoN E Cgoy o oo U el 3800 papund L G |
“eageueL | - |euid
- ve0z | - ezoz

1o181q Arelqi 21qngd aisdoeaxybnod - wWoIsAs Adeiql] uospnH-piiN
V9 - ¥ZPZH04 Weumnooq Qdd 202 :al¥ SFVIAYTS AUYHEIT TvdLN3O



